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Vision

Inspired by the finest cultural, corporate
and creative values to present content
which entertains and enriches audiences.
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To enable the organization of outstanding
content on subjects of interest and relevance
to a range of audiences while using the best

professional practices and ensuring long
term continuity.
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CEQ’s
Duraid Qureshi Message

Financial year 2022 was an interesting year by all accounts. As an industry, our resilience got challenged and as a Company, our
strength and strategy were put to test. The year gone by saw HNL take several steps in the direction of becoming an organization
that performs consistently and at the same time leads change. It is my pleasure to inform you that our Company has emerged
stronger from the challenges caused by the economic recession due to pandemic.

Since the inception, we have created timeless stories that were enjoyed and treasured by audiences across the world. A promise
to deliver values, fulfil dreams and realize aspirations. A promise to enrich lives and extend footprints across multiple vistas of
entertainment.

Over the years, HNL has evolved into a network which caters to all viewership needs by consistently expanding its footprint to a
multi-facet entertainment, fashion, food and news genres. Our recent digital media initiatives and news broadcasting has
provided us a new touchpoint for reaching consumers as well as access to audience which were previously inaccessible. This
has added new dimensions to content consumption and is allowing us to experiment with new genres of content and create
formats which are suited for larger audience segments.

With increased access to smart phone devices and internet, the digital growth throughout the globe has considerably given rise
to increased content viewership, creating a strong growth opportunity. In the financial year gone by, we have further strengthened
our viewership share on television and digital platforms and expects continued growth opportunities for years to follow.

Lastly, none of this would have been possible without our hard-working and talented team which is evolving by the day. During
the year we took several talent related initiatives that seek to create specialized teams within HNL. We will continue to invest in
people in creating not just one of the country’s foremost growing Company in the industry but also a great place to work.

| thank you for your generous support in our journey so far and | am sure that we will continue to receive it going forward.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Notice Of The 18" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of HUM Network Limited will be held on Tuesday, October 25, 2022
at 4:00 p.m. at ICAP Auditorium, Chartered Accountants Avenue, ICAP, Clifton, Karachi to transact the following businesses: -

Ordinary Business:

1- To confirm the minutes of the 17th Annual General Meeting held on November 23, 2021.

2- To receive, consider and adopt Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company together with the Directors’ and
Auditors’ reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2022 together with the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company and the Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2022.

3- To appoint Auditors of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2023 and to fix their remuneration. The Board of

Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee of the Company, has proposed the name of retiring auditors M/s. EY
Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants, for their appointment as external auditors for the year ending June 30, 2023.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-
Dated: October 3, 2022 Mohsin Naeem
Place: Karachi Company Secretary

Notes:
1. Notice of Book Closure:

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 18, 2022 to October 25, 2022 (both days inclusive).
Transfer received in order by our Share Registrar, M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Ltd. 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A,
I.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi-74000 at the close of business on October 17, 2022 will be considered in time for any entitlement,
as recommended by the Board of Directors and for the purpose of attending the AGM.

2. Coronavirus Contingency - Participation in AGM through electronic
means

i) Inview of the Coronavirus situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has, vide Circular No. 04
dated February 15, 2021 directed listed companies to provide facility for attending general meetings through electronic
means as a regular feature.

i) Considering the above the Company has made arrangement to provide video-link facility to members who wish to
participation in the AGM through electronic means.

iii) To attend the AGM through video-link, Members are requested to register their following particulars by sending an email at
Mohsin.naeem@hum.tv with subject ‘Video-Link Registration for HUM AGM scheduled on October 25, 2022’, along with
valid copy of CNIC (both sides) or passport as may be applicable.

Folio / CDC Number of CNIC/ Cell/Mobile Email ID
Name of
Member (s) Account Shares Held Passport Number
Number/ Number
CDC
Participant ID

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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iv) The Video link and login credentials will be shared with the Members whose emails, containing all the required particulars as
mentioned, are received at the given email address before the close of business hours i.e., 05:00 p.m. on October 17, 2022

v) In case any Members who want to attend the AGM personally are advised to follow SOPs for COVID-19 as prescribed by the
Government.

vi) For any queries, the Members may please contact at the aforesaid email.

3. Appointment of Proxies and Attending AGM:

i) A member eligible to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend, and vote
instead of him/her.

i) A blank instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided with the notice sent to members. Further copies of
the instrument of proxy may be obtained from the registered office of the Company during normal office hours or can be
downloaded from the Company’s website.

iy A duly completed instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any), under which it is signed or a
notarized certified copy of such power or authority must, to be valid, be deposited at the registered office not less than 48
working hours before the time of the meeting. Attested copies of valid CNIC or the passport of the member and the Proxy
shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.

iv) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution / Power of Attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted
with proxy form.

v) The owners of the physical shares and the shares registered in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd.
(CDC) and / or their proxies are required to produce their original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport (in
case of foreign nationals) for identification purpose at the time of attending the meeting.

vi) CDC account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1, dated January
26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting: B. For Appointing Proxies:

() In case of individuals, the account holder or () In case of individuals, the account holder or
sub-account holder and/ or the person whose sub-account holder and / or the person whose
securities are in group account and their securities are in group account, and their
registration details are uploaded as per the registration details are uploaded as per the
Regulations, shall authenticate his identity by Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as
showing his original Computerized National per the above requirements.

Identity Card (CNIC), or original passport at
the time of attending the meeting. (i) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two
persons whose names, addresses and CNIC

(i) In case of corporate entity, the Board of numbers shall be mentioned on the form.
Directors’ resolution/ power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be (iiiy Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the
produced (unless it has been provided earlier) beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
the time of the meeting. furnished with the proxy form.

(iv) The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or
original passport at the time of meeting.

(v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of
Directors’ resolution/ power of attorney with
specimen signature shall be submitted (unless
it has been provided earlier) along with proxy
form to the Company.

vii) In case of attending meeting by proxy through electronic means i.e., video-link facility, Cell Number and Email Id of proxy,
shall be provided on the duly signed proxy form.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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4. Video-Conferencing Facility for attending AGM

If members holding ten percent of the total paid up capital, are resident in any other city, the company shall provide the facility of
video-conferencing to such members for attending annual general meeting of the company, if so, required by such members in
writing to the company at least seven days (7) before the date of the meeting.

The Company will intimate members regarding venue of conference facility at least 5 days before the date of general meeting
along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility.

Consent for Video-Conferencing Facility

1/We, of , being a member of Hum Network
Limited, holder of ordinary share (s) as per Register Folio/CDC Account
No hereby opt for video conference facility at , for
participation at the Annual General Meeting to be held on October 25, 2022 or any adjournment
thereof

Date:

Signature of member(s)

5. Change in Members Addresses:

Members are requested to notify any changes in their addresses immediately to the Share Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Services
(SMC-Pvt.) Ltd. 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, |.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi-74000.

6. Submission of Copies of Valid CNICs/NTN:

Members are requested to submit a copy of their valid CNICs/NTN Certificates along with the folio numbers to the Company’s
Share Registrar, if not already provided, otherwise payment of dividend would be withheld in terms of section 243 of the
Companies Act, 2017 ('the Act') and clause 6 of the Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations").

7. Availability of Financial Statements and Reports on the Website:

The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 has been placed on the Company’s website at the below
link: http://www.humnetwork.tv/Annual_Financial_Reports.html

8. Electronic Circulation of Annual Report 2022 and Notice of AGM

Annual Report 2022 and notice of AGM is being circulated electronically to members via email to all those shareholders whose
email addresses are available with the CDC or the Share Registrar and to remaining shareholders through CDs/DVDs.

Members who desire to receive annual financial statements and notices of the Company through email in future (instead of
receiving them through CDs/DVDs) are requested to register their email address with the CDC. Members holding physical shares
shall provide their email to the Share Registrar of the Company. Members who do not provide their email ids or request for a hard
copy shall continue to receive their future Annual Financial Statements and reports through CD/ DVD/USB at the registered
address.

The Company will provide hard copy of the Annual Report to any member, within 7 days after the receipt of request by Company
under Section 235 of the Companies Act, 2017.

For the convenience of shareholders, a Standard Request Form has been made available at our website -www.humnetwork.tv.
The scanned copy of the duly filled & signed form may be emailed to the Company Secretary at mohsin.naeem@hum.tv or the
same can be submitted through post/courier to Company’s Share Registrar - M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Ltd. 17th
Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, |.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi-74000.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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9. E-Dividend Mandate (Mandatory)

Under section 242 of Companies Act, 2017(Act), every listed company is required to pay dividend if any to their members
compulsorily through electronic mode by directly crediting the same in their bank account provided by them. In terms of SRO No.
1145(1)/2017 dated 06 November 2017, it is mandatory for shareholders to provide their bank account details to receive their cash
dividend directly into their bank accounts, failing which the company shall be bound to withhold dividend of those members who
do not provide their bank details.

All members are required to provide to the Company’s Share Registrar, particulars relating to name, folio number, bank account
number (24-digit IBAN), title of account, complete mailing address of the bank. CDC account holders should submit their request
directly to their broker (participant)/CDC. A Form is available at the Registered Office of the Company and the same are also
placed on the Company’s website.

10. Unclaimed Dividend / Shares

Pursuant to Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued or dividend declared by the company, which remain
unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three years from the date it became due and payable shall vest with the Federal Government
after compliance of procedures prescribed under the Companies Act, 2017.

All valued members of the Company, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend/shares, if any, are requested to contact
Company’s Share Registrar, to file their claims with Company’s Share Registrar for any unclaimed dividend or shares outstanding
in their name.

In compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, after having completed the stipulated procedure, all such dividend
outstanding for a period of 3 years or more from the date due and payable shall be deposited to the Federal Government in case
of unclaimed dividend and in case of shares, shall be delivered to the SECP.

11. Conversion of physical shares into book-entry form

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing company shall be required to replace its physical shares with
book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the Commission, within a period not exceeding
four years from the commencement of the Companies Act, 2017.

The shareholders having physical shares are encouraged to convert their physical shares into book-entry form by depositing

shares into Central Depository Company Pakistan Limited by opening CDC sub-account with any broker or investor accounts
directly with CDC.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Pattern Of Shareholding

As At June 30, 2022

Shareholding Slab

Total Shares Held

Number Of Shareholders ‘

477 1 - 100 12,369
854 101 - 500 395,602
855 501 - 1000 844,014
1949 1001 - 5000 6,032,627
930 5001 - 10000 7,883,011
336 10001 - 15000 4,446,668
250 15001 - 20000 4,687,423
167 20001 - 25000 3,941,295
123 25001 - 30000 3,563,080
82 30001 - 35000 2,762,400
83 35001 - 40000 3,236,000
45 40001 - 45000 1,954,500
134 45001 - 50000 6,644,410
25 50001 - 55000 1,334,005
36 55001 - 60000 2,110,725
25 60001 - 65000 1,591,800
29 65001 - 70000 1,987,565
23 70001 - 75000 1,710,500
15 75001 - 80000 1,184,500
6 80001 - 85000 502,400
17 85001 - 90000 1,506,500
14 90001 - 95000 1,311,130
89 95001 - 100000 8,881,299
11 100001 - 105000 1,130,500
8 105001 - 110000 873,000
11 110001 - 115000 1,255,500
8 115001 - 120000 955,000
6 120001 - 125000 750,000
8 125001 - 130000 1,029,000
9 130001 - 135000 1,202,050
8 135001 - 140000 1,115,000
5 140001 - 145000 720,000
24 145001 - 150000 3,589,968
2 150001 - 155000 303,000
4 155001 - 160000 634,450
4 160001 - 165000 653,000
2 165001 - 170000 340,000
2 170001 - 175000 350,000
3 185001 - 190000 568,000
4 190001 - 195000 767,500
26 195001 - 200000 5,199,500
3 200001 - 205000 606,079
205001 - 210000 626,500
K 210001 - 215000 638,503 J

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Shareholding Slab

Number Of Shareholders Total Shares Held

5 215001 - 220000 1,096,850
5 220001 - 225000 1,118,500
3 225001 - 230000 683,800
1 230001 - 235000 233,000
1 235001 - 240000 240,000
2 240001 - 245000 487,500
8 245001 - 250000 2,000,000
1 250001 - 255000 251,000
4 255001 - 260000 1,039,000
1 260001 - 265000 264,000
2 265001 - 270000 537,500
7 270001 - 275000 1,914,000
1 275001 - 280000 278,000
2 280001 - 285000 564,000
13 295001 - 300000 3,900,000
2 300001 - 305000 609,500
1 310001 - 315000 312,500
1 325001 - 330000 326,000
1 330001 - 335000 330,500
2 335001 - 340000 671,500
1 340001 - 345000 345,000
1 345001 - 350000 350,000
2 350001 - 355000 709,500
1 355001 - 360000 360,000
1 360001 - 365000 365,000
1 365001 - 370000 366,000
1 370001 - 375000 372,500
1 375001 - 380000 380,000
1 385001 - 390000 385,500
5 395001 - 400000 2,000,000
2 405001 - 410000 819,000
2 410001 - 415000 830,000
1 415001 - 420000 420,000
3 420001 - 425000 1,273,000
1 425001 - 430000 430,000
3 445001 - 450000 1,345,000
1 460001 - 465000 464,000
2 465001 - 470000 936,500
1 480001 - 485000 481,000
7 495001 - 500000 3,500,000
2 520001 - 525000 1,046,900
1 525001 - 530000 529,000
2 545001 - 550000 1,100,000
k 1 550001 - 555000 552,000 J
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Number Of Shareholders

Shareholding Slab

Total Shares Held

1 565001 - 570000 566,750
2 570001 - 575000 1,146,500
2 575001 - 580000 1,156,000
1 585001 - 590000 587,500
2 595001 - 600000 1,200,000
1 630001 - 635000 633,150
1 640001 - 645000 642,500
1 645001 - 650000 650,000
3 695001 - 700000 2,100,000
1 705001 - 710000 710,000
2 745001 - 750000 1,500,000
1 760001 - 765000 765,000
2 795001 - 800000 1,600,000
1 825001 - 830000 828,500
1 845001 - 850000 850,000
1 860001 - 865000 860,745
1 870001 - 875000 875,000
2 885001 - 890000 1,777,500
1 890001 - 895000 891,536
2 895001 - 900000 1,800,000
1 945001 - 950000 950,000
1 950001 - 955000 951,500
1 955001 - 960000 956,000
1 960001 - 965000 961,500
1 975001 - 980000 979,500
1 990001 - 995000 990,026
4 995001 - 1000000 4,000,000
1 1010001 - 1015000 1,012,500
1 1015001 - 1020000 1,017,060
1 1220001 - 1225000 1,221,500
1 1245001 - 1250000 1,250,000
1 1280001 - 1285000 1,283,000
1 1445001 - 1450000 1,450,000
2 1495001 - 1500000 2,999,500
1 1510001 - 1515000 1,515,000
1 1525001 - 1530000 1,525,815
2 1595001 - 1600000 3,197,500
1 1645001 - 1650000 1,649,000
1 1650001 - 1655000 1,653,750
1 1745001 - 1750000 1,750,000
1 1765001 - 1770000 1,768,000
2 1995001 - 2000000 4,000,000
1 2095001 - 2100000 2,100,000
\ 1 2430001 - 2435000 2,434,500 J
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Shareholding Slab

Number Of Shareholders Total Shares Held

1 2525001 - 2530000 2,529,000
1 2570001 - 2575000 2,575,000
1 2585001 - 2590000 2,588,401
1 2630001 - 2635000 2,635,000
1 2695001 - 2700000 2,700,000
1 3000001 - 3005000 3,001,500
1 3395001 - 3400000 3,399,500
1 3455001 - 3460000 3,456,000
1 3520001 - 3525000 3,625,000
1 3595001 - 3600000 3,600,000
1 3605001 - 3610000 3,605,500
1 3645001 - 3650000 3,648,000
1 3995001 - 4000000 4,000,000
1 4175001 - 4180000 4,177,000
1 4220001 - 4225000 4,223,500
1 4930001 - 4935000 4,934,000
2 4995001 - 5000000 10,000,000
1 5060001 - 5065000 5,061,000
1 5200001 - 5205000 5,201,500
1 5960001 - 5965000 5,961,500
1 6195001 - 6200000 6,200,000
1 6700001 - 6705000 6,702,079
1 9260001 - 9265000 9,262,050
1 9615001 - 9620000 9,617,000
1 11355001 - 11360000 11,356,500
1 12570001 - 12575000 12,575,000
1 14395001 - 14400000 14,400,000
1 15520001 - 15525000 15,524,763
1 16545001 - 16550000 16,546,841
1 16715001 - 16720000 16,717,500
1 16730001 - 16735000 16,732,501
1 19295001 - 19300000 19,300,000
1 37470001 - 37475000 37,473,000
1 48765001 - 48770000 48,765,620
1 202575001 - 202580000 202,580,000
1 229620001 - 229625000 229,621,990
\_ 6921 945,000,000 J
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As of June 30, 2022

[ Shareholders' Category Shareholders | Shares Held Percentage]

Directors, heir Spouse(s) and Minor Children
Duraid Qureshi 3 432,202,000 45.74
Sultana Siddiqui 2 219,860 0.02
Mazhar Ul Haqg Siddiqui 1 10 0.00
Mehtab Akbar Rashdi 1 10 0.00
Asif Yasin Malik 1 10 0.00
Sohail Ansar 1 1,000 0.00
Shunaid Qureshi 2 50,865,620 5.38
Muhammad Ayub 1 10,000 0.00
Associated Companies, Undertakings and related parties - - -
Executives - - -
Public Sector Companies and Corporations - - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-Banking
Finance Companies, Insurance,
Takaful, Modaraba and Pension Funds 8 51,228,170 5.42
Mutual Funds

23 74,474,087 7.88
General Public
a. Local 6794 230,902,060 24.43
b. Foreign 5 570,000 0.06
Foreign Companies 1 5,000 0.00
Others 78 104,522,173 11.06
Totals 6921 945,000,000 100.00
Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest Share Held Percentage
Mr. Duraid Qureshi 432,202,000 45.74

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Corporate Calendar

MEETINGS DATE

16th Annual General Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the

.

year ended June 30, 2020 July 16, 2021
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

September 30, 2020 Sep 22, 2021
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

December 31, 2020 Sep 22, 2021
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

March 31, 2021 Sep 22, 2021
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

September 30, 2020 Sep 23, 2021
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

December 31, 2020 Sep 23, 2021
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

March 31, 2021 Sep 23, 2021
Audit Committee Meeting to consider and approve the annual audited accounts of the

Company for the year ended June 30, 2021 Oct 22, 2021
Board of Directors Meeting to consider the annual audited accounts of the Company for

the year ended June 30, 2021 Oct 22, 2021
17th Annual General Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the year ended

June 30, 2021 Nov 23, 2021
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

September 30, 2021 Nov 26, 2021
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

September 30, 2021 Nov 26, 2021
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

December 31, 2021 Jan 28, 2022
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

December 31, 2021 Jan 28, 2022
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

March 31, 2022 Apr 25, 2022
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the Quarter ended

March 31, 2022 Apr 25, 2022

HUM NETWORK LIMITED




Annual Report 2022

Six Years At A Glance

Key Financial Data

OPERATING DATA

Revenue-Net
Cost of production
Transmission Cost

Gross profit

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
(Loss)/Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation

Financial Ratios

Current Ratios

Quick ratio

Debt/ Equity Ratio

Cash flow per share- Rs.

Return on equity - %

Share Price per share - Rs.
Break-up value per share - Rs.
Gross Profit / (Loss) to Sales - %
Cost of Production To Sales- %
Administrative Expenses to Sales -
Net profit / (Loss) to Sales - %
Interest Cover - number of times
Debtors Turnover (number of days)
Price earning ratio

Turn Over to Total Asset Ratio

Earnings/(Loss) per share Rs.

2017

4,643,648,317
(2,669,283,288)
(86,925,178)

1,887,439,851

1,095,402,936
(80,019,958)

1,015,382,978

2017
5.07
5.06
0.01
0.40
33.20
11.74
3.24
40.65
57.48
% 12.02
21.87
58.30
127
10.93
1.33

1.07

2018

4,609,478,886
(2,853,147,800)
(177,878,025)

1,578,453,061

812,155,067
(82,661,579)

729,493,488

2018
4.68
4.65
0.31
0.18
19.75
8.09
3.91
34.24
61.90
11.50
15.83
28.38
138
10.48
0.86

0.77

2019

3,979,099,138
(3,495,240,846)
(193,223,194)

290,635,098

(454,725,557)
(81,157,536)

(535,883,093)

2019
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2021

4,327,326,066
(2,766,997,559)
(90,436,188)
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2,464,251,961
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1,363,905,013
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Graphical Presentation

Analysis of Statement of Financial Position and Profit or Loss Account
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Break-up of Revenue Streams
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Net Revenue

7,000
6,019

6,000
5,000 4,644 4,609 +a27
3979 3,679
4,000 :

3,000
2,000

Rs. In million

1,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Profit After Tax

1,500
1,250
1,000
750
500
250

Rs. In million

(250)
(500)
(750)

Breakup Value Per Share

6.00
5.00
4.00
3.00
2.00

1.00

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

HUM NETWORK LIMITED 3




Annual Report 2022

EPS vs Share Price
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Building a better
working world

Independent Auditor’s Review Report
To the members of Hum Network Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Hum Network Limited (the Company) for the year
ended 30 June 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to
review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Regulations.

As part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board
of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,
place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have
ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not
appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as
applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2022.

g B0 MU,

EY Ford Rhodes

Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi

Date: September 27, 2022

UDIN Number : CR202210120hB7ulrdTP
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Statement Of Compliance With The Listed
Companies (Code Of Corporate Governence)
Regulations, 2019 (“The Regulations™)

HUM Network Limited (“the Company”)
for the year ended June 30, 2022
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total of number of directors are 09 as per the following (As at June 30,2022):

Female

2. The composition of the board is as follows (As at June 30, 2022):

Category Name

Independent directors* Mr. Sohail Ansar
Mr. Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi

Non-executive directors Mr. Mazhar ul Haq Siddiqui
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi

Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi
Lt. Gen.(R) Asif Yasin Malik
Ms. Khush Bakht Shujat

Executive directors Ms. Sultana Siddiqui
Mr. Duraid Qureshi

Female directors Ms. Sultana Siddiqui
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi
\ Ms. Khush Bakht Shujat /

* Ms. Nabigha Nasser Masood had resigned as independent director of Hum Network Limited as at April 25, 2022.
3. Thedirectors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this
Company;

4. The Company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company.
The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or

updating is maintained by the Company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
Board/Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act
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and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

8. The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and the
Regulations;

9. The Company is compliant with the requirements of Directors’ Training Program provided in these Regulations. All the
Directors except one have either attended the required training in prior years or stand exempted, as per criteria mentioned

in the Code;

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including
their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with requirements of the Regulations;

11. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a. Audit Committee b. Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
Mr. Sohail Ansar — Chairman (Independent) Mr. Sohail Ansar — Chairman (Independent)
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi (Non-Executive) Ms. Sultana Siddiqui (Executive)
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi (Non-Executive) Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi (Non-Executive)

Lt. Gen. (R) Asif Yasin Malik (Non-Executive)

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for
compliance;

14. The frequency of the meetings of the committees were as follows:

a. Audit Committee — Seven [7] meetings during the financial year ended June 30, 2022.
b. Human Resource and Remuneration Committee — Two [2] meetings during the financial year ended June 30, 2022.

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function with the support of an outsourced the internal audit function to M/s.
KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and
are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm
involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they

have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard; and

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations including 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with.

DURAID QURESHI Date: September 19, 2022 MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chief Executive Place: Karachi Chairman & Director

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Chairman’s
Review
Mazhar-ul-Hag Siddiqui R e p O rt

| am pleased to present the annual review as Chairman of the Board of Directors of HUM Network Limited for the year ended June
30, 2022.

Once again it has been a successful year for the Company. The increase in revenue is a direct result of the decisions and
strategies adopted by the Board venturing into new revenue streams including digital media sector. The Board has performed
their duties diligently while upholding the values and interest of the shareholders of the Company.

The Board of directors comprise of a rich mix of experience and expertise in the field of entertainment industry, finance and
compliance. BOD members are well aware of their responsibilities while ensuring adequate policies and measures are in place
which are in line with the vision of HNL.

Furthermore, the BOD has ensured that the financial disclosures are accurate and truly represent the affairs of the company. This
accountability is enforced by the International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS), Companies Act, 2017, Listing Regulations
and others relevant laws and regulations. The Board has fulfilled all of their mandatory responsibilities including providing
strategic direction to the management and ensuring compliance with all legal and regulatory requirements by the management
of the Company.

The Board is constituted of Audit Committee and Human Resource and Remuneration Committee. These committees provided
valuable input and assistance to the Board. The Audit Committee particularly focused on detailed review of financial statements
and effectiveness of internal controls. Further, an annual evaluation of the Board of Director’s overall performance is conducted
to ensure compliance with the requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance and the Companies Act, 2017. On the basis of
the feedback received through this mechanism overall role of the Board has been found to be effective.

| would like to appreciate and thank my fellow board members, shareholders, all our employees, lenders and loyal viewers for
their continued efforts and support.

——t—

Mr. Mazhar-ul-Haq Siddiqui
Chairman of the Board
Date: September 19, 2022

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Directors’ Report

The Directors of Hum Network Limited (HNL) are pleased to present the Annual Report together with the Company’s audited
financial statement for the year ended 30 June 2022.

Financial Performance

The financial performance of your Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 is summarized below:

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
Particulars Unconsolidated Financial Statements Consolidated Financial Statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Revenue from 6,018,969,888 4,327,326,066 6,544,962,442 4,993,729,036
operations
Other income 84,936,683 160,572,097 24,041,652 162,914,752
Gain on sale of - 476,832,913 - 476,832,913
non-current assets
held of sale
Total Income 6,103,906,571 4,964,731,076 6,569,004,094 5,633,476,701
Total expenses (4,589,066,693) (3,857,587,584) (5,022,044,745) (4,574,252,149)
Profit before tax 1,514,839,878 1,107,143,492 1,546,959,349 1,059,224,552
Taxation (150,934,865) (92,746,807) (151,853,694) (98,031,756)
Profit after tax 1,363,905,013 1,014,396,685 1,395,105,655 961,192,796

During the year, our net revenues increased by 39% due to positive growth in all revenue streams especially in hum news and
digital media sector revenues which witnessed a comparable growth of 133% and 84% respectively from last year. The reason
for significant increase in profits for the year was mainly due to revamped social media strategy along with efficient cost
management which resulted in maintaining the costs while increasing Company’s income. The nature of our business gives us
this unique opportunity to venture into new avenues and we further strengthened our ability to navigate temporary setbacks
created by external factors. This year we continued with the Company’s vision of investing in quality content which translated into
viewership growth and increase in popularity. The Company’s earnings per share is Rs. 1.44 in FY2022 as compared to Rs. 1.07
in FY2021.

Principal Activities

HNL is one of the leading media networks of Pakistan and has predominantly been an entertainment provider for more than 17
years now. HUM is already Pakistan’s most admired media brand, and our content reaches millions of people through our
domestic and international bouquet of channels and multiple distribution platforms worldwide including films, digital, print media
and live events. Broadcasting portfolio consists of satellite channels namely HUM TV, HUM News, HUM Sitaray, HUM Masala and
HUM World (including separate beams for North America, UK & Middles East).

The External Environment

In response to Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic the Company implemented strict measures at all of its offices in line with the
guidelines issued by the Government. Steps taken by the Company include transforming the workspace, enforcing social
distancing norms and following hygiene protocols. The management also adopted “Work from Home” on occasions when there
was a spike in spread of virus. Frequent sanitization of all surfaces was maintained, and hand sanitizers were placed at all
strategic locations within the office premises.

Operational Performance

Despite pricing challenges, stiff ratings competition and the negative macro-economic indicators in the industry, the network
grew its dominance during the year in operational revenues, viewership and TRP ratings.

Hum TV

HUM TV throughout the years of being the leading entertainment network, has used this platform to bring awareness amongst
masses on issues faced by women, minorities and social injustices. The audience responded positively with the content that
highlighted the plights of the regular people, while the stories kept them hooked to their screens with engaging storylines and
awe-inspiring performances.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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This year we continued to offer viewers with the best of Pakistani dramas, soaps and stories. TRP-topping dramas introduced
during the year like “Parizaad”, “Hum Kahan Ke Sachay Thay”, “Dobara”, “Sang-e-Mah”, “Badshah Begum”, were the most
watched prime time dramas.

Ramzan special series “Hum Tum” and “Paristan” became this season’s hits. These rom-coms did the rounds on our TV screens
this year with many loving the sizzling chemistry between the characters. These dramas have shifted towards light-hearted
comedy, steering away from the typical depiction of pre-marital affairs, divorce, domestic abuse and family disputes. The bright
family comedies were lauded by the audiences for their uniqueness.

Hum News

HUM News in these polarized times has maintained its news reporting as independent and fact based. This is achieved with
special attention to the data-based-journalistic stories which lay foundation in explaining the problems. Moreover, the
painstakingly collected data assists in developing better understanding of the issues we share with our viewers. HUM News is
not only striving to give hope to our society but also revamping the Pakistan news industry by objective reporting methods. HUM
News aims to articulate dreams and aspirations of the 21st century Pakistan and to raise the bar of broadcast journalism through
factual, objective, balanced and fair coverage.

Hum Sitaray

The channel is positioned as a hybrid channel offering both narrative as well as format-based entertainment shows. The content
mix consists of Dramas, Soap operas, fashion lifestyle shows, Celebrity talk shows and international contents.

Hum Masala

HUM MASALA is South Asia’s first and Pakistan’s only 24-hour cooking channel which celebrated the 15th anniversary with full
zeal. Apart from the chefs, a lot of celebrities were also spotted at the anniversary. HUM Masala is not only immensely popular in
Pakistan but has received overwhelming response from South Asian food lovers from around the globe. As the pioneer 24-hour
cooking channel in South Asia, Masala has set high standards for its current and future competitors.

Pakistan’s biggest family festival, “Masala Family Festival” was organized in Karachi and Lahore in March 2022 which included
musical performances, magic and comedy segments, live cooking demonstrations, dance and singing competitions and a
chance to meet with their favorite celebrity chefs.

Digital Media Division

Digital Media devision has continued its remarkable growth in the year 2021-22. One of the major breakthroughs includes
significant growth on social media platforms (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter and YouTube) following the continued implementation
of revamped Social Media Strategy. Our major digital sponsors include corporations like Unilever Pakistan, ITEL Mobiles, Master
Paints and Dawlance for Awards and Dramas.

Direct sales (local web advertisers) have been another business avenue that has continued to grow significantly this year as we
have open opportunities for digital sponsorship.

“Parizad” and “Hum Tum” emerged as worldwide hits crossing cumulative 100 million views each, on YouTube along with multiple
episodes and hashtags trending not just in Pakistan, but in other south Asian and middle eastern countries.

Events & Brand Activation

Over the last decade HNL has played a key role in supporting and developing the drama, fashion, food and music industry in
Pakistan.

Bridal Couture Week (Bcw)

The 19th edition of the country’s biggest and most sought-after bridal extravaganza, HUM Bridal Couture Week (HBCW) unveiled
its red carpet in the City of Gardens, Lahore in December 2021. This large format show is the most opulent and highest profile
bridal event in Pakistan. It leads the bridal fashion industry through creative influence and has been strategically repositioning
Pakistani bridal fashion in the global fashion economy for over a decade. This year’s event showcased latest trends and designs
in bridal couture by leading as well as emerging fashion designers of the country. It has become the most aspired presentation
for Pakistan’s top designers, couture lovers, influential individuals, buyers, celebrities, socialite and established as well as
upcoming brands.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Hum Style Awards

The 5th Hum Style Awards took place in July 2021 in Lahore, celebrating the best of fashion and style from television, film, music,
sports and fashion fraternity. It was a night of glitz and glamour as stars walked on the red carpet, dressed to their nines.

HUM WOMEN LEADERS AWARDS

The third edition of HUM Women Leaders Awards brought entertainers, policymakers and activists together under one roof. For
a third consecutive year, Hum TV honoured 11 iconic women for their tireless journey towards self-empowerment in a variety of
fields. President Dr. Arif Alvi graced the event and lauded womenfolk and the challenges they overcome every day in their pursuit
of freedom and independence.

Human Resource Management

The Network views its human resource as the most valuable asset and pays special attention towards developing an atmosphere
which fosters growth, high performance, adherence to organizational values and business ethics.

Core Values

HUM Network Limited is continuously striving to provide an enabling corporate and social work environment to its employees as
this helps them to work in complete harmony in a healthy and professional way.
For this very purpose the HUM Network Family has developed the following core values.

Integrity & Honesty

Respect for All
Commitment/Dedication/ Ownership
Accountability & Objectivity

Team Work

Discipline

Safety/Health & Hygiene

Noogr~wN =

We adhere to the above core values in all the initiatives that we undertake as this helps in promoting a culture of fairness,
objectivity and teamwork.

Risk Management

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, measure and mitigate business risks and opportunities. This
framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objective and enhance the Company’s
competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing industry, external and regulatory risks and quantifies
exposure and potential impact at a Company level.

Industry Risk
Entertainment industry is highly competitive with ever changing audience demands and trends creating an environment of
stiff competition with domestic as well as international players all competing for the audience time.

With increasing availability of affordable internet plans, smart phones and laptops, digital media sector has ballooned to new
heights piquing the interest of many new entrants in the industry along with ever increasing migration of media sponsors to
digital media from television. In response to rapid growth in digital sphere, the Company has developed a digital media
strategy to make most of this opportunity.

External Risk

The advertisement revenues of the media industry are inextricably linked to the economic growth of the country. Poor
macro-economic environment can adversely impact the advertising revenues of the Company, which is the largest
component of our revenues.

Our country has a running Current Account Deficit (CAD) which heavily impacts PAK-USD currency disparity and fluctuation.
Any extreme fluctuation in PAK-USD currencies could have a massive impact on our economy, thus on our company
affecting our revenues and expenses.

Regulatory Risk

Any changes in law and regulations could have a material impact on the revenues and cost of doing business for the
Company.
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Cash Flow And Liquidity

The Company is constantly monitoring the cash flows to ensure overall liquidity. The Company’s net cash flow from operations
was Rs. 1,819 million (2021: 616 million) in spite of higher working capital requirements. The Company was able to manage its
operating cash flows by ensuring tight credit controls and reduced indirect costs over the course of the year. The Company
continued to monitor interest and foreign exchange rates to take advantage of any potential saving or hedging opportunities.

Corporate Social Responsibility

We are committed to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and integration of sound social practices in our day-to-day business
activities. We measure our success not only in terms of financial standards but also in building and supporting the communities
we serve.

Among other measures, the Company also collaborated with Momina & Duraid Foundation and Karachi Metropolitan Corporation
for Karachi Green Marathon held on December 25, 2021 aimed to create awareness and motivate the general public of the
metropolitan at an individual and community level to keep the city clean and green to practice a healthy lifestyle. The marathon
was followed by plantation of a sapling by participants that included many school students.

Employee Training & Development

As part of our annual appraisal exercise, each employee is assessed and counseled on individual basis. Training sessions are
arranged on the basis of needs identified which creates growth opportunities for employees and provide us with highly motivated
and trained resource.

Status Of The Board During The Year

The term of Board expired on August 22, 2020 and fresh election was scheduled for August 2020. Since the number of eligible
candidates were equal to the number of directors fixed for election, the Company made the announcement on August 13, 2020
under section 159(4) of the Companies Act, 2017. The aforesaid election of directors was questioned by the ineligible candidates.
Consequently, the elected directors also filed a Suit. The Honorable Sindh High Court through Order dated: 21.08.2020 has
directed the Company that the elections scheduled to be held on August 22, 2020 would be postponed and rescheduled subject
to the final decision by the learned single Judge of CMA No. 6787 of 2020 in Suit No. 968/2020. The final decision of the court is
still awaited.

However, upon clarification from the SECP and after placing said clarification on record with the Honorable High Court of Sindh,
the Company proceeded with the previous Board to carry out its statutory functions.

Future Prospects & Challenges

Your Company successfully navigated through the COVID-19 pandemic by not only managing business operations through
COVID-19 restrictions, slowed economies, tied up cash flows and changing viewer habits, but also implemented strategies to
grow the revenue base, viewership and the content being premiered.

The Company expects the coming years to be challenging. With uncertainty even after securing of bailout package from
International Monetary Fund (IMF), other factors which include are massive human and financial losses by devastating flood, high
inflation, rising energy prices and volatility in the exchange rate, political turmoil we anticipate Pakistan’s economy will remain
precarious which could result in margin erosion.

Decrease in advertisement revenue due to economy’s slowdown and increase in cost of production and other expenses due to
steep inflation and various factors will have an impact on profitability. Moreover, it appears that the government will sustain higher
tax rates, which will also impact the bottom line. In this context, the Company will continue its focus towards curtailing costs,
while driving forward with enhanced efficiencies, increased throughput and aggressive sales efforts during this challenging time.
With our inherent advantageous position in entertainment industry, we have capitalized the recent shift of advertisers and
sponsors to digital media sector. The strategies implemented to generate advertisement revenues through different digital media
platforms as one of the main revenue streams has already started bearing fruits with record significant increase in viewership and
revenues during the current year. We plan to continue on this path by delivering quality content to take advantage of the
continued strong demand.

Management of HNL is fully committed to continue to invest in our products and services, to provide premium entertainment
experience for our viewers and stakeholders. As an enterprise we are well placed to deliver a much better growth, backed by our
well-defined business strategies, excellent infrastructure and a robust board, we are confident about what we need to do to
ensure that we emerge as an even more resilient, digital and future focused media and entertainment business.
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Credit Rating

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) maintained the long-term and short-term entity ratings of Hum Network
Limited at "A+" and "A1", respectively. These ratings denote a low expectation of credit risk and the network’s established market
position.

Board Composition & Remuneration

Composition of the Board and the names of members of Board Committees may be referred to Statement of Compliance with
CCG.

Furthermore, the Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of its directors in
accordance with Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019.

Pattern Of Shareholding

Pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2022 is annexed with the annual report.

Meeting Of The Directors

During the year, seven [7] Board of Directors, seven [7] Audit Committee and two [2] Human Resource & Remuneration (HR & R)
Committee meetings were held.

Attendance by each Director was as follows:

Name of Director Board of Directors Audit Committee | Human Resource and
Attendance Attendance Remuneration
Mr. Mazhar-ul-Haq Siddiqui 6 - -
Ms. Sultana Siddiqui 6 - 2
Mr. Sohail Ansar 6 6 2
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi 5 5 2
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi 3 7 -
Ms. Nabigha Nasser Masood 6 - -
Lt. Gen. (R) Asif Yasin Malik 7 7 -
Mr. Duraid Qureshi 7 - -
Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi 1 - -

Ms. Nabigha Nasser Masood resigned as the director as on April 25, 2022 and Mrs. Khushbakth Shujat has been appointed as
the director of the Company with effect from June 30, 2022.

Auditors

The present auditors Messer EY Ford Rhodes Chartered Accountants shall retire and may be considered for re-appointment for
the year 2022-23.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Corporate Governance And Financial Reporting Framework

e The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

e  Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

e  Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

° International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial

statements.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing regulations.

There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.

Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the Notes to the Financial Statement.

There was no trading of shares by the Chief Executive Officer, Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary,

their spouse and minor children.

Dividend And Appropriations

During the year the Company has paid an interim cash dividend of Rs. 0.35/- per share @35% amounting to Rs. 330,750,000/-
The Board is not proposing a final payout to the shareholders with a resolve to utilize this growth in revenue and operations by
directing the funds available with the Company to materialize Board’s plans of growth along with achieving our vision of
becoming the largest entertainment organization.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

September 19, 2022

Karachi
-
DURAID QURESHI MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chief Executive Chairman & Director
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Report Of The Directors On Consolidated
Financial Statements

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to submit the Annual Consolidated Financial Statements along with the
Auditor’s Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2022.

The Group consists of;

Company Region Relationship Shareholding %
Skyline Publications (Private) Limited Pakistan Subsidiary 100%
HUM TV Inc. Pakistan Subsidiary 100%
HUM Network FZ LLC Dubai Subsidiary 100%
HUM Network UK Limited United Kingdom Subsidiary 100%
HUM Co. (Private) Limited Pakistan Subsidiary 100%
HUM Mart (Private) Limited Pakistan Subsidiary 70%

The group recorded revenue of Rs. 6,545 million and profit after tax of Rs. 1,395 million for the financial year ended 2022. The
results translate into earnings per share of Rs. 1.50 (FY 2021: Rs. 1.05)

The Directors’ Report on HUM Network Limited for the year ended June 30, 2022 has been separately presented in the annual
report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

September 19, 2022

Karachi
>
DURAID QURESHI MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chief Executive Chairman & Director
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Code of Conduct

1. Introduction

The provisions of this code as set forth in sections 1 to 15 are mandatory, and full compliance is expected under all
circumstances.

Every director and every employee is responsible for complying with this code. Directors/Employees uncertain about the
application or interpretation of any legal requirements should refer the matter to their supervisor or to the Board, who, if
necessary, should seek appropriate legal advice.

Failure to comply with the code could result in severe consequences for both the individual and the company. The company will
impose appropriate discipline which may include discharge for violation of the code. Furthermore, conduct that violates the code
may also violate federal or provincial law and could subject both the company and the individual to prosecutions and legal
sanctions.

2. Conflicts of Interest

The Company expects that directors/employees will perform their duties conscientiously, honestly, and in accordance with the
best interests of the Company. Directors/Employees must not use their positions or the knowledge gained as a result of their
positions for private or personal advantage. Regardless of the circumstances, if directors/employees sense that a course of
action they have pursued, or are presently pursuing, or are contemplating pursuing may involve them in a conflict of interest with
their employer, they should immediately communicate all the facts to their supervisor or to the Board.

3. Gifts and Entertainment

Employees shall not on behalf of the company, furnish directly or indirectly, expensive gifts or provide excessive entertainment or
benefits to other persons.

Employees whose duties permit them to do so, may furnish modest gifts, favors and entertainment to persons other than public
officials, provided all of the following criteria are met:

i The gifts are not in form of cash, bonds or other negotiable securities and are of limited value so as not to be capable of
being interpreted as a bribe, payoff or other improper payment;

ii. they are made as a matter of general and accepted business practice;
iii. they do not contravene any laws and are made in accordance with generally accepted ethical practices; and
iv. if subsequently disclosed to the public, their provision would not in any way embarrass the company or the recipients.

For example, reasonable expenses of the entertainment of current or prospective business associates or customers are
permissible by employees whose duties embrace the providing of such entertainment, provided prior approval from the
supervisor is obtained and proper accounting is made.

4. Relationships With Clients and Suppliers

Employees should avoid investing in or acquiring a financial interest for their own accounts in any business organization that has
a contractual relationship with the Company, or that provides goods or services, or both, to the Company if such investment or
interest could influence or create the impression of influencing their decisions in the performance of their duties on behalf of the
Company.

5. Public Officials

All dealings between employees or directors of the company and public officials should be transparent.

Even the appearance of impropriety in dealing with public officials is improper and unacceptable. Any participation directly or
indirectly, in any bribes, kickbacks, illegal gratuities indirect contributions or similar payments is expressly forbidden, whether or
not they might further the business interest of the company. Maintenance of a high standard of integrity is of the utmost
importance to the company.

Since the furnishing, on behalf of the company, of even an inexpensive gift or a modest entertainment or benefit to a public official

may be open to the interpretation that it was furnished illegally to secure the use of his/her influence as public official, no such
gift, entertainment or benefit may be furnished by an employee or director.
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6. Political Contributions

The use of the company’s funds, goods or services as contributions to political parties, candidates or campaigns is specifically
forbidden.

Contributions include money or anything having value, such as loans, services, entertainment, trips and the use of the company’s
facilities or assets.

7. Personal Gain

Employees and Directors shall not use their status to obtain personal gain from those doing or seeking to do business with the
company.

Except as hereinafter provided, employees and directors should neither seek nor accept gifts, payments, services, fees, special
valuable privileges, pleasure or vacation trips or accommodations or loans from any persons (except, in the case of loans, from
persons in the business of lending and then only on conventional terms) or from any Company or group that does or is seeking
to do business with the company or any of its affiliates, or from a competitor of the company or any of its affiliates. However,
employees and directors may accept modest gifts, favors or entertainment upto the maximum limits prescribed by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time provided that doing so is consistent with the tests relating to the furnishing of gifts
set forth in Section 3.

8. Inside Information

Employees and Directors shall not use for their own financial gain or disclose for the use of others, inside information obtained
as a result of their position within the company.

Employees and Directors may find themselves in violation of the applicable securities laws if they misuse information not
generally known to the public and either trade or induce others to trade in the stock of the company or in the stock of another
company. Specific confidential information would include financial information, information concerning acquisitions or
dispositions of properties and proposed acquisition or mergers with other companies.

In furtherance of this policy, the company has adopted a statement of policy regarding insider trading, which each director, officer
and employee who has access to material non-public information will be requested to sign.

9. Disclosure of confidential Information

Certain records, reports, papers, processes, plans and methods of the company or to which the company has been permitted
access are considered to be secret and confidential by the company or the party who has permitted access thereto, and
employees and Directors are prohibited from revealing information concerning such matters without proper authorization.

Directors, individuals, clients, agencies, investors and the public should have information about the company as is necessary for
them adequately to judge the company and its activities. The company believes that full and complete reporting to governmental
agencies and the provision of information to the public as required constitutes a responsible and workable approach to
disclosure. However, the company except as required by law, will not disclose information important to its competitive
effectiveness or which might violate the private rights of individuals, enterprises or institutions. Employee and Directors are
therefore prohibited from discussing or disclosing any secret or confidential information about the company or in the possession
of the company unless such disclosure has been authorized by the Board of Directors.

Employees shall comply with departmental policies and procedures relating to the retention and orderly destruction of the
company’s documents.

10. Authorization and Recording of Transactions and
Safekeeping of Assets

The company’s books and records must reflect, in an accurate, fair and timely manner, the transactions and disposition of assets
of the company. Employees responsible for the company’s books and records must ensure that this occurs.

All transactions must be authorized and executed in accordance with the instructions of management and the Board of Directors.
They must be recorded so as to permit the accurate preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles and other generally accepted laws applicable to such statements and to maintain accountability for assets.
Access to assets is permitted only in accordance with the authorization of management.

The use of company funds or assets for any unlawful or improper purpose is strictly prohibited and those responsible for the
accounting and record keeping functions are expected to be vigilant in ensuring enforcement of this prohibition. The recorded
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accountability for assets will be compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action will be taken
with respect to any differences.

11. Discrimination-Free Work Environment

The policy of the company is to provide a working environment free of discrimination and harassment in which individuals are
accorded equality of employment opportunity based upon merit and ability.

Discriminatory practices based on race, sex, color, national or ethnic origin, religion, marital status, family status, age or disability
will not be tolerated. Employees are entitled to freedom from sexual and all other forms of personal harassment in the work place.

It is not a discriminatory practice to make a distinction between persons based on bona fide occupational requirements. Since
bona fide occupational requirements are narrowly defined, such distinctions should not be undertaken without first obtaining
express authorization.

12. Protection of the Environment

The company and its directors and employees shall treat the protection of the environment as an integral factor in all decision
making.

The company is committed to the protection of the environment. To comply with this commitment, the company’s policy is to
meet or exceed all applicable governmental requirements. Employees must report to their superior all circumstances in which
toxic substances are spilled or released into the environment. Violations of environmental laws, even if unintentional, can carry
severe penalties, and could result in the prosecution of the company or the employees involved or both.

Failure to comply with the company’s instructions for the protection of the environment may result in disciplinary actions.

13. Competition and Trade Practice Standards

The company shall compete vigorously and creatively in its business activities, but its efforts in the marketplace shall be
conducted in a fair and ethical manner in strict compliance with applicable competition and trade practice laws and regulations.

Under no circumstances shall any employee or Director of the company be a partly to any collusion or concerted effort of any
type involving any competitor vendor, supplier, customer or other party, which is in restraint of trade or violation of laws and
regulations designed to foster competition. Because laws relating to competition are complex, employees and Directors should
refer matters about what they are in doubt to their superior or should seek the advice of the company’s counsel.

14. Standards of Conduct

Although the various matters dealt with in this code do not cover the full spectrum of employee or Director activities, they are
indicative of the company’s commitment to the maintenance of high standards of conduct and are to be considered descriptive
of the type of behavior expected from employees and Directors in all circumstances.

15. Distribution

Each director and each employee of the company who has executive, managerial or supervisory responsibilities, or deals with
governmental officials or political parties or candidates on behalf of the company, or who has access to confidential information,
will be provided with a copy of this code. To ensure proper understanding of the code, any questions as to its application to the
area of responsibility and jurisdiction of the Director or employee will be explained fully by his / her superior or by the audit
committee.

At commencement of employment and at least once a year thereafter each such employee shall sign the prescribed from of
acknowledgement which will be retained by the Chief Financial Officer or the Chairman of the audit committee that each such
individual under his / her jurisdiction has completed the required form acknowledging that he / she has read or reread, as the case
may be, the current version of the code of ethics & business policies and has complied with its terms.

Each director shall sign such an acknowledgment to the audit committee at the commencement of his or her term.
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Whistle-Blowing Policy

1. Purpose

To encourage employees to disclose any malpractice or misconduct of which they become aware and to provide protection for
employees who report allegations of such malpractice or misconduct. The main purpose of this whistle blowing policy is to give
all employees an opportunity to disclose matters they feel need to be reported in the interest of fair-play and larger benefit of the
organization; high standard of corporate governance; compliance with legal requirements and protection of the Company’s
interest.

2. Policy

The whistle blowing policy is designed to encourage employees to report alleged malpractice or misconduct, to ensure that all
allegations are thoroughly investigated and suitable action taken where necessary. Any whistle-blowing employee is protected
against adverse employment actions (discharge, demotion, suspension, harassment, or other forms of discrimination) for raising
allegations of business misconduct. An employee is protected even if the allegations prove to be incorrect or unsubstantiated as
long as there is no evidence of willful misreporting. Employees who participate or assist in an investigation will also be protected.

3. Requirement of policy

This document thus sets out a formal whistle-blowing policy, consisting of safe and effective procedures for misconduct
disclosure or reporting so that appropriate remedial action can be taken. A written, formal policy is also a means of preventing
and deterring misconduct that might be contemplated but has not yet taken place. It is also a transparent method of addressing
issues relating to whistle blowing, such as answering standard questions, giving assurances, providing information and offering
explanations.

4. On what should one blow the whistle
What is reportable misconduct?

Any serious concerns you may have about any aspect of the operations of the Hum Network Limited (the Company) and those
who work in the Company can be reported under this policy. This may be a conduct that:

e |s against the governing rules, procedures, and policies, or established standards of practice of the Company. amounts to
improper, unethical, or unlawful conduct;

e  Amounts to waste of company's resources; makes you feel uncomfortable in terms of your experience with the standards
you believe; or

e Amounts to an attempt to cover up any of these types of actions. Conduct becomes reportable when it happens or when it
is reasonably likely to occur. Harm to the Company or to its integrity may occur when any of this conduct is unchecked or
unaddressed. Importantly, in determining whether to report conduct, harm is not only measured in terms of monitory loss to
the organization, or damage to a particular program or initiative, but the harm may also be done to the integrity and
reputation of the Company itself, or its survival and/or growth.

Reportable conduct falls into the following categories:

4.1 |lllegal or unlawful conduct

Conduct may be illegal or unlawful in terms of the Rules and Regulations of the Company and other applicable laws. We all have
legal responsibilities, obligations or duties. Criminal offences - such as theft, fraud, corruption (for example, bribery), or money
laundering - are in breach of legal duties and therefore constitute reportable misconduct.

4.2 Un-procedural conduct

Conduct may be un-procedural since it violates clearly communicated procedures (in the form of policies, regulations, or rules)
governing the operations of the Specific rules and processes, together with other best practice procedures, guide accounting
practices and controls, financial reporting, auditing matters, the transfer of funds to recipients, approved recipient accounts, and
the like. Such procedures are important for good governance and breaching them may expose the application of funds to risk of
loss or real loss.
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4.3 Unethical conduct

Conduct may be unethical since it undermines universal, core ethical values, such as integrity, respect, honesty, responsibility,
accountability, fairness. For example one could exert undue pressure on a person in position of power in order to gain an
advantage. That would be unfair to others and as such unethical, although neither unlawful nor un-procedural. But not all
unethical conduct is reportable. For example, some kinds of conduct may be disrespectful and therefore undesirable, without
harming any serious interests other than personal feelings. This would not be reportable misconduct.

4.4 \Wasteful conduct

Conduct constituting a gross waste of resources is a reportable category in its own right since responsible stewardship of
resources is as crucial to the success of the Company as all employees have an obligation to ensure that all resources are used
prudently and efficiently. If resources are spent in a wasteful manner, and in breach of the public trust under which they are
provided, and an employee knows about this then this would be reportable under the whistle-blowing mechanism.

5. Whistle-blower protection

HNL shall take all necessary actions to safeguard the interests of the whistle-blower. Where an individual makes a report under
this policy in good faith, reasonably believed to be true, there will be no retaliation (please read detail below) against the reporter
should the disclosure turn out to be misguided. Retaliation means any direct or indirect detrimental action recommended,
threatened or taken because an individual reported conduct described in Section 4 of this policy. When established, retaliation is
by itself misconduct which may be pursued under the appropriate mechanisms - for example, through disciplinary action initiated
through mechanisms of HR Policy or more broadly and as appropriate, through other mechanisms of the company's rules.
Reporting under this policy, however, in no way immunizes or shields a whistle-blower against action following from his or her
own misconduct, which includes willfully making allegations through the whistle-blowing mechanism that the individual knows to
be false or makes with an intent to misinform.

6. Whistle-blowing procedures

HNL encourages all its employees to act responsibly at all times and protect themselves and the company against any illegal or
immoral acts (see section 4) by immediately reporting any such actions to the Designated Person.

Designated Persons (DPs)

The
. Company secretary, and
. Head of Internal Audit

Shall be the "Designated Persons" (DPs), and all information shall be directly conveyed to the DPs by the whistle-blower.

Access to the Designated Person

The whistle-blower shall have direct access to the Designated Persons at all times. This right of the whistle-blower shall be
upheld under all circumstances and respected by the management of the Company.

Medium of Reporting

Reports to the Designated Persons can be made by: Official email address of the Designated Persons.

Follow up Procedure

The DPs will initiate an investigation and take any consequent action as deemed appropriate and will record the same for
information of the Board of Directors, keeping at all times, the confidentiality of the Whistle Blower's identity.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Hum Network Limited

Report on the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audibed the annexed unconsolidated financial stalements of Hism Metwerk Limited (the Company), which comprise the
urcansaliciabed statersent of inancsal posilion as al 30 Juse 2022, and the unsorsoldaied statemant of peofil or knes, uncensolidaipd
elatament of comprehensive incoma, the unconsoidabed sialament of changes in aqully, the uhconsoldated statement of cash llows
for the year then ended and notes tothe unconsoldated financial statements, including & summary of significart zecounting palides
and ather explanatery nforrratien, and wea state that we bave cblalned all the inlormation and explanations which, fo fhe best of our
knowladgé and balisd, were meeessary bor tha punposes of the audit

I our gpinkn and o the best of our information and accaading to the explanations given o us, e unconsclidaled siaement of financial
pesition, urconsclcabed statement of profil or lbee, uncoreoldated sialemenl of comprehansiva income, tha unconsalidalad statarmani
of changes inaguity and Ihe unconsolidaled statement of cash fows. together with the neles forming pen thenes confonm wilh the
acconling ard repeiing slandards as Applicable m Pakistar and e e informatan reguirad by the Garmpanies Adt, 2007 [(KIX of
2017}, In the manner 5o required and respectiivaly give & true and fair view of the state of the Campany's aflairs a5 at 30 June 2022
aad of the profit, the alher comprehangve incoma, the changaes in equity and Hs cash flows for the yaar then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conductsd our audit in accordancs wilh Infensationgl Stamdards on Auditing (1583) a5 sppliceblz in Pakistan. Our responsiiliies
under thosa standarnds are further degsrbed inihe Audior's SMesponsisilites for the Aadit of the Finercial Satemens secton of our
report. Wa ara indapardant ol the Company in accordanca wath S Inlemational Ethics Slandands Board Tor Accoumtants’ Godie of
Ethics for Protessional Accountents =5 adopiad by the Institute of Charterad Accouniants of Pekiatan (e Code) and we have fuffilied
falsr gthes atnacal respansibiliias in aocaniance wilth the Code. We hefieve thal the sed® evidenca we ke sbtained & sultigient and
apprpnale 1o providie a basis lor our ppinian,

Key Audit Matters

Ky audit mathars are those matters that, in our professional jedgrment, were of most significance in our aedt of the inancial siolemants
of {he currant yaar. Thags matlars wers addressed in the contaxt of aur audd of the unconaobidatad financial stalaments as a whals,
ared i1 Torming cur opdrion thereoa, and wee do il provice 8 sepamale opinion on these maibes,
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Key audil matiams

How the matter was addressed in our audil

1. Hel realizable value of television program costs

Ag of tha year and, the bafance ol telavision pragram costs
amoumrted o Re. 452 680 338 (30 Juna 2021 452 448811 )
wiich reprasents uramorbizad oosl ol eomplated =ledisan
grograms and lelavigien programs in production

A et Thie acoounting pofiey of the Company, belevision pragram
cosks and acquired beswnsion program licenses and nghis are
chargad by sxpenes bazed an e @ta of the revenis: samed
tHH date 1o lotal revenues to Be sarmed lrom the peogram
imcluding fufure estimated rsvanues, [Bss cost axpansed in
ok years om an mdividial program basis.

Alocalion of lelevision program cosls over several accounting
panods based on sstimales of revanue Involve signiflcant
[udgement of the manzagemant which may have 3 significant
impact on Ine uncansobdaied Tinamsial slatemants. For Nis
rpEEon, we have identiied this area as ey sdit matier

Aater nies 3.5, & and 23 to ihe wncormolidaiad lisencial
statemanls.

Qur sl procadutes amaongst othars, comprised reviewing
the aporoprizgtensss of the accounting polloy of the Cormpany
i mocanrdenos win he aoolicabls finandal reparing standads.
Furthar, wa chtmnad wndarstanding of the mevanue estmation
end amosizaon pracess of Ihe Company,

In this regard, we salecied & samola of elavision programs
end cansiderad the facions used by the managamsant lar
ravenue eslimation and amortization of telelislan program

cosl msludgng

. higlowic experiance of mvenus earmed by similar
RrograEms.

. ratings of thi program from availablé evidonceés;

. r2es used by the Company and its Bucluation based
on e trand analysis; and

E i gled consldarad subssquant svents whch may

haywe an impact on unamorizaed coes

e also evaiuaned whether edequiste disclosmees haye baen
mada in the eccompanying unconsolidated financal statements
in gocondanca with e agolicabls Tinancial reponing atondosda.

Kay audit mattars

How the matter wins nddrossed in our audit

2, Revenue recognition

‘Retar nobe 3.21 and 22 ho e accompanying unconsoldawsd
linancial slasmenis)

The Company earns tevanus from @ vanaty ol sounces smong
thi dilarant bismoes armas of which 98% peralng o resamea
tram edvartizements and subscrpbions.

As reportad in Tha axplanatory Aodes. reveneas from
sdvartisament ars recognizsd at the tme of the appearance
af the adverisement and aubscription income & recognized
o True Mgt e wlieh seedice i randanad,

We concleded that ths area constibules a ey sudil matter for
the Company considenng e signilicance of the amount, |t
baig a ke partormancs indicator and aiso the incrsases of
28% and 84% n adverhsement and subscnption fncoms 58
comparad 1o (e prin year respecinaly

WWe oclhriained an IJF-HEHIE.I'IEI"-; af e I:-[H'I'IDHI'I_HI'E. RroCesses
in plpoe lar revanue ru-ncgrulim ard dested ey cordnols oeer
each agniicant revenus stream

Wa |n5|:|nr,ﬂn|:| a sampla of confracis {0 chack (ks redenee
recogretion wias In accondancs with the comract tefma ard (he
Company's revenus recogniion pollcies

Wa paformed anavtical feview pracedures and othar test of
datads pvar revanis irchiding cut-off procedires to check that
renvanue has baen recognisad in he appropeate accouniing
DeEri,

We assessed the adequacy of the Compary's disclosures in
sccondance with the apphcabla finarcial reporting standards.
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Infarmatien Other ihan the Unconsolideied Financial Statemenis and Avuditor's Repoart Therean

MManagemant is respons:ble for the other mformation, The other mlormaton compaises the infemation moledad in the &nnes! Asport,
but does nof indude the unconsalidated linancial slatements and our auditers report hereon.

Cur ppinion on the unconaolidated financial slatemants doss not covar the other information and we do not axpress any form of
assurance conciuglon therean,

In connectan with our audd of the unconsolidated firanclal efatamants, our respangibility i ta read the obhar information and, In daing
&0, consder whethaer the ather information & marefaly inconssstent with the uncansolidated fnanclal stetements or aur knowiledge
obtainad In the audit or offeecsise appears b be malonialy misstated. 1) Sasod on M work we hawe partormad, we concluda thal
thare is a materal misstatement of this other information, we are reguined 1o report that fact 'We have rothing to repon in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directars for the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Managamen |5 responsible for the preparation and fair presenation of the unconsali@aied financial siatements in accordance wih
e accounting and reporing sandards as applicabsa in Pakizlan and the recparamonts of Companias Aql, 2017 (XIX of 201 7] and
for swch intarmal contral as manegemant determines iz nacessary to enabla the preparation of unconsoiidatad financial slatemants
thal are free from materzd missteiement, whether due o fraud or error,

In prepanng the unconeolidated finands statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's akdity 1o continua as
8 going concam, disclosing, as applicalde. mattens related to going concern and using the golng concem basis of eccounting unlass
managemant alther intends to lquidate the Company or to cease oparalitng, of has no realiste altermative but to do g0,

Tha Boerd of Directors and responsible ior overeesing the Company's fmaricial repoding process
Audilors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Dur objectives ang to oblan reasonable assurance gbout whether (e unconsolidaled linancal slalements as a whole ars es from
matenal misstatamant, whather dus to fraud or arror, and te iseue an seditor's report that mcludas our opinicn. Aeasonable assuranca
I & high lewvel of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted i acoordance with KA as appliceble i Pakistan will
always detest @ materisl misstataman) when i exisls: Misstaternanis can arise from froud o erfor and ara considerad materal I,
individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be sxpected bo influsnce the sconomic decisions of usars takan on the basis
of thase unconsoldated financial etatements.

Ag part of an audit in accordance with 158z as applicable in Pakistan, we exercisa prolessional judgmant and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We atsa:

. Idgeitily and assaes [he risks ol material misstatamant of the tnconsclidated linandal stalemenis, whigther dua 1o frud or
ernar, design and parform awdt procedures responekse to thosa mske, and cotain audt evidenca that is sutliclent and approprists
i proviie & bDases for our epinian. The risk of nol detecling & malenat misstatemant resuding fram fraud s gher than for
one resulling from amor, as frawd may involve collusion, forgary, Intenfional omissions, misrmprasentations, or the ovarride
of imtarnal comrol,

. Oibtain an undarstanding of intarnal contral ralevant bo the audit in orter b dassgn audil procscuras that are appropriate in
the circumetances, bt not lor the purposs of expressing an opirfon on the affectivenses ol the Company's Internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accoumting policiss used and the reasonablenass ol accouniing
getimates and refated disclosures made by managamani,

. Conglude on the appropriabeness of managament's use of the going concerm basis of accounting and, basad on tho auwedi
evidence obtained, whather 8 material uncenainty sxisis ralated to avents ar conditons that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's abllity 1o continue as a gaing concern. Il we conslude thal & mapenal uncedainly exigls, we are requirad 1o
draa alterttion in aur auEEocs fepd 1o tha mlated disclosures i the ircofsoldated Brancial Salamants or, ¥ such sclosunes
arg inadequate, bo modsy our opmion. Our conclusions a8 based on the audi evidence obtained up to the date of cur audior's
raport, However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company {0 cease (o confinue as & going concern.

. Evaluata the overall presantation. structure and comant of the unconsolidzted financial statemenle, incduding the declosuras,

and whather the unsonssidatad finanmal slataments regradient tha undarlying ransascliong and evenls in g manner that
achiswes lalr prasgntation,
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W cammunicate will the Board o Dereclors regardng, ameng othar maflats, s planned ecope and liming af the ausdl and signifieam
audit lindings, including &ry significant deficiencias In intermal control that we idantity during our zudit.

W asnprowice tha Boand of Dmecinms wills statermant hal we fave cowmphid wath rerdereant aTNCAT recRArRENLE regaring exilependancs,
and 1o cammunicate willl (ham & relalionshps and ofber mattess thal may reasonabty oe ihought © bear an o mdepandencs, and
where aoplcatds, related salegiuands,

Froam the maliers communicated wih the Board of Direciors, we determing those matiers that were of mest signilicance In the awsd
of the unconsolidated financial statemisnts of tha curment year and am tharetora the key aud|t mattars. We describa thass matisre in
ol =medior's mport unless law or reglulstion precludes public discdosire abodn the mabear or whan, in sxthemaly rare circumslancas,
wr datemring Hwal o matter shoutd not e commanicatad in our repor becauss the sdvarse coneaquencas of doing S0 would raasanably
b axpested bo outasigh thie publeintsrest banafis ol such commaneatian,

Beport on ther Legal and Regulatony Requiremems

Based on aur audit, wea fushes repee that in aur aplnlen:
aj propar backs ol account have Baen Kept by the Company as faquinsd by the Companies At 2007 (X0 ot 2007
b tha uncensnlidated statemeant of finandal positon, the unconsoidated stsbement af pmfit orloss, the unconsclidated
slatement of comprahensive incorme, the unconsclidated saterment of chandgss v aquity and the uncongolidaied
slalamant of Gash lows together wilh (he notes theraon have been drawn up In conformily wilh the Companias Act,
2017 Dl of 2017 end are in agreament with the books of account and returns;

] investmams made, expendifure incurmed and guarantees pxtented duding the pear were for the pupose of The
Campany's businass: and
di ny Zakal was deductible al fource wnder the Zakat and Uebr Ordinance, 1980 (XM of 1230)

Tha engagemant pafnar on tha awdil reswlbing im0 s independenl acdilors report s Omer Chughlal,

g B0 M,

EY Faid Rnodas

Chartaresd Aocouman

Place: Karachi

Date: September 28, 2022

UDIN Mumber: hﬁEDEElD1HEEUl:Hj‘:IFIg
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plam and equipmant
Irtangible aseats

Lang term insestments

Long term deposits and prepayments
ledavision program costs

Diederrad lax assat

CURRENT ASSETS

Irnvinbores

Current portion of tedevision program costbs
Trade debis

Short term Invesiments

Aluencas

Trade deposits and short-term prepeyments
O pecatvablos

Tasateon — ned

Cash and bank balencas

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Aurthorised capital
1,500, 000,006 (20217 1,500 000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.11- aach

Izzued, subscribed and padd-up capdal
Unapproprialed prodt

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Lang term lpase kakilias
Long ferm financing
Defermad Income - Govesnment gram

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other pavalies

Al e (rom clsiomers

Acrued mark-up

Unclaimed dividend

Uingsaidt dividesnd

Cureni partion of defarmed income - Govermmenl gran|
Caveni pofion of long term lease iabhiias

Cierrpnd portion of long term financing

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

{0 B o B

11]
1k
12
13
14

iE]

13

v
18
19

i)

1)
1
1&

1

2022 .l Fa |

IS Hmm PR
1,205,184 777 1,263 816,621
10,102,023 20,007 542
1EE, 308 481 188,308 481
31,967,331 31,120,555
335,343,019 362 064,012
168,969,133 121,432,046
1.960, 464,764 1.977 339257
16,627,261 16,680, 001
80,347,219 100,385, 78R
2,230,785, 745 1,956, 785,375
1.427,212,684 B2 415,107
108,662,128 128,006 777
25,160,453 29102013
166,202 807 144 B18R12
236.500,97 211,788,308
813,498,560 A65, 827 HR5
4,843 940,836 3,438 588 427
6,804 405, 600 5415 037 GB4
1,500,000, 000 1, 6400, 0G0, 000
545,000, 0040 S 5, (N0, DD
4,151,625,808 _ 3,118.470,753
50066258086 4. 063 470. 703
T2676 508 02,051 0
TB 125,01 248 521,449
- 560,658
150,804, 919 3d4 435 459
1,217,583, 143 G881, 044 377
14,579,805 <8583, 208
4,296,850 B.092 a5
6,153,631 0,943,449
2,299,787 Jik5, 158
478,147 o 455 607
16,372,569 28,5684 BE0
204 813,943 352,473,000
1,558 977 875 1,099,323 262

A04 405 600 5,475 997 Gid
The srmesed notes Trom 1 to 40 form an integral part of these unconsolidated finandal siatemeants.

F )
LA e ot 3
6% o S ,ﬁ
DURAID QURESHI MATHAR-LIL-HAQ SIDDICLUL MUHAMMAD ABBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Execiutive O i nmn Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Annusl Report 2022

012 2021
...... [ TR S T —

Revirnis E.018 988 888 4,327 526 066
Cost of production (3454 551 947 {2,766, 297 5549)
Transmission cost {100,165,340 (90,436 188)

(3,554,717 927) [ A57 473 747)
Gross profit 2,464, 251 981 1,405 692, 319
Dustribuition costs (348,265, 091) (236,470, 544)
Adminkstrative oxpanses (583,616,663 (510,557, 206)
Other incame 84,936 683 160,572 087
Gain pn sale of non-curen asset hold for salo - 476,632 973
Other gxpenses {28,112,800) (133 836.920)
Operating profit 1,588,184,080 1,207 508,655
Finence cosis 73,354, 312) (100,355 167
Profil before laxation 1,514,819 878 1,907 143,452
Taxakan {150,934 865) (92 748 807
Profit for the year 1,363,005,013 1,014,396 685
Eamnings per share = basic and diluted (Rupee) 0 1.44 1.07
The annmexed notes Trom 1 o 40 form an integeal part of thase untonsohdated financial stataments,

DURAID l]l..I'HESHI I'HAIHAH:lI-HAE sooau MLIH&MM&I ABBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Executive Chainman Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
Rupegs =—sereemee

Prafit before taxation 1.363.9056.013 1,014,308 6RG
Other comprehensive income = -
Total comprehensive profit for the year ©1,363,905,013 1.014,308.885

The annexed rates fram 1 1040 farm an integral par of these unconsalidated financal staements
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenue Reserve
Isswed,
subscribed
and paid-up Unappropriated
capdtal profit Taotal
Rupees:
Balance as al June 30, 2020 B 5, CW00, 0000 2, 104, 074 104 4048074 100
Pradit Far the year 1,014, 366,585 1,014, 3546, 6085
CHhiar comprehanaiva incoma -
Total comprabantive Incoma for tha yaar 1,014, 306 685 1,074,396 585
Balance a8 at June 30, 2031 S § 0000, 000 3118470, 793 4 DES 470,703
Erafit for the year . 1,363 005,013 1,363 905,013
Crher comprehansive income . - i
Total eamprehensgiee [msaime for e et - 1,363, 08050143 1,363 905,043
nterim Cash Divedend far the quarer enoed
farch 31, 2022 @ Re.0.35 per share (330,750,004 {330, 750,000)
Balance as at June 34, 2022 EEIEEE 4,151,625 806 Q96 ]
Tha annewed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral par of these unconsclidated financial siatemeants.
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

20Xk 20
Mote reeerrrerer RU PR —erees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 3 2,095,754 438 787,935,553

Texea paid {243,184 625) (B8 325 024)

Finance costs pad {77,150, 055) (25132, 208)

Profit recened on depesit Acoounts 26 28,038,931 16,634 568

Long term deposits T (846.776) (3.203,396)

Tehevision program costs & 16,720,593 B.673,830

Net cash generated fram aperating activities 1,819,332 966 616 563,554
CASH FLOWS FRDM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital axpendilue 4.4 {80,559 873) (110528677

Additicns to inangible assets - {252, 4000

Shart term mvesiments - nat {T05,809,081) | 162, 756,066)

Dividand recefved 26 21,451 B56 177 873

Procesds from dispesal of operating lued assats 4.4 18,071,521 16.481,508

Procesds fiom sale of non-cuiment assel hald for sahe - 493, 340,000

Net cash {used in) | ganerated from investing actvities {754,845 157) 230 421 442
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Diwidend paid {328, 450.231) -

Lesse rentals paid {25, 726.968) (21,645,375)

Long tarm financmng — et {232,639.615) (428084, 255)

Mat cash used in financing activities {2EG, 81 6.634) (449 T 30,6300
Met increase in cash end cash eguivalenis 477670875 403 265,365
Cash and cash aguivalanta at the beginning of the year 55,837,585 (47447, T8
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 433 498,560 55827 HA5
The annexed rotes fraom 1 to 40 Form an inlegrad pard of these ursansakdaled inarcial stalsments
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 HUM Metwork Lirnilad (tha Company) was acarporabed n Pakslan @5 a pubhe limiked company on 25 Fabruary 2004
under the repealad Comparkes Ondinance, T8R4 (he Ordinance) now Companses Acl, 2017 Tre shares of the
Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Eschanngs

1.2 The Company's prncipal business (s o launch transnatonal sataliita channals and aims at presenting a wide vanaly of
culiural heritage and news, IEs cone areas of operalion are producton, advertisement, enterainment and madia marketing.
It covers a wide varlely of pragrammes whh respecl 1o Information, entertainment, currenl affales, aducatkon, haalth, food,
mUSc Bnd Sochety,

1.3 Geographical location and address of business units

Reglstered office Piot Mo, 10111, Hassan Al Smaet, O 1| Chundrigar Road, Karachl, Pakisian,
Cily alfices — Karach! Allalan Courd, LI CHundrigar R

City office — |slamakbad 24, |1&T center. sector -6

City office = Lahore House 4 58, R-24, Maszson Road

ity olfice — FPeshawar Pt Mo, T=4, 28 The kall, Peshawar Cantanment

City office — Cuetia House # 3, Phase I, Shanbaz town

City oiffice — ! tan Ghous-a-Arsam Haad, Bismillah Caolony

14 These arg separate financial statements of the Company in which mvestmenls o subsidiares am siated at cosl less
impaimmend, if any

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
21 Statement of compliance
Thesa unconsofidated financial statemanis have been preparad in accordance with the acoounting and
reporing standards as applicable in Pakistan, The sccounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pekistan comprise of:
- International Financial Reporling Standards {IFRS) issued by the International Accounbing Eiasndard
Board (IASB) as rolified under the Companies Act 2017 (the Act); and
- Provisions of and directives isswed under the Act

Where provisions of and directives msued under the Act differ from IFRS, the provisions of and direclives
issued under the Act have haen followed.

2.2 Accounting convention

Thess unconsolidalad financial stalaments have been prepared under the hetorical cost convention except
otherwise specifically stated.
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2.31

Standards, interpretations and amendments applicable to these unconsalidated financial statements

There ara cariain nenw and amended standards, issued by International Accountng Standards Board (1ASE),
Interprelations and amendmens (hal are mandatory lor the Company's acoounting perocs beginning on or
after Juby 1, 2021 buf sre considerad nol %o be ralevant of do not have any signlficant atfect on the

Company's operations and therefore not detailed in these financial stalemenis

Effective date
{annual periods
Improvement to accounting standards issued by the 1ASE (2018 - beginning on or
2020 cyche) after)
IFES 3 Reference to the Concepiua’ Framework (Amendments ) January 01, 2022
145 16 Praparty, Plant and Equipment: Procseds before Intended January 01, 2022
Use (Amendments)
IAG 3T Onerous Conlracis — Cosis of Fulfiling a8 Contract January 01, 2022
{Amendmants)
a5 1 Clazsification of Liabilites as Curnent or Mon-Currant January 071, 2023
(Amendments)

IFRS 10/ IAS 28

Sale or Contribution of &szels between an Investor and ils
Associate or Jaint Venlure [Amendmants)

Mot vel final=ed

851 Dizciosure of Accaunting Polcies (Amendmants) January 01, 2023
1As 8 Deefinition of Accounting Estmates (Amendments) January 01, 2023
a5 12 Deferred tax relalsd to Assets and Liabilites arsing from a January 01, 2023

single transactan (Amendments)

Improvement te accounting standards issued by the
IASE (2018 — 2020 cyele)

IASB effective date (annual
pericds beginning on or after)

IFRS & Faes in the 10 parcant’ test for the January 01, 2022
derecognition of financial iabilties

I&5 29 Agriculiure - Taxation in fair value measuremant January 01, 2022

IFRS 16 Leases: Laase incantives January 4, 2022

The above standards, amencments of IFRSs and improvements o acocounting alandards ara nol expecled lo
have any matenal impact on the Company's uncorsclidated financial statements in the period aof Initial
application.

Further, foliowing new standards nave besn issued by [ASE which are vet to be notified by the Sacurities and
Exchange Commissian of Pakistan (SECP) for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan:

Standard 1ASE affective date (annual
periods beginning on or after)
IFRS 1 First time adoption of IFRSs January 01, 2004
IFRS 17 insurance Conbracts January 01, 2023
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Z4  Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

Tha preparation of the wconscldated financial stalemants i conformity with approved accownting standsrds, s
opplicable in Pakistan, reqiines the management o make [udgmend, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and the repored sncunis of fevenues, expendes, azcolc and labiliies and accompemsing dsclosures.
Uncefanty akbout thesa sssumpbons ard estmetes could result in outcomes thet reques & material adjusbmens te the
carmying amount of assets or liabikties affecied in future perods.

Tha gstimates and associsted assumplions ane based on histoncal experience and various other factors that are balisved
te bt raasonable undar the circumstaneas, ta resulls of which fapm the bBasis of making udgmans about the éarring
valugs of asgels and liabdibes that are oot readily apparent fram olhes sources.

Estimates, assumptions and udgments ame revieswed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounling esfiimates are
mengnized in M period in which the eslimate is sevised i© e revision affects only thal poeriod, o in the period of the
rewizion and fuilre padods i the pedsion affects bolh current and fullre pefiods,

In the procass of applying lhe sccaunling policsss, management has made tha foliowing aslimatas and judgments which
are significant to the unconsolidated Fnancl staternents

Property, plant and eguipment and ntangible assets (note 4 & 5)

The Company revisws sppropristenass of the rabe of deprecsation [ amontisation, usaful life snd residial vahss usad n the
cefoulabion of depredaton | amodisation. Furber, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of assels is
made for pogsils mpairment on an annoal basis. Any change in fhe estirmates in the fulure might affect the camying
amound of ragpactiva itam of propery, plant and eguipmant and indsngible sssaka, with corresponding effects on the
deprecialicn [ ameriisation charge and impairment,

Invesiment in subsidiarbes (nole )

The Company value its imvestiment in subsidiaries at cost less impesment, if any, The Company determines whether
ohjsctive evidence of imgairment =xists for ndividual invesiments. The determination of fair vaue of unquoted
subhsidiaries involves inherent eulbjactivity, key asaumplions (such 82 fulure cash fow forecaste, discount and growth rates
and volatfity), and estimation ralation 1o wefuation nputs and techmequas. Any changs in these assumplions and eslimates
may have significant impact on tha fair value of imesimants with correspording impact in staterment of profit or oss.

Televislon program costs (note 8)

Telewssion program cosls mepreseni wnamortized cosl of complated ielevision programs and Islevision programs in
pradualian, In order 1o delermine the amaunl 16 be charged e stalement of prafil e loss, the management sslimates
future resenees from each program. Estimates of fulure revenues can change significanily dus o & varely of faclors,
inchuding adwertising rates and 1he level of memet acceptance of the producticn in differend geographical locations.
Aocordingly, revamse astimates are reviewed perodically and amortisation is sdjusted, if necessary, Such adpusiments
could have a material effect on resulls of opemations in fulune periods

Incame tawes {note 9)
Iy kg e astimate for income tay payable by the Company. the Company Lekes Mo sccount he apdiicalla e s
and the decision by appellate authadbss on carizn ssues in tha past.

Defered lax assels ae recognized for all unused tax Io3ses and credia 1o the exlent that i iz protable that iaxalbke profit
will e available sgainst which such losses and cradits can be ulilized. Signdicant management udgment = required o
dedarming tha amount of defemad ipe asseks that can be recogrized, based upon e likely liming and jevel of fulure
Exable profits ogether wilh fulure tax planning siralegues.

Impairment of linancial assets (nole 3.7)
Tha Company uses & prowision malrx 1o calculate ECLs for trade debts and other receivables. The provision retes ana
based on days past due for Company's vanous customer that have similar loss paltems.

The proviessn melrx s mibally besed on the Company's histoncsl obsanved dedaull reses. The Company will callbrata the
mairix b adjust the hisioncal credit loss expenence with foremrddooking information, For inglance, if forecasi economic
condilions are expecied o deledorste over the nexl year which can f2ad o an incressed momber of dedaufds in fhe
manufaciunng sectod, the hétorieal dafault rales Gre sdjusiea. AL every reporing dats, the historcel obeerved delaull rates
are updated and changas in the forwardHooking eslimates are enalysed.

T assessmant of the comelation beween histoncal chsersed defaull ratea, forecas! economic condtions and ECLs 15 &
sgnificant esbmate. Tha amainl of EGLs |5 sensitive o changes In droumstances and of forecas! sconomec condilions
The Company's hislorical aredit loss expedence and forecast of economic conditions may alsa nol be representalive of
custamer's scbial default in tha fulure. The infarmatcn about the ECLs on the Company's fnanckal sseats éapaged 10
credil sk is gscioead in note 35 5
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Contingancies (hote 21}

Tha assessmsnt ol the coningencies inharently ivolves the exertice of significan] judgment as the outcornss of the Tulura
ewents cannct be predicied with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the lalest nformation, estimates the
walue of confingent &ssets and liahilitles which may differ on the ocouwrence | nen-occumence of the uncertam futurs
evenls.

Leases- Estimating the incremantal borrowing rate (note 17)

The Campany cannot readily determing the intesest rate implicit in the lease, thersfore, L wsas its incremeantal bormowing
rate UIBR) I measure lease liabilfies, The IBR s the rate of marest that the Company weuld have 1o pay o barrow aver
a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary lo oblsin an assel of a simitar valug 0 the dghl-ol-se
assel in & similar scomomic anvionment.

Leases- Determination of the lease torm for lease contracts with extension and termination eptions (note 17}

The Company determines the kease lerm as the non-canceliable term of the lease. fogether with any pericds coverad by
an aptian o edtend the lsaze i reasonably cealn to be edercised. or any parods coverad by an option to Esminats
the lease, i il is reasonaldy caram nol & be exancised.

The Company has lease conlracts [hat include eslension and lermination oplon, The Company applies pdgemant
ewaluating whather i ks reasonably certam whethar or not o exanciss the option 1o renew or lenminate the lease. That is, &
considers all rebevant factoes that creata an sconomes incentive for [t i exercise ether the renewsal or leemination. After
the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease e i here s & significan evenl or change in
circumsiances thal is within its control thet affecis ite shility 1o exercise or not to exercisa the opbion o renaw or o
terminate

3 SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
31 Property, plant and eguipmant
3.1.1 Operating fixed asseis
These are stated af cost less agcumulabed depreciation and impaiment, i any,

Depreciation is charged fo statement of profit or loss using strasght line method so as to write off the historical cost of the
assals ouer their estimated useful bves. Deprecistion on addiions i= cherged from the month in which the ssest i
avaitable o use and no depreciation 5 charged for the morth in which agset was disposed af,

Mairlenance and normal repairs ane charged to staterment of profit or loss as and when ingurred, Major renewals and
improvements, il any, are capialized when il s probabls thal respective Tuture sconomic banafits will flow 1o the Company

A fterm of propedy, pland and equipment B derecognized upon disposal or when no fubse economic benefits are
expechsd from s use of digposal Any gain or kass ansing on derscognilion of the assel (caloulated as the difference
batwaan the nel dispossl proceads and the camying amoaent of the assel) s included in statemant of profit or boss in the
year lhe agset s derecognized.

The sszels’ residual valmes, usehul lives and meihod of depraciaton are rawvised. and adusted || Bppropraie, ai each
slatement of financal posilion date.

312 Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises 3 nght-of-use assets 8l the commencament date of the lease (e the date the underlying asssd
Iz ayvallable for wee] Right-of-use sssets are measured at cost less any aceumulated depreciation and impalment lozses
and adjusted for ary remeasuremen] of keage liabilites. The cost of dght-ol-gse assets includes the amount of (ease
ligkilities recognised, inital direct costs incumad, and lease payments mada at or befoera the commencament date less any
lease Incentives recelved. Right-of-use asssts are deprecated on a stralght-line basis over the shorter of leass term or
usehal life, eecept for the lerses @ owhich ownership of the underyng assels transfer 1o the lessee by the end of e lease
term or cost of right of use assels reflects that the lesses will exercse a purchase option, the Company degreciate those
right of use asset over the useful ife of the wndedying assst

313 Capital work-in-progress
Theasz are stated at cost less accumulated impaimment and corsist of expenditures incurred and advances made in

respect of speciic psses H'UHI"IE the consinecton period. These are transfermed 1o speciic amsels as and when assets ang
available for use.
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Kan currant assels are dassified as assats held for sale whan their carmdng amount is % be recoverad principally hraligh
& sale Irmnsacton rather than continuing use and sale is considered highly probable. They are stated at the lower of
carmymng amount and fair valua base cost 1o sall

3.2 Mon current assets held for sale

The crieria for heid for sele classiicalion 8 regarded as met ondy when the ssle g highly probabde, and the Bssel or
dispossl group & avallable for immediate sale In its present condifion. Actions required lo complete the sale should
indcabi thal il & unlikehy thal Significan changids to the sale Wil be made or thal the decigion o sell will be withdnn,
Management must be commitied fo the plan o sall e assel and the sale expecied to be completed within one year from
the date of the classification

Propedy, plant and equipmeant ane not depreciated once classified as hald for sale.

Aszels and liabdties cassifled as held for sale are presented separatsly as current items in the unconsolidated staterment
of financal position

3.3 Imtangibie assets

Intangible sesels sacquined separately srs measured on intial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets aoguwrad in
& buslness combinstion & fair value as al the date of acoussilon. Foloseng initial recogniticn, intangible sssets are camed
&l cosl ess any accumulsted amarisation and any sccumulaked impalrment losses.

Intangible assets are amaniised avar the ugedul sconomic le and assessed for mpairreent whenevar then s an indication
that the wlangible asset may be empaned. The amortisation petod and the amortisation method for an mianpble assel
with & finite usalhd Jife & raviewsd al easl al sach financial yaar end, The amarlisation axpense on ntangitle gssats with
finite lives is recognised in statemant of prafil or loss in the axpense catagory consistent with the functon of tha intangible
EESEL.

Gaing or losses arlsng Trom denecognition of an infangibie assel ane measuied as the difference betwaen the net disposal
proceade and the camying amount of the asset and are recognisad in statemert of profit or loss when the assat is
deracognized

3.4 Imwvestments in subsidiaries

Subsidiary &5 a entity over which the Company has confrol, Contral is achieved when the Company s exposed, or has
nighis, ko varable retems from its invelvament with the inwestes and has abilty @0 affect those retems through its power
over the investas. Generally, there is presumplion thet & majority of voling righte result in control. In Bssessing control,
potential votng righis that are currently exercisable are taken Inlo acoount.

Irveestment in subsidiary is iniially recognised at cost, AL subsequent reporling dates, the Company reviews the carrying
amaiiit of thi messtrment o sseess whethar there is any indication hatl sech investments have suffersd an mpainment
loss, [T any such indicahon exists, the recoverable amourd is esfimated in order (o determineg the extent of the impairment
kxss, iF any, Such mpairment lossas or reversal of imparmen| Bseas ane recognised in e siatamant of profil or loss,
Thase are classifiad &s long tem investimant’ in the unconschdated fmancial statemenis.

35 Television program cosis

Telewision program cosie repressnt unamortized cost of comgpleted televieson programe and talewision pregrams in
procuction. These costs include direct production cosis, cost of Inveniony consumed, and production overheads &nd ans
sizled at the lower of cost, less accumulated amorisstion and pel reallzable valee MRV NEY 8 sstimated by the
management on the basis of lulure revenus generation capacity of the program., Acquired television program licenses and
rghis are recorded when the license period beging and the program is available for use.

Telewislon program cosls and acquired television progeasn Beanses and rghts are charged 1o expense based on fha rabio
ol the révsamees aammaed Bl dabe @ wolal revenues o ba sarned from e program including lubuee estimaied revanises less
cosl expensad in prior years on an individual program baesis.

386 Inventories
These are valued on weighted average cost basls and are staled at the kowear of cost and NRY.

3,7 Financlal Inetruments

A financial instrument (8 Ay contract that gives rise o a nancisl asset of one enllty and a financkal llsbéy or equity
instrement of another antity.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED




i) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
inder IFRS G Fmancial assets are ciassified, & it recognison, &3 subsequenty measured al ioicwing:

ial af amortised cost
(b &t falr vabos through peofil or loss(FYTPLY and
(e} at fair valua through other comprehensive income (FUTOCT),

The classification of financiad gssets at intial recogndion depends on the financial asset's pondractual cash flow
charactedstics and the business mode for mansging them. With the excaption of trade recaelvables, e Compary nitally
reasutes & Brancial assel al ils Gar value phes, in the case of a financial assel not &t fair value through prollt ar loss,
transaction oosts Triscks recerables ane measunsd gl the fransacion price determined under IFRS 15

In order for a finencial asset o be dassdied and measwed al amartized cost or fair value through OCI, it needs o give
rize bo cash flows that are ‘solaly payrments of principal and interest (SPP1Y on the prncipel amount outstanding. This
anseasment i refarred o as the SPP test and & performed al & iestrement level, The Comnpany's business model for
martaging financil assels refers o how I manages s Franciyl assels in order 1o genefate cash Nows. The busness
e determings whather cash Nows will resed from collecting contraciual cash fiows, ssfing the financal assels, o bolh

Purchases or sales of fnancial agsots that require delivery of assets wethin a tme frane establiched by regulason o
convenlion in the markel place [regular way rades) sre meoogrised on the rade dale, e, the date thal the Company
commiks o prchase or sell tha assel

ia) At amortised cost
& financial as=el s messurad 31 amortised if both of the following conditions are mat

The financial assed & held within a business modal with e objaclive o hold fiancial sseets 0 ooder o collact
contraciual cash flows; and

The contraciual terms of the fnancial asat Ei'-‘* rigd on spacifed dates (0 cash Nows thal ane soleby pﬂmnnls ol
principal and interas! on the principal amownd outstanding

(k) At fair value through profit or loss

Financtal gzzets with cash flows that are nat solaly paymenis of principal and nierest sre classified and measured at falr
value frgugh pralit o 1088, Irespective of the business model. Financial assels ab fair value through profil or oss incheds
firancial assels hekd lar rading. inancial 3505 desanied upon RRial recogniticn al fair wahee through predit or kess, or
fimancial assets mandalorily required o be measured at fair value, the Compary may revocably designate a financial
aeaat that otherwse meets the reguiremends to be messured at amortised cost or at FYOCE as at FYTPL if doing so
eliminates er significantly reduces an accouning mismatch that woukd othensise arze.

A financial aszet (unless I s & frade recoervabls without & significant financing comeonant that i= instlally measured at the
ransaction prce) i inibally measured al faif value phes, for an dem pol al FVTPL, Fansaclion cosis thal are direclly
atiributatle fo s scguisdion,

(el At falr value thraugh other camprehensive ineame
A bl insiruments is measwned at falr value throwgh OCI iIf both of the fellowng condiiions ae met

The financial asset (s hakd within a business mode| with the abesctive of bath hoelding 1o collect contraciual cash flows
and selling; and

The contreciual terms of the financial asset give rss on spacified dates o cash flows that are solely payments. of
prncigal and intaraat on the principal anseunt sutatanding

Upen initial recogniten, the Company cen alect o cassity revocably its egquily investments as equilty mslfuments
desigrated at FYOCHwhen they meel the definition of eqully under [AS 52 Financlal Instruments: Prasentation and are nol
hald for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-insbrument basis

Subseguent Measurameant
For purposes of subsequent measurement. financial assets ae cassdied inbo Tollowing categonies:

Financlal asssts &t amorised cost (debt nstruments),

Financial assels designated al far valie through OZ) with no recycling of cumulalive gains and losses Upon
deracognition (eguity instrumeants)

Fircucial sesnets ol Tair value thropgh pralit or koss
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Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments]
Flnancal assels at armorised cost are subssguently measured wsing the sffective mieres! (EIR) method and ars subject to
Fpaiment, Gains and (0538 are recognised in profil o I when the assel Is derecognised, modified or mpained,

Financial assets at fair valee through profit or loss

Financial ezeete al FYPL nclude financial assets held for trading, financial assels cesignaled ypon indlal recognition at
FWPL, ar financial asaets mandatonly required to be measured ot fair value. Financial assets are classified as hebd for
trading I they dme acquired for the purpose of selling of repurchasing in the near leim. Financlal assels with cash fows
that arg not solely payments of princigal and interesl are classified and measured at fair value through profil or loss,
Frespeciive of the businese modal. Notwithstanding the cribena for debt instrumants 1o be classified st amortized cost or at
FYOIC!, &8 descrbed above, debt instrurmends may be designated at FYPL on initlal recognitien i doing 3o eliminates, or
significantly reduces, an Secaunting rismaslch,

Financial assets at FWPL are camiad in the unconsolidaied stalement of Enancial posilion at fair value with net changas in
fair valua recognised in uncorsolideted stetameant of profit or loss,

This category alsa includes deduative insiruments and isbed equily investments which the Companmy had nal irevocasbhy
ehecled 1o dassFy afl FVOC] Dividends on listed squdy investments ame also recognrised as olher income in profil or loss
when the right of payment has beon establishad

Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instrumants)

Thees sssais are subsequently messured at feir value. Imterest income, foreign exchange revalestion and Impsirment
ke o reversals are recognised in the statement of proli or kss and computed in the same manner as for financial
assils messuned o amorised cosl, The remaining fair value changes ane recognised in QG Upon derecoagnilion, e
curmulative fair value change recognised in OC| s recycled 10 profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair valee through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses {aquity instrumeants])
Theee asssls ars subsequanty measwred at fair velus, Gains and losses on thess financal aseets are never recycled 1o
prodit or loss, Dividends are recognised ad other Income In the statement of profit or loes when the right of payment hes
been astablished, except when the Company benelits from Such procesds a5 a recovery of pad of he cost of the financal
assil, in which case, such gaing arg ecorded i QG Equily instruments designated al Tair value through GO0 ae nod
subject o mpaiment aesessment.

As 3l the date of statemeant of financial positon, Company is not having any equity instrument designated at fair value
thraugh SCL

Derecognition
A financial esset (or, where applicable, 8 parl of a financial esset or par of a group of similar financisl assels) B prmarily
derscognized (l.e. ramovad fram the Compeany'e unconsollidated stastement of finencial positson) when:

- Thee rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; of

= The Company has ransfermed ils righls o eoeive cash Nows from the assel or has assumed an obligaton ko pay the
recaived cash flows in full without material deday to & thind parly under & ‘pass-throwgh™ arrangement; and eigher (a) the
Company hes ransfermed substantially i the rsks and rewsards of the asaet, or [b) the Company has neither transfemad
o retained substantialy all the isks and rewards of the asget, bul has ransfarred control of the assel

When the Company has transferred s rghis o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered Info & pass-through
arramgement, it evabates I, and o what exdent. [t has retaned the msks and rewards of owmership.

When il has neither transfersd nor retained substantially all of the rshs and rewards of the assat, nor translsmed confrol
of the assel, the Company confinues to recogniss the fransforred ssest to the extent of ils contruing invelvamand, bn that
caes, tha Company aleo recegnizes an asscciated lagbidity. The transferred asesd and the associated linbility are maasuwred
an & basis that reflects the nghls and obiajatons that the Compeny nas retained

Contrwing invedvarmant that takes the form of 5 gusrantas over the tranaferred assel is measured 8 the lower of tha
ariginal camydng amount of the asset and the masimum amounl of consideratcn that the Comgany could be required o

Tepsay

Impairment of financial assets

The Comgany recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLS) for all detd insirimends hol bald &t fale valie
through profét or logs. ECLs are based on the difference bebween tho condractual cash flows dug in accardance with the
contract and all the cash flows thal the Company expacts bo receive, discounted at an approzimation of the ariginal
affective intsrest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of colaieral keld or other credit
enfmmncements thal are megral o the confraciual lerms.
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ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which thare hss not bean a sigreficant incraass in cradit nek
since mital recognition, ECLs are provided for oredit losses that resull from defaull events that are possible within the nexl
12-months (8 12-month ECL), For those credit exposures for which fhere has baen a significant increass in credif fisk
sinca inilial racognition, a loss allowanca &5 required for credil Iossas expected over the memaining e of the exposure,
imaspective of the timing of the dafeul (a lfetima ECL).

For trade debls, the Company applies a simgiified apprasch in calculsting ECLs. Tharelore, the Company does nol track
chanegs in credi dek, Bul instesd recognises a loss alowance based on Melime ECLs al sach reporting date. The
Company has established a provision matriy that is based on s histoical credd loss experisnce, adusted for forward.
hﬂl'uﬂg Taciorg !p-ﬂl:i“l!. 1o fhe debiore and (he Soonoimed e nenrel.

The Company consigers a inancial asse in defaull when confraciual payments are 90 days past due. Howevar, in cerlain
casas, the Company may afso consider a financial assel &0 be in default when ntemal or extemal information indicates
that tra Company is wnlikely o raceive the cutstanding contractusl amounts in full bafore taking into account any cradit
anhancemants hald by tha Company. A financial as=et s wethan of whan there is no reasonshle expecietion of recovenng
the contractual cash lows,

il Financial liabilities

Initial recagnition and messuremeant
Fmancial kabliies are classfied, at inlks recogrtion, as financial lietilites at fair value through profit o loss, laans and
Borrowings, payables, or as derlvatives designaked as hadging Instruments in an affective hedge, as appropriate,

All fingncisl fisbities are recognisad imbally at fair vafue and, o thie case of loans and bommowngs and peyebdas, mat of
diracily atribuiable transacton costs

Financial llabllites at fair value through profit or loss

Financigl liabilities at feir valvs through profit or loss incledae financial lisbdties hedd for tredng and financial labiites
dasignated upan inltied recognition as at falr value through profit o loas. Geins o lbasss on labiiles hald for rading Bre
recognised i the siatament of profit or loss, Finencie! landlities designated wpaon Initial recognition & fair value through
profit or loss are deskgnated at the inital daste of recogniion, and only if the criterda m IFRS 8 are safisfisd. The Comparny
has not designated any finamciel Habdity as &t fair wvalee through profit or losa

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Afpar initial recognition, bomowings and payables are subsequantly measurad al amortisad cost using the EIR meihod,
Gaing and losses are recoqnised i profit or lose when the Esbiliies are derecognised ss well Bs through the EIR
amortisaton process.

Amaetisad cost |s calouated by teking Inbe scoount any discount o premilum on acouisiton and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EXR. The EIR amorisation ks included as financa cosis in tha statemend of profit or oss

Borrowings are classifisd as current Eabilites unless the Compamy has an uncenditional Aght to defer the settlemant of tha
Habilily for at least 12 months affer the reporting date. Exchange gain or losses ansing in respect of bormosings in foneign
guamency arg adidad o the carmying amount of the Bormowings:

Deracognition

A financizl Eability = derecognised when the obfigation under the lability = discharged or cancefled or expires. Whan an
axiating financial Hability = reptaced by another from the same lander on substantisily dffarant terme, or the terns of an
axigting kanility ara substartially modfled, such an exchange or modificetion s treated as the derecognition of the original
fiabilty and the recognition of B new lisbiity. The difference in the respective carmying emounis & ecognised in the
statesment of profiE or loss.

38 Offsetting of financial Instrements

Financial sssets and financis Habilibes Bre offset snd the net amount B repoied in the statement of finencial position if
thera @ a currently enforceable legel nght o offsat the recogrised amounis and here g an inbenbon 1o selfe on & net
basi, 1o realize the assats and aetile the labiliies simidanscasly,

38 Advance from customers (Contract Liability)

B contract Hability [s the coligation of the: Company (o iransfer goods or senvicas to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration (or an amount of conskderation s due) from the customer, If 3 customar pays consideraticn befora
ihe Company transfers goods or services fo the customer, a contract liabdity s recognisad when the payment is made or
the paymen is dus (whichever ig gariar), Cordract fiabifity are recognised ag revenus when the Comgany fulfilis s
parformance obligation mentionad in the contrect
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The marrmpng amounts ol nor-finencial assels are assessed &l each repoding dale 1o ascerlain whabhar Sheee =5 any
mdication of iImpairmant. If sudh an indication osists, the assel's reooverable armoum s estimated bo dabersing e exiont
of impaiment foss, if Ay An impairment lbes s fecognised, as an expense in statement of profil or loss and ofar
comprahansive ncome. The racovarable amount is (ha Mghes of an asset’s fair walue kess cost o disposal and valua in
ise, Waloe nousae is ascariained fwough discoumting of the estimated fuere cesh Tows wsing @ discount rate that reflacts
currerd marked assessmeanis of the tme welkes of money and the rizk spacific to tha assels for which the esmate of fuiure
cash flow have not bean adiisted. For the purpose of sseeseing impairmant, azeats are grovped sl the lowast lavals for
which there ara sepamaiely identifizhlz cash floas (cash-gensratng unis)

3140 Impalrment of non-financlal assets

311 Deposils, advances, prepaymenis and other receivables excluding financial assets

Thass arm inilally reoogresad al cost, whesh s he [ vales of he congiderabon Qiven. Sobsequent o iplis ressgriiion
assessmen s made 3l each stalement ol fncial positon date o determme whother thare s an ndicalon Yl assets
may ba impalred. If such Indication exists, the estmaled recoverable amourd of that assel B delermined and any
impairmen| bss is mcognisad or ihe dilersnce batween be recoversbie smounl and he carrying «aksa

512 Current versus non-current classification

Tha Compeny prasents ssaels and llablites n the Unconsolaated statarant of financksl position based on currentinon-
currar degsificaton. &n asaat ig sumen whan 1 &

= Expacted to be realised or Intzended 1o be sold or consumed in the noimal opesating cycle

= Hald prinanily for the punpsse of trading

« Expecied o be realissd wilh: lwelve monihs atter (he reporbing peoad

o

+ Cash or cash eguivalent unless restricted Fom being exchanged or Used 1o settha a Kability fof af least haelve months
altar the teparding period

&8 oihar assels ans classifies 85 non-clUmend

A ligbiity |\ ourmen when

= It l=s expaciad 1o be sefded In the normal operating cycle

« Itia held pelmardy for the purposs of trading

= 1 B due to be seliied within beeles mionihs after s reporting pering

O

+ Thers {s mio untendilonal right ta delier the settlermant of the liabding lar at least fwabie matiths ater the reparing perod

The terrs of fhe tability el could, ol the oplion of the counlerparty. resull in s sellleenenl By the hssue of eguity
Insirurments do nat afect it classdication,

Tha Campany classifies all other kablities as non-current

Defarmad i3y assels and [iabiliies are claseified as non-curment asseis and lizbiktias.
313 Taxatlen

Currrant
Pravigion for cufrend tax i based on the tacehle coms in sccordance with fhe Income Tax Ordirance, 2001

Defered

Deferrad tay s recognised using the balence sheet labllity method, on all major emporary differences anising at the
stazemenl of Tinancial pasition dae belwean @ ees of assels and liabililes and el carrdng amounts in the faancial
atatements

Defermd |[ax labilibes are rmoognized for af mealie amporary diferences. Delered fax assels sra recogndped for all
deduciible temponmery differences to lhe extent thal i 15 probable that, the fulwre loxable profits will be ovaeilable against
which the sssets may be utibzed Doferred tax assots ane roduced bo the cxfont that b s no longer probable that the
redatad Isx banefit wil be rastized

The f.ﬂl"l'ﬁlll‘lg amouink ol dnfmnd tax attel kb revicwed al cach stxtameant of financial FII'.'I-HJ-I;-I'I date and recuced o the
mulant that il ig Ao longer probable hat sufficient axable profits wll be avalable 10 allow all or parl ol e dedared las
assel o be ecognired

Dipfernad lax ss=sis and Ratiliies are measured al the ia: abe thal are expecied 1o apoly o the pariod whan the s3=6l is
reslized or the Eability is setiled, based on tax rates {and tax laws | that heve been enacted or substantively enacted at the
steterment of fimancial position dats.
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314 Cash and cash equivalents

These are carmed at oost, For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comgeise of cash in
hand, bank balances and short teem running finances,

3.15 Share capital

Ordinary shares arg classified as equity and recognized al their face valus, Incremental costs dirsclly altributable 1o the
izge of new shares or optons are shown in equity 8z a deduction, net of tax, from the proceads

316 Leases

The Company assessas at confrect inception whather a conlract is, or contains, a leage. That s, il the conlract convays
the right 1o control the use of an dentified aszet for a period of tima In sxchange for consideration,

3.16.1 Company as a lesses

The Comparny applies o sinlenssal Ledgene recognilion and measuremant approach lor ol leages, except for sharl-benm
leases and leases of low-value assels. The Company recognsas leasa lighilites o make leass paymeants and nght-of-Use
azsets representing the nght 1o wse the underlying asses.

i} Lease liabilities

Af the commencament date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilies measurad at the presant value of loase
paymenis to be made over the leass term, The lease payments include fixed payments fincluding in-substance fixed
paymanis) less any ksse incenlives recaivable, variable lease paymands thal depend on an index or 3 rale, and amounts
expecied to'ba paid under residual value qguarantees. The lease payments atao include the exerclse price of a purchass
opiion reascnably cetain to ba exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for tlerminating the lease, I the
termination aotion |s raasanably certain to be exercised. Varable laass payments that do nod depand on an index or a rate
are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred o prodece inventores) in the period in which the event of conditan
that iriggers the payment occurs, bn calcuating the present vales of lease peyments at the lesass commencemant dale, the
Comgany uses the interest rate implclt In the l2ase. In case where the interest rate implict i the leasa iz not readily
detenminable the Company uses ts incremantal bomowing rate, After he commencement date, the amount of ease
liahilities is increased ko reflect the accration of intarest and reduced for the lease paymanis made, In addition, the carmying
armaunt of lease labdites s remeasurad IF there is & modification, & change in the lease term, a change in the lgase
paymants or & change in the assessment of an option 10 purchase The underying assal,

ii] Datermination of the leasa term for lease contracts with extension and tarmination options

The Company determines the leass term as the non-cancallable term of the lease, together with amy pencds covered by
an optlon to extend the ease if it 8 reasonahbly certain to be exercEad, or any pennds covered by an opfion to terminate
the lease, if it is resssonably certam not o be exercised,

The Comgany has severssl leaze confracts that incede exiensan and lemiedion ostions, The Company  apples
judgement in evaluabng whether it is reasonably carain whether or not to exercise the oplon to renew or tlarminate the
lease. That & |t considers all relevant faciors thal create an economic incentive for it 1o exerclze sither the renswal or
termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the leass term iF thede B a significant event or
chanpe in circumstances that s withan ks conlrol that afects ils abilily fo exercise or not fo exerciss the aption o rensw or
bo berminate {e.g., constroclion of significan keasehold improvements ar significant customisation of the heased asssl).

iii) Estimating the incremental borrowing rate
The Company cannal sepdivy detarmmne fthe imerest rate implict in the lease, therefore, it uses i incremental bormawing
rate {IEBR) so measure lease liabilibes. The |BR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay o bomow over a

glmdar term, snd with 8 similar secwiy, the funds necesgary io obtain an asset of 3 similar value 1o he right-of-use sesst
in @ similar eoonomi; emironmoni

i) Short-term loases
The Corfpary appbes e shom-teom lease reoagrilion eoemplion 1o ils shor-lermn leases of office premises (e, these

leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not conain a purchase option |
Lapge payments on shorl-lerm ledees are recognised a5 éxpense on a sirighl-ine basis over the lease lerm,
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Borrowings are inltialy recognised at fakr value, rel of rapsaction costs ncurred and subssquently carded at amotized
cosl uslng e afactive intarest methiod.

317 Borrowings

Borrowings am classified g5 cwrrent lisbifibes unless the Company has an unconditonal | contraciual righl to deler
gettiement of e BARILY Tor i leaan baelve moniis 2ker e slatement of nancis posiion date.

318 Gowvernment Sram
Govermment granls are recognissd whers hers ks ressnnabile assurance Inat the grant will be received, and all altachad

coamdfiong will ba -EH:l'ﬂFHrEﬁ with As ﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂ:’ll‘lrmﬂlﬂlﬁ. i ani gEpanse |Iam, s !Eﬂlgl'hﬂ-ﬂl:l A& IeCoima on & :E_I}’EIBI'HEIJ-C iy ol
owvesr e perinds hal B related costs, Torwhich il is intended 1o comgensals, ane expearssd,

349 Uncinimed and unpaid dividend
Dihvidend declared by the Cormpany, in the preceding three peers, which remains unclaimead or unpaid &5 on the stalermaen

of fingnclal pesition date s recognized ags unpald dividend. Dividend declansd and payabla prigr o e preceding ihee
years from the stalement of financial posion date are recognized as wnclaimed dhidend,

33 Provisions
Prowisions are recognized when the Company has a presant obligation {legal or constructive) 35 2 resull of pasl ewvents, |
is prabable that an outllow of resourcss will B reguired o setile the obiksation swd 8 relisble aslimale can be meds of he

armount of obligalon. Provisions are reviesssd el ench statement of financial position dole and adjusied o rellect Fee
ciumend bast estimate,

1M Revenus recognition

fdvanising revanues are recognized al a poinl in bme Wwhen e relsted sdvertisament o commarcil appaars balore
public ja Fired,

Produclion myanue: Production rmvenua s moognisad al a poni n irme whon prsducbon work appaars balfors public

Diigital revmniue: Acverizing rveanuis rom digibs] properies am recognized on [hae basss ol rambar of mpressions an The
Acheaissment mired on wehete,

Subssripbion Roome arisos from the morhbly Billing o subscribors for services pravided by the Cormpany and from digital
avenes based cn humbar of views, Figvenve ks recognised In the month Ba genles (g renderad.

Fim Digiribuban Reverses Rgvanua from flm districubion is recognized at a gont in time upon receipt of reladed sales
reporls from cinemas.

Credd Bmils in contract with cusiomens ranges from 2 to 80 days,
322  rher Income
Profit on bank deposits s sccounted for on effective nterest method,
Dividand income s recognized whan itis declared and righl (o recaive is astablishad.
Interest | markuo income 5 recognized on acorual basis.
Orr revenues are acoounted for on an acorsal basis,
3.2 Expenses
Expenses are regonded when ingurred based on the acorsal basis of actounting, Distribution costs and sdministrative

axpahses nélude direct and indiredt cosis nol specilically part of cosl of production, Allacalions Behwean cost of
production, distribulion and adminisirative expansas, when raguinad, ars mads on B consiztent basis.
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Siafl ratiremant benafits
Defined cantributian plan

The Company operates a funded and approved praviden! und scheme for &l d8 permansnt employees Equal manthily
contributions ane made, both by the Corgany and the emplovees, o the fund & the rate of B.33% of the basic salary

Foreign currency translations and translations

Foreign currency transaclions are transiated into Pakisian Rupees using the exchenpe rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Monelary agsets and liahdites in foreign crrencies are franslated into Pakistani Rupées using the exchange
rate al iha siatemedl of Tinancial pesiton date. Non-monatang assats and liabilibes are franslated using eeshange rate That
guisted when the valuas ware determimsd. Foreign exchange gaine and losses resulting from the setlameart of such
rarsaclons and from the franslations al the year-end exchange rates ol monstany assels and labities denomimased in
loresn curfencies ene Laken o uconsalidaled statement of profil o loss curently,

Borrowing costa
Bormowing costs that are directty atirfoutsble 1o the acgulslion ard construction of assets and mcumed durng the perad 0

cormecion with the activities necessary to prepare the assel Tor s inlendsd use are capitalized 25 a pert of the cost of
related assot.

All gdher bermwing cosis are recognised as an exgpense in the pariod in which they are ncurred,

Dividand snd appropriation to raseres

Diwidend and appropnaton o regsrves sre rencgnized n the fnsncial statemants n the pariod in whech thess are
Coantingencias

Contingencies ae disclosed when the Company has a possible obbgation that arses from past evenls and whose
eisbense will De confirmed only by the ooourmancs or pon-0ccamencs of ong o mors uncertain futeee aeects nol wholly
wihin [he control of the ety or a prasent obligation that arises from past events but is mot recognised because it is nol
probable that &n ourflow of resourcas embodying econpmic benefils will be required to setlla the obligation or the amount
of the obligation canmol be measured with sufficient reliabilty.

Eamings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted samings per share (EPS) data for iis ordinary shares. EPS s calculated by
dividng the profit or loss attributabley to crdnany shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares slazianding duning the period

Functional and preseniation currency

These inancizl statemanls are presented in Fakisian Rupess, wihich @ Ine Company's unctonsl and preseniation
Sagmant Reporting

Segemenl reporting is based an the reporiing opsradng (usiness ) segoments of the Company. An oparaling segmant is a
companant of tha Company that engeges In bussinass aclivites from which it may eam revanue and Incur expanzes. &n
operaling segment's operating resulls are reviewed regulady by e senior management of he Company o make

decisions aboul resources o be allocated 1o the sagmenl and asséss 5 pefformance, ard for which diserele financlal
informaton s availeble

Mobe
PROPERTY, PLANT AKD EQUIPMENT M2 2021
Rupess ————
Ciperating fived assets 4.1 1.019. 504 819 1,067 3675801
Figni of use asets i.5 78, 765338 109 028 621
Capilal work-n-progress 4.6 106,914,620 A7 420468

1,205 984777 1,263 816621
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42 Parficular ol immovably Azsat in the namg of fhe Company aro ss follows:

Localion Addneszey Tokal fvea
L TR FIpl W, 10071 Heesan A girssl, off |1 Craindngsr road 2,070 3 vards
Exdmimakbsgd Piat to.24, 14T cemre sacioe G511 0,810 ag ki
Islamakbsd 65T km, Kachmir Highway, adjacanl b Seosor H-1 7 M3 5 yarde
e i 1]
Msts ——— Rupbis
4.3 Deprecigtion for the year on operpling fixed assels hos been alloceted as follows:
Soal ol protuciun 13 o9 030,954 14H 406
D b ity el 24 5,085 345 BT, S
At Eiraise siper s 5 13 332 36,313 800
138,089,901 185,545 520
A4 The detaia of opersling el pabole dpposed | wilan 0, g (he yooe ang as 0loes;
fzomisuinenn  MNaf Dook Sale Mpdns of
Deseripltisn Ceml depracisilon wElue procseds Oain Dipasals Paniculars of Buyer
Uplinking agulpmant
2 45{F 300 dds 250 #E0d TR 1,822 501 2T 753 Fnawsance Claim Acampee |rdurunss
Vekicles
1,285 180 a0 55 364 5hah 1 325 00 BREASS  |haursnee Clam Belainpur lraurances
HAr. Mok aenmad S e
LR RHE 1, 246 D Ll LA B1E, 108 G000 Megjoilanom Erglipen
diy pei Gormpany ME. Sysd Zabed Hilssden;
H1) HED AT B0 a4 254 24 250 Py Emryioyes
3,103, 582 FATIRT o3 075 |50, 70H) 315625 Maggnalian P, Bayil pliEd; Employar
S Coeniminy
1. 100374 TT0535 33353 FI0.370 - Py W, Mahein Mawaz; Emploves
1,703,374 ABS 52 433 553 183 373 34 BEE ‘H'E-ﬂl'l'liﬂlnﬂ Fdr. Bhaikn amir, EmMaogme
2820420 2,018 Tan Ba e 11T 3B Wengmtiaion Bi. Faisa Zekr, Enplopes
P . Syped Mehroe A1 Zaidl;
1,847 300 1, (e 58 160 T ) 182740 Nagmislion Crgployan
1135574 To. O3 MOET? 30 2525 Magolialion M. A Hussain, Emgayes
Pl Ak hinr Yo Acen
5,050,200 BZ XS0 2.BET.G0S b, TET B0 200,003 ‘H-Egulml.l\:ln Emrgloyee
2585, 000 ] - 1, o0 I 1, FBR000  |nsuiEncn Chain A miese Imumnce
Ban hawiag Leak walua
of less than Rs. 500 080 ER T 3,654 722 72800 1, B 2T ]l Rer ] MNegod ation Wancls
2022 036578 17 18,070,921 567012
DOET 15,808, 114 25 178 505 14, T 244 16441 500 & reg Ean

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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e Fupees
45  Pighl of s Addsis
Opeting real boak vahie 109,028,621 128754, 516
Adclimons an bease babiles 13,426 TH4 HEsT 424
Change due o mogifcation &9, 10 G0 35183
Tarmination af losss [3F, 329,117 -
Trangler o opemling fued azmals. book wmiue 190,458 BEa) (5 S BT
Less Daprosiabon charge for the year 457_44573 (25,098 /674 (24 B2 PE5)
Clhoving nef book value F 78,785 334 104 28 B2
- - - - —
As 8 June 3]
Cianl 164,772, 55T 168,200 BGE
Apcmlated deprociaiion 136007 A58 (GO G5
Ml boak valie T, TES 338 108,028 B2
4.5 1 Breatup of nel book velue of nghi-oluse assels by closs of underfying oesesl s 25 loliows

FiorF F{IF§ ]

wemas [Rupaes |
Larid iy biulcing 64,189,159 B0.534,187
Vahiclas 14578178 18,044 454

T, TES A0l 108 028 B2

452 The Aghtofise asseis ae cennedaisd on sirakght e basis over the ease e Depeeclation chege for the year on such assets has been
dilacaled g Bl

2532 2021
Hola R |17 ———
Congd of presduclion 23 14,205 Q948 134004875
Disiripubon coses 24 ZAE4115 JEAL OG22
Sdrminiatab e Sapinngns 25 B,430 611 ILTH3.TEA
m L
4.5.3 Breakup of doprociatian of Aighi-of-usoe asseis by dass of underying assed |5 as foflows:
2022 &
nmm RS —
Land arid bl 18787178 18074404
vehides 6,344 488 8747507

25,088 5674 24023, E6

4.6 Capial work-inprogress

A —MERE AL

AT Wavemsel in Epllal Wors-R-orogness ounreg 1 e

Bl mresa ab Bagnreeg of @a yar 37 430 463 | 5E3TETT
fudditions dunng tha yoar 13,404 151 [ [
Bralanes ot &nd of ne yaar 104,814 G20 AT 20 480
5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Gast Accumdated amartizalion Boak value Amortisation
Az at additions a5 at A% at Far the A an as al rati
Julby 09, durimgibe  Jduane 300 duly 04, Yaar Jume 30, Jume 38, L
2021 yEHr 2022 2021 2822 2022 peEr annum
Camgarer softsanes 456, 118 s SHAGE 118 45,00 BED B4500% 51499488 T4, 620 2i—-33
Lizriae lee 110 500,000 105 500,000 B,75e 2 A IDAM.E00 AR5 400 b.67
Trade nark 3 FARI A - 43 pR3 B0 FPERR R AAF4AREd 39 2E3EDR B L 20
Hinedl 20212 1102, B3, B4 . 10ZE45,618 B2 E4Z0TE 9508518 92,747,580 10,102,023
Cas Accumulabed amortizalion Book value Bmorization
A al Adddbons Mg at As =t Faor sha fis ol st rale
dusy 01, Jduin 300 July 01, year duniE 30, Jisng 30, Y
2020 2021 2030 2021 2021 [T AT
Computer softsdres. gy ass g 130400 BHABE 1B 7 482088 7.70BEDS 4B T00,BED 13388 £30 20= 13
Liniresia foa 140,500,000 . 10,500,000 B.30E 424 IGERS0  OTH2 274 47726 .67
Tresly mar 3372 B VB B3 AR B METREE AlMa00h - Z7 ARG 122 5904 378 0

Jura 30,202 4 102,557,296 202400 1028430698  TOLEEFIY 12307345 RIE420P8  I0007.542
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a1

6.2

Amoriisation for he yoar has baen allogaled as follows:

st af prodduction
Admindsirotive sxpenase

LONG TERM INVEETMENTS - unguoted subsidiaries

HUNM TV, Inc

10,000 Comman stock 31 5 0001 |5 100)
Achvamee for fulure issue of shares (8 200,000
HUM Metwork UK Lid

553,577 Oroinary Shars ol 1 G3P (GAP 553.687T)
Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited

3999057 Orowmary Shargs of Rs. 10 each
Prodvdision for impairmand

HUM Metwork FE LLC
2400 Ordinary Snares of AED 1000 each |AED

2 400,000)

Advanaoe Tor fubure issiea of ahares (AED 17543%)

HUMM Co. (Private) Limited
4 grebnary shares of Bs 10 sach
HUM Man {Private] Limited

B, 00N, D0 oedinary shares of Fg 1 mach
Bronesion Tor impairmand

Country of
ineorparation

Lindted States of
rnerici

Unileg Kingoom

Patkislan

Uinitsd Aral
Emirazes

Pakimtan

Paklatan

20z i
Hiaka . RUpees wee—=—
1 R,745.880 5550 124
&5 1,960,520 2704 22
o 515,519 17,353,345
Hodding (
Noks 222 2021
Rupiag ———
100%
603 B 603
18,716,750 18.7168.750
18,725,353 18,726,363
100%
85,623,751 AEB23.TH
1005
39,599,870 358,508,470
61 {28 B84 aTH} {30,669.870)
100%
BB 3T GE.B02. 3T
4. 445 366 4446 BER
T4 249,537 Td 248 337
1007%
40 40
Yo%
140, 000 Doo 14 0, 00,000
6.2 {140, 000,000) (140,000,000
— 188535481 ___1G8.50840)

The Company owns 100% eharsholding of Sky Line Publieation (Frivata) Limitad (Sailina] ae at 30 Jums 2022 1000% (2031 10055,
The principée business of e subsidary is publishing @ mantbly English magazine and production and sales of docuwentary films,
in the current vear, Skyline eamed a profit Bfler lax amounling lo Ra. 2540 591 (2021 R, 1,080 T8 Skyline has accwrulated

lags amounting to BE, 8BS 114482 (2021: Rs, BT 436,109)

Since Skyline was not histarically gensrating eafficient cashfiows and profits and e was no recoverabllify of Investrrant In the
foreseabbe fulune, the mansgement decided 1o impar e ull cost al mvestment in the vear 2020,

As al e yesr end date, HUW BMart was not gensrabing sulficent cashiioss and profits. The Managemeani |s changing (he easting
business moned of Ihe Company 1o make if proflable. Die tp the exising losses and in accordanos with the mouirements under
applicabla fnancial reparting framework. the managamant declded to Impair the ull cost of westmeant In e prior yees

LOMG TERM DEPOSITS AND PREFPAYMENTS
Security deposils

= Fmint
Trado
= thirg

Prapaymonts

Softwara develpomen! fea

2022 2021
——— Rupss ———

7,608,214 §,761,458
15,975,435 15,876,436
4,173,804 4,173,504
27.757.173 26,610,397
4,210,158 4,210 158
31,867,311 31,120,555

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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107

10,2

10.3

10.4

10,5

TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

LUnrelsased | released less amosisalan
I production

Less; Current portion

DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Taxable temporary differances arising in respect of:
Linrealmad loss on shor teem investimens - nal

Doductible temporary diferences arlsing In respect of:
FProvisions

Loty tmrm lmase labilibes = nel

nreafised gan on shorl ieem investmenis = nel
Accelprated tax depreciation and amortsabion

TRADE DEBTS - unzsecured
Caonzsldarad gaod

Less: Alowance for ECL

Allcwsaince for ECL

Batance gt the begirning of the year
Provishon recognisad during the year
Balance al the end of the year

Particulars of receivaids fnom fomsign jurisdichions:

United Kingdeam
United Slates of Amenca

2022 2021
Note e RUMEEE e
330,239,504 430 16T 561
35,460,250 32 282,250
425, 00,238 4E2 440,811
{99, 347.219) (100,285,705
335,143 019 352 064,012
{14 003,887
124, 7T 3647 S 532 348
3,393.763 3,512 863
1,929,614 -
43 473,105 33,390,632
188,969,133 135435043
186,960.133 121 432 046
104 & 105 2,038 a5 T 2017638207
101 (88,066,632 [6D,853,832)

—REBTEIS 9% IE]

Thiess recavables are on confract basis and lhers are rie dplauiting paries o of June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021

Incdude @mount recevahle from tha followang relaled paries

HUM TV Inc.
HUM PMetwork LUK Limited

The aging of trade debts from other than related padles 5 &3 follows:

Maithar past dus nor impained
Past dus bt nod smpaires

= 07 ka3 days

- 3 1o B0 days

- Cnver 60 dys

The aging of trede debis From related porfies s as follows

Maithar past due far irmpoaesd
Past due bl ped mpsaired

- [ o 30 days

« 37 e B days

= Ornsar G0 days

HUM NETWORK LIMITED

00, B53,832 47 0602
28,112 800 13,626,820
i Gl B33 B3E
82,345,421 EF 464,215
198 439 879 133,184 633
Hﬁ!g 230 628 75
2022 2021
Mote e RUpees
7,234,456 T3.587 308
82,345,421 B7 464 218
179,579,877 161,061,527
1,649, 4592 BGH 1422, 280,584
241,089,250 L0B,0EE BT
124,072,423 164,747,058
134,460,853 1,461,151
2,143,115.500 1 66,677 GA0
179,579,877 161,081,527
16 179,579,877 161 061,527




108 The maxdmaem amouil outstancding frem ielaled paries ab any tms durng e vear caloulaled oy reference o merdh snd

balances are an follews:

HUM T b,
HLIA Mebanrk LK Limnifsd

11 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Ax falr valuve through profit or ioss

Term Finance Cartificatas (TFCs)
L Wirofinence Bank Limited

8,400 TFCe hevng face ¢alus of Fa.4 8991 aacn
(F021: 8400 TFCs having face valise of s 4 983 each]

Mutual Funds

AKD Dpperiunily Fund
771,767 units (20212, 198.808) having MAY of Rs 100.8845 (2021135 T162) per un

ARD Aggressscs Inodrms Fuid
G2, 310 units having MAY of Ra. 51 0607 par und

AKD olden Ammow Sock Fund

T365 230 unks (20279448241 having WAV of Rs, 134237 (20211662608 par unit
MEP Monay Markal Fund

£ 04 2 unis having MAY of Ra, 39311 pear unil

LBL Lsuicity Plues. Furd
198,546 units having MAY of Rs 1010681 per unit

Faysal Cash Furnd
2007 448 units having MAY of Rs, L1878 per unit

Alfalah GHP Monay Blarket Fund
1.016,550 unka having MAY of Ra, 08,3710 ped Lni!

&CE Pakistan Cash Managemonl Fund
ANE A2 unite having MAV of Re. S0A46TH per it

WOE Pakistan Cash Managesment Cptimizer
S8 7,168 uniis having MY of Rs. 101 2948 per unit

HEL Financza! Sacior income Fund Plan )
4 053 05T unks having ko of Rs 1000454 per unit

ABL Cash Fund
Z 023 86T inits bawing BAY of Fs. 100015 par il

Agkan High Yesd Schama
23, A0 unifs (21021:27, 665 hawving HAY of Fs, 1034788 (2021 1031229 per uni

1.1 These carry imbsresd ramgng fromm 11% o 456% (2029 10.60% o 10.54%,) per ammum

i2 ADVAKNCES - unsacurad, considerad good

IrdEresl fres sdvances ko
- Producers
Suppliars
- Ermpoyess

« Expownres

HUM NETWORK LIMITED

2022 2021
LA H‘I.Il:l'lil Lol LR
97,234 456 73,507 300
l-'l'gﬂ"-l‘l.!bT 100,832 874
1!5%%313 1 i"-t! SEE!FIE:]-
45,336,768 42,302 020
T7.938 517 00, 749,572

3,153,100 -
98,917,914 157,108,758
256 811.342
20,181,785

202,111,833
200,000,000
20,862,596
400,060,000
408,091 800 3
20,647,500
2,408,729 2.254 5048
1.127.212,684 50,415,157
B4 183, BER 84 828111
18,164,050 24 616
S5.¥M7TA5D B, 704,952
5 857,550
108682128 120,008,777



13 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS

Dapaosis
- Renl 514,500 514,500
Prepaymernts
- |mELiFAnCE 16,730, 048 17 0RA 54
- Rt 6,923 180800
- Oither 7,831,982 3,338,359
24,545,953 Z0LBR7 513
25,164,453 2102013
2023 2021
Hovis Rupsgs e
14 OTHER RECENWABLES — considered good
Sales tax receivahla 144 124,140,222 110,454,312
Enpe from relabed partics 14.2 E,916, 587 Q0,715,980
Crhar 751,217 051 439
23,808,026 202,231,731
Provisies Tor frpainment 14.5 {57,805,218) i57 605,219
—tdELE AL

141 Az par nile 3(5) of Sindh Sales Tax Special Procedurs (withholding) Rule 2014, registersd porsons as recipient of
advertisomenl sarvcas shal withheld whole of =ales tax applcable on the person providing adverisement services.
Anctdingly, the Compsany is unatle o adjusl S nput bax dedecked on purchases of adehie Qoods ant SERioes as 1005
of il Dt A on the Commpany's taesbla sendcas arg being withheld by e recliplent of thase senices. Howeyar, tha
Comgany is in correapondence with the refevanl authodlies through s legal advisor (o resclve Bhe makiar.

2022 2021
smameesae HUPRES —eaeaes
14.2 Due from relabed parties

HLUM TV, IR, S8 543 813 30 057 260

HLIRA hard [Prvale) Lirmiled 1,320,001 1,317,185

Suy Line Pubicahons (Privata) Limited 58,651,683 50,16 535
EE,E:I-E;E? Enl?tﬁ.ﬂﬂn

143 The aging of recervablas from related partles |s as follows:

Miither past dhee nor Impaingd 4, 846,76 1,248 468

Past dus bud nat imoained

« B0im 80 days 1428 354 1547 41

- owel B0 days o0, 641,470 87,920,081
B8 816,587 A0 715 880

144 The masimum amount culsanding Fom reated caries st auy bims during ihe vear calcuaied by refarence o monlh
end balanoss are as follows:

Mot 2022 2021
Rupegs ————
HUM TV, Ing, 38,943,913 30,052,200
HLIM Rart [Prvala) Limited 1,220,884 1317185
Siyline Publications (Privale) Limited BE,B51 BR8] 60,346,535
ST al 311 | Fe & 011
14.5 Provision for impairmant
Balance ot tha beginning of the yaar {57,605.218) (&7, B0, 218
Browision made durdng the yeas - -
Balance al the end of the year j!?!H!-.HH! fﬁ?.liﬂﬁl.‘ém]
15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 561 806 4 4049
Cash at banks
In gurmenl aocouanis | 126,555,158 Gd 44 325
= fin ehgaail accounis 16,1 1 TOE 381 896 200,518,761
B3Z 936,754 355 453 088

833,428,560 355 827 585
HUM NETWORK LIMITED




151
16

16.1

17

171

18

8.1

18.2

183

These carry profit ak the rates ranging rem 5.5% 0 12.85% per annum (2021 5.5% to 6% per annum.
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

022 2021 2022 2021
{Mumber of sharas) s RUpees
Cirdinary shams of R=. 11- gach
500,000,000 800,000,000 Fully paid in cash 500,000,000 500,000,000
445 000,000 445, 000,000 Issusd as fully paid bonus shares A4 5, 000, 00 A4 5 000, 000
545,000,000 84 5,000, 000 045,000,000 a5, 000,000

Watks ngnis, board sslection, gt of first refusal and block veting are n propanion to the shareholding.

d0E2 202

-—--— Rupess —-—-—
LONG TERM LEASE LIABILITIES
Dipening balance 121,646,252 133, 275010
Adaitione durng the vaar 11,943,510 TaT4,151
Chonge dus to ermination (49,463,171) .
Change due 1o modificalion 22,469,102 35,193
Mark up on lease Ratlities 14,287 878 156,304,388
Less: Lesse rentals paid {33,804,1045) {3 Be0 AT 0
Closing balance E9,049 487 121,614,252
Cusmant porton of ibang-tarm leass dehililies 16,372,569 29 564 HE(H
Lang-tarm leasa Hahilites 72,676,398 42 051,392

Inoludes lease financa facify entared Wt by the Company with cormmercial banke for vehicles amounting o Rs
115,000,000 (2021 Be. 81 Ta0.000] out of which Rs. 105265 278 (2021Rs, 66353 180} ramane unidilized at pencd
end Lease rentals are payable in manthly instalmanits latest by Seplember 2022

o2z 2021

LONG TERM FINAMNCING - secured semsie Rupees
lslamic banks
Cvminshing Musharaka - | 181 128.B53,318 260420580
Chminshing Musharaka - 11 18.2 68,975,325 1BT.0dB, 08
Chrrinshing Musharaia = 11 18.3 125,000,000 .
Salary Refinance Loan 18.4 43,110,331 144,531 403

372,538 964 601,000,449
Less: surrent maturty (294,813,943)  (352479,000)

'!'Ei‘liﬁll]h 2-1%521'4-19

RBeprasen] Dimnishing Musharaka tackly carmdng pralil al lhe rate of § months KIBOR plus 1% (June 2021 & monlhs
KIBCR plus 1%} per annum. The financing = repayabla by 24 Junme 2023 n 48 egual monthly mstsémanis commencing
after & grace perod of 12 moaths from the date of first disbursement e Inem June 2008 The loan s secured by way of
rsgislered rmorkgage over (e boiidirg on leasshok! land,

Represant Dimimshing Musheraka carmang profit at the rate of 8 months KIBOR plus 1% (Jure 2021: § months KIBOR
plus 1%} ser annum. The inancng s repayable in 48 egual monthly iralalments commencing afer a grace penod of 18
manths from the date of first disbursement Le. December 2017, In 2020, the Company has availed the principal
deferment facilty for LTFF pffered by the SBF through BPRD circular no. 13 of 2020 to dempan adverae effecls of the
COVID-19 and to provide relief to the businessas. Hence, the financing &5 repayable by Decerber 2023 now. Financing
is sacumed by way of Equitable Morigage ovar fegislened offica. irsl par passu consthuclive modgage charga avar land
and firzst hypothecation charge over plant, machinery & equipment.

Represents Diminisheng Musharaka facility secured in curment vear carmying orofit 31 the rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 1%
per annum. The financing is repayable i B equal guarerly mstaiments commencing after a grace serod of 12 months
from the date of disbursement e December 2021, Financing i secured by way of Equitable Mortgags over registened
pifice, first hypothecation charge cver pland, machinery & eguipment, first pari- passu chargs over recervables of he
company and Tirgl pan passy charge by way of consiructive mortgage charge over Islamabad offica,

HUM NETWORK LIMITED



18.4

FRepresenls lang lerm-linancirg from &0 Slame ek of Rs. 200 milicn ohtained in June 2060 undsr the ralinence
scherme for payment of wages and salares by 5tate Bank of Pakistan (SBF). The ksan cary markup rake at the rade of
SBP rales + 3% howeves, ihi loan have bren recognissd a1 e present valia. The loan s repayable in B squal quarkerly
installments commencing from January 2021 discounted at effective rate of interssl The diflessntial markup has been
recogilssd s goverment granl whish Wil be arorlzad o inlareal incams over e period of laan, The [scilily B aacured
by vy of mglsterad aquitable morgags over land and property with 30% mangin

2023 203
1] Daforrad Income = Gowarnment grant [T o] T Je—
Cipening balanoe 5086 165 -
Hacaived during he year - 13,458 5281
Releiesed to the stadement of prolil or toss (4,578,118} {5,405 T2E)
Closing balane 478 147 5056, 265
Curranl porian {478, 147)

Mon=zurmani partion

. 11.&95:ED?E

18,1 Gouvsmment prant has Baan nsoordad pUrsUant 1o & salany fafinance gohams intradecead by e Siaie Bank of Pakietan
(HESMEFD Clrcular Mes, OF &14) o provide hoan ko businesses at concessional rates o finance salary eopanes dorlng
the COMIO-19 outbreak. The grant has been provided 1o the Compary 55 3 reimbursement of AverAns wageas ano
salares’ bik for e moalns of Apdl, May and June 2030 sublec] o Company's underaking thal no empleyess be lald of
diss [0 Cash fow imiations, lor a panod of thres mondhs betesen Apal 01, 2020 1o Jues 30, 2020,

023 Falkal
— RUpEEE e

by TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES
Crodiors 20.1 B33 147 526 217 4089 409
Aorried liandies 242,720,290 £aa 216,693
Cule to relabed party - HUM Netework 52 LG Ead15.493 L B R 1
Wihholding tax payabie E2,824.940 16,161, 7
Paymicie Io prowicent find 2.2 1,081,524 1,565 648
Chiers B 471 17 156,530

1,217,083 143 S84 044 57T

201 Wnchdes amoant peyatle lo the lobowing relsied perties,

.0 Prodasciion (Frivata) Limilsd 302 304 728 1,660,008
—ERNATE 565008

202  pwestmenis oul of proskdent furd have been reade in aocordancs with e prosisions of ssclion 218 of the 421 and 1he
ruies formulatad for this purpase.

3 | CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

21.1  Contingencies

For tax ralaien maltiers, refar noie 2810 thesr unconecicaiad financial sislemanis

HUM NETWORK LIMITED




4.2

2.2

22

231

232

Commibmenis

Purchasa of teavision programs comenionanis with MO Production (Prvaie) Limiled - a relaled party as sl June 30,
2022 amauntad §a Re. 204 576,000 {June 30 2021 Bs. 175,514.000) Cammitment for purchase of televsian programs
wilh gther ihan related paries as al June 30, 2022 amounled o Rs. 48,90 000 (June 30, 2021: Ra. 71, 736,000).

REVENUE = net

AcdvertinsEmEnt resenue
Produclion revandis

Drigial revenue

Subscriphion mcorme
Firm disimbulaon resemnue

Reavenua s nel off the ollowing items:

Sales ax

Cesoun! o cuslomers

Fepresents revenue om the following geographical regiohs

Aizy
Amenca

COST OF PRODUCTION

Cgst of oulsoarced programs
Cost of In-house programs
Caost of investory consurmed
Salaras and benelils
Technioe! advisoey fee

Deapraciation

Trawsling and comagancs

Liilities

Fant. ratos and tanes

InsLrance

Fepsr and mainiznance

Foa and subsoriptlon
COmmunecation

Socumily charpes

Amaodtisation
Ciansultancy

Prinbing and sationery

I productian balevisiom programs — openmg
Im production Idevison programs = closing

Raleasad / unrelnassd programs - ofaning
Released [ unreleassd programs - closang

Moqe

2X1E 22 F

231
233
43R453

243

e RUPLES ——eeeeeee

Include Rs, 25273478 (2027 Fs. 23.535,658] in respact of stall reliramen] beraits,

4,480,516,784 3,508,022 187
126,891,090 €7 288, 864
108,982,303 47036 57

1,297 020,232 704, 967420

5,749,479 -

6.018,968, 888 4,337, 326,066
671,884,754 502 997067
456,645, 987 200, 388, 4658
1,170,554, 771 AL GAG ATS
4.776,231,297 3,878 051 128
1,242,738, 504 A08 364 Q58
E.018,068,0888 4,327 926.066
1,717,833, 741 1,449 206,697
227,558,028 128 361 607
1,178,880 2,721,280
851,372,089 712,914,787
47 810,000 41,400,000
114,943 802 161,731,151
77,707,529 BE 912 405
14,312,520 A0 T3 0RE
1,105,049 £35,380
26,068,116 25,004,917
47,245 545 24 505 665
26,575,475 103,226, 704
18,672,793 15,882,766
TEQ200 e G
B.T45,980 9,598,124
5,086,211 5,406 D51
1,815,106 I, 064 D4l
3427, 182,414 2,783,323620
22,282,250 38,743,250
(35,480,250} {22,202 250)
3414614414 2,769,784.620
430,167,561 427,380,500
(390.228,988) (430,167 561)
31.454,551.987 2,766,997, 559

Represents fee peid o o Direcler for lechnical advwisory serdces rendened in terms of the technical adesory agreemend

duly approved by the Board of Ciroctors of the Company.

Iwtludes Ra. 230,350,586 (2021 Ra 99 426 704) in respect of foes for menesging the digitsl sebschiptions of the

Campany.
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4 DISTRIBUTION COSTS 2022 021
Mole — Aupoos
Advesrisemant Snd promabian 164676181 G100 045
Satames and bemsis 241 154,710 507 120538 037
Trayeing aml conveyance 15, 108 328 R |
Reral, fobes st Lais 10,256 B0 GES
Uiilies 3 315,000 1,761,418
[epreciaemn AAR4RF 5,545 dE0 3508085
Commairication 67 3EE 1 267 519
m=surancs 2,717 312 2534, 733
Repar and menbsnence R 1026, 878
Fess arul suosaphin 2. 5REDES 2118504
Frnting and s1ahonary 358,371 180 &
349,265 081 235,410,544
241 This inchadia B 6 453,052 (030 RAs 6167 604%) 0 respect of sl miirerenl baralis
222 i1 L
Mot s AURREE =e—e—s

5 ADMINBTRATIVE EXPERSES
Salanea and benafs 281 243,308,238 280 484 £33
Deprackaion 4.344.52 41,884 BES 45 0BE 848
Anoigalion e | 1,159,530 270,221
Rapas and meinlanenca A 0L 2T 3574 BRd
Cnmme R Ao 7,749 843 B 237 144
Traveling and conveyance I0DST 34 |BSTE, 225
Fee and subsoription 28,205,082 18,204,828
[Ltitli=s 13,5095 040 25875, 181
Legal amnd pralessiorsl cnarges 17,629,906 28286 203
Frobing, stakamary snid pedodical 0,609 453 5618210
Henl, rabes and iR 9,080,315 WAS TR
Insurancs BOTLAT2 5173203
Buditors” rsmunmration R 4 87833 B AT A%4
Securty champes B215236 138457
Dheraiion 2532 B00,000 200,000

SE3G16663 510561008

59 nckide Re 5 712,115 (2071 Ae 4803 A00% in recpact of e1laff refremant Barsefis

25 2 Audilors’ remuneralisn 2mz2 Jo21
Eup,." PP ETE PN
AUt s 1,687,500 1 fl':l'ﬂ_.l:HJ'D
Fee for comsabicaled financal stals ments E48, 760 5L SO0
Fea for half yeary review &0E, 230 450,500
Tax and Sibvr asSurance Serices 1,757, 66T 2,518 954
il of procket expenses a4, 154 500000
&EHE 5&1%
63 Donotions rchede e followng doneed i3 whom dondSons srcesd 0% of ois donston
Dharsg Yodith Sarvess Folncdatian 400,000 <
Sl Gmcusbas BeaociRbOn S0 000 -
St Painpe’s Coliege 200,000
L[] 200,000

5.4 Reciplerms of denadions do nof indude any donee inwhech ary direchon o 0 Spocse i any (s

2023 o

Mot Rupegs ———
28 DTHER INCOAE

Incama from fimancial assets - nat
Prmoft on deposi acoounts 1851 28,038,981 1E 634,885
Unreslised exchange gain | loss) 49,573,257 (6, 032)
Diveidend mcoma 33,451 RSE 17753
Wnlerest | markup oo B.568 &30 7 247 BES
oy emmar qrant 19 4,578,118 B 403, Tn
Unreaalicad (lass) ! gadn on meuahiation of invesimants (48,099,679 1 10LEED, 114
Loss o redemplion ¢ sale of Investmenis _[ILH! ,Qll!l (1.%1133.715]

ina99 13k 120 740 850
fncoma from mvon Snancial acsats
Gan on disposal of operalng fived asseis 4.4 470012 4 TRE, 208
Goen on lerminalion of gkl of wse gsset 12,134,055 -
Sake of contenl and fesiival reang 36,133 488 2E e 1R

63,807 558 Jifze ArT

LR R 150572 197
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20.1

20.2

2023 FAILFA|
wremmanens [RUPEES s==sss a
OTHER EXPENSES
Aliowanga for ECL 28,112,800 13,826,820
Provtsion lor impalrment ol investment in subsidiary - 140,000,000
28,112,800 153.826.%20
FINANCE COSTS
Mark-up on long term financng 43 826,966 o3 28T 227
Mark-up on shod lerm borpwings 8,080,625 209068 003
Finarce lease charges 14,287 876 15,301 368
Bank charges 1,348,742 BES.860
T3,354.212 100,265, 167
TAXATION
Current 219,949,554 59,293,350
Deferred (67,537.087) 23453457
Friar {1,477 60) :
150,854 BG5S 82 46,607
Relationship batwean tax expense and accounting profi
FProfit befora taxation 1,514,839.87E -
Tax at the apolicabla rate of 285% (J021: 20%) 439.303_ 565 -
Tax efiects of:
Tax at reduced rate on dividend income (4. 221,334)
income sibpect ta final ax regime {415,030,747) =
Provision for supar @x 26, 457 10T -
Prior yaar lax charpe nawvarsal (1,477 601)
Oihars 105,903,276 -
150,954,865 -
T e

Tha Compeny has fled its return of income up e Bx year 2021, The return 5o filed s deemad to be an assessment ardar
izsued by the Taxation Authorities on the date the complate return = filed. The Company wes mamly subject to minmim
tax regimea dunng the year ended 30 June 2021 under section 153 1 )b} of tha Income Tax Crdnance 2001, tharefore,
ralatonship betwesn incoms ay sxpende and accnunting proft has not been presenied.

Ciering tha year 2017, Deputy Commissioner inkand Revarue ssuved a shaw cauvse nolce Lo the Company. for the tax year
2014, ghowing his Irtention to disallow the dedection claimed on account of agency commission on alegad non-deduction

of by an such agency commission. The Campany filed @ suil bedore [he Hon'be High Count of Smdh challenging the abdee
showcalse notice.

Based on a recent judgemeant of the Hon'ble Suprame Couwrd of Pakiatan, suits filad by taxpeyors are not to be mainteined
unless 5% of the tax due s deposted by the petiboners, In compllances b the above order, the Caompssry Fas depasited
an amount of Rs. 24 306 012 inta the Govammenl treasury. The decision in respect of the Suit filed by the Campany is 56
pending. The managemend, based on the legal advice, is confident Ihat the Wimale ouscoms wil be In Taver of the Comparny
and sccordngly, no provision has been mads in this respedt in these unconsolidated financial statemenils.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED



20,3 Diuring the year enced 30 June 2022, the Assislant Commissioner Infand Revenue |ACIR] passad an cederunder Sechicn
TE2{17} of the Ordinance for tx year 2017 wherely lax demand of Rs. 771,644,957 has been rased, Whie the Company's
appeal was panding bafore the Commissioner lhlend Revenue {Appests) for t8x year 2017 but the desadmeant wes sesking
to recover the outstanding tax. Theredore fve Company filed a petiton Defore the Hanorable High Court of Sivdh for Issuance
of @ stay order. Subsegueent bo the yaar end, on T July 2022, the Compeany received a stay onder on the matier and the case
is pending befyre the Commissioner Inkand Revenue [Appeals), The management, based an the legal advice, (s confident
that the ultimate outcoms will be in favor of the Company and scoordingy, no provision has been madd n this respoct

theze unconsolidated fingnaial statements.

P 20z
Rupges ———s—
30 EARMNINGS / (LOSS) PER SHARE - basic and diluted
Profit Tor thae year 1,583, 905,013 1,074, 386,635
Vieighied Evernga number of ordinary shares
alibatanding during e perod 845,000,000 945 000,000
Earmings | (boes) per sheire (Futbes) 1.44 1.07
i CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Frofit bafore taxaban 1,594,820 874 1,107 1431 493
Adjustments for ;
Diepreciation 161,578,231 210,337,785
Amortiaalon 8,505,514 12,382 345
Finance coste 73,384,242 100,365,167
Urreelized exchange (gain) [ loss (49, 373,257) B3 00
Prodit an deposit accounts (28038 994} {16634, 285)
Ciam pn disposal of operating fixsd assets {5,670,012] (6, T 56, 296
Galm on dizpoaal of aon-currani agest nedd inr zale - (47TEA32813)
Lose pn redemption | sale of investments 31,191,855 12426115
Dividend Income {23,451 B56) (177873
Czain on termiraton of right of Use asse (12,114 055)
Provision for impairment 28,112 8040 153828, 320
Urrealised loss ¢ (gain)an revsleaton of inwesiments 49,819,679 (110,550,114
235,254 128 (118770021 )
Increase in current aseals
Inventories 33,640 123,244
Curranl porton of televsion program cosis 10,038,580 SO0, D00
Trade debis (281,177, 064) (254 722 550)
Agdvances 20,344 549 (36368, 823)
Trede deposits and short krm prepayments (4,058 440) (1282272
CHhier receivabies {21,566,2095) (14,023 155)
(276,404,930} (304473, 560)
Increase in current liabilities
Trade and nihar payables 636,038, TE4 BB D71 554
Aodvanoe from oustomers (14,013, 4001) 14,954 078
2,095,754 438 FH7 835,853
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REMUNERATION OF CMIEF EXECUTIVE. DRECTORS AMD EXECUTIVES

o I

Chist Buzcullve | Mos Empcuive Chint Exacinlsn Mon Exocilve

Ensscuive [l etar Birecion Eisciiiiven Execiilive Dimcior Biwctof Exssilioes
Va1 s aoiomn T = TRATLAR 31,161,500 AT 440 000 ; 167 P E e
Teebye ol s ben vy o - 47 1A 800 = ]
Fest ] = 1. 175000 = - FASLIRELL
Brviei, LLTECAR A S, D) A7, TR0 AT 79 WA
Fomvrgemere, feafils ' = ] 15450 15T L - 11067 v
Hioism smnd 18,7740 - Ta R 1 LMk k] B ML HAT
Lrihms 1505645 - - 17, 5, 140 311615 - B A
(e T 2 17a.aT3 1,50 50 - - 2010103 “HLEFHY T -
Fiml 2 i = B Y 1L Nl -, 11T .t A P - L -, . .- . 5 <. "< B

iﬂng AsiaanT _ﬂmm AL

Heratm: ] 3 & ] T 5 I

This [hiet Cescudisa o Contain Deouirion ane deo proedes wih foe uee of Comgany maalse s CFE 0 Sooondsncs &l S Toemgay' o pokdy and mdn resrmsr] o s sncay
Nl 0 [Rsread el

TRANBACTIONE WITH RELATED PAATIER

PFalatiol] partask of e SO eompstd b, sddooaied compaskes, ilremont il di, deedlond and lesy nonagenenl peresonel  Deds of efiacion soty siaed paris
¥l M) ot i b v TR PO il i B (Tl i Sl A0 I Tl T Bl G @ o WA

mz? HHF
Ralul nrahig ManLe® oA WEHA AT ik Ruparas
R b il s oo b o bhal iof the Coenjany 1, A6 A5 Y1AM TET
Egpasnis suid oo behad of Tt auaiEary & AT AN LEEC L)
Fngrrent] raceas] o Tl ol gy ek ry AR Lo FaF b
Pyl rc vl on s vl o} Tee Cieripaty | ERH] 15048 4T
Pl rag ek e AAT0 00 4 T2 0
Byyrrean| e dlamig e gme - AE1R am
L 1T F L TS T ST AFEE N0 A 000
§ severiplien incoers 71 400 ATATARHA
Fpinaes 1 oo ARIAAE
Amznciste! Comipram e Parchases of Lk vsion progrie ighls N T A 11408 397
Eipaares ta il or bl of e sEgoons 12830 224410
e imaie ey U e B, 7 R34S 1331 G
(=11 ok ¥ T R Ter R 7 BT ART A1 02 OB

Al Ienneynhirns wkn esiglad parriee are snirved win o agreed dem duly apgrovs e ke Soaed of Dt of e Cormpanry. The sdpsimaaeg ez sk bie ol ppeble sonaes of e
rflnd parhas ane duclcesd 1 e raspacies e S aee urgones Hdled inende dalamers

Frdiowinig s U redaalisdd crvriss il whorm fay Compeny b enipiod min resschoes of Seeecar mnpgoreend ! sgreomian in plaoo

Aggregats %
ELMe. Coampany Namn Basas of assooision ol
ubsirsholding
i Sarsbne Pubicalion Preaas) LIMIEg By 1005
b3 HUA TV lec Shimgutiary 180%
3 HIMA M bwork FZLLC A B0
d LU M brcork L8 Lol Sadgidlary 180%
5 HUsE Co {Privatel Linded Bursahay 180%
A U B [Preaain] Limeail Husgdiary b
4 WD Produchcns Preuzes) Limbise Feapninbd company {23.1.7) E
-] Whuren & s Fe me iPrreate ) Leand sAssocizied company {33.1.1) .
-} Ramira arst Dursid Foardation Seaopaled ooy [ 1 1) =
Wi HUHA Mtk Lirtfsg- Employesss Prsdsed Foed Fotiraimand Funa -
L] W, Eulana Elddge Dieseti: irs
12 . Fabartar 1l Mo Bicdchingual Diasmsobon .
13 ¥ Onrald Qumshi Mg 45 Ta%
14 ~ Shurngsd Qureshd Dhemcie B
1a B WLl Alier M vl DiEscins .
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14 ¥ Hhash bershl Enujaat Dl E
T Funast £ filrenh oS dieds bl ko] o i o A mUer ki e OF B8 oo e iy fndben Cromnpaiimtns Sad, 21177
Subziclarise Ihcorporaind oltakde Pakle b
Mams Rarindey of coajcea o
HLM TV, Inc Lisnied Sabas ol dum efica
o Mereork P2 LLE LIt Arah Emislan
U Hatweark UK Linniaa Wl B

P F the ey mankgaimen parmarral Rid Sy STangasssds Jath e Camssng ol 1580 Ba smplessied conrael
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2022 2021
Note RUPOES —mseeee
34 FIHAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
341  Financial assats a5 par statamant of financial position
Financial assels at amortised cost
- Long tem daposits T 2T, 757,173 26,510,397
- Trads cebis 10 2,239,728 745 1,956,785,375
- Trada deposits 13 514,500 514,504
- Diiher recaivables 14 42,062 585 33,562 200
- Cash and bark balencas 13 833,498 560 455,457 585
R MR LD 0
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Shorl tmrm invesiments " 1,127,211 684 SU2 415157
342  Financial liabilities as per statement of financial positien
Fimancial lisbilitiee 81 amertised cost
- Lisag Berim fineaiicing 18 TE125,021 248 527 449
- Trada and olher payaties 20 1,195,756,203 566, T8, 6T
- Acrued rrarkeup 4,296 850 8,092 693
- Currani porban ol lang lerm frencing 18 204,813,943 A52 478,000
= Unglmmed dividend 6,153,631 5,348 480
= Unpaid ddwidend 2,298,787 203,158
—l IR o RO

35 FINARCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Caommpamy's aclivias expose il (3 & wanely of inancial nsks e manel rek dnologing currency risk, imierest raie nisk
and prlce skl oedih nisk and liguidity tsk. The Comguany's overall sk menagement programme Teouses on the

unprediclabilily of finarcial markels and seeks o minimise pelential adverse effecls on the Gompany's financial
parformanca,

The Company's seniof managemen] owersess [he managemaent of thess rsks. The Company's senior management
provides polcies for avarall sk maragement, as well as polices covenng speciic areas such @5 foregn g@xchange nisk,
interest rate rsh and oredit risk, use of financial derivelves, financiel instruments and vestiment of excess liguidity, L is

the Company’s poley that na trading in derheatives for speculative purposes shall be underaken
The Board of Divectors review and agree policles for managing each of these risks which are summarized below

359 Market risk

Market risk & the sk that falr value of Juture cash fows will uctuate because af changss In marked prices. Marker prces
comprse thres vpas of fsk intenes!t rate fsk, currency risk and aquity price risk, such as equity risk

152 Interest rate risk

Inlerasl redi sk is he risk thai the fair vales or Tulure cash fows of Ararcial rstrements will lucluals bacsesa of changes
in the market mierest rates. The Company's Interest raie rsk arzes from long 12 finsncing end finance lzase chigations.
short term borrowings and bank balances. The Company manages these risks through risk manggement sirategees.

Sensitivity analysis:

The folowing figures demonatrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, wih all othor varables
hald conslant, of the Company's proft bofora faxation;

Increase |
Effect on profit
decrease n basis
points before taxation
Rupees
Juna 30, 20232 +A{ ilﬁm
=10l {6, 852 Z4.3)
June 30, 2021 +100 _Wﬂﬂ.
=101 222015
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363  Camenoy risk

Formign cumsncy risk is the nsk that the vaue of fnancisl assets or financial llbities Wil fucloate due o a change n foreign
aachange rates. 1| arlsas mainly whers receisables and payables gxizd dus to iransschicns in torign cumencies. The Compang's
erpOsLe b Poreagn cunninoy ik i BE Pl

——— June 3, 2020 — asseee. Juursg 30, 01 faee
AED US Dollar Gap AED UE Dolkar Gap
Trade debis - 973,288 33247 1,403,532 i R0
Ciner receivables = 1940, 508 - - 1490, B0 :
Trade and chher payatins (479,281) (87 5E2) - (B52,384) (358, T06) -
e RUIGBEE ——e—-- —eeienee RUpSEE -
Ciasing exchange raies 556 2041 2471 43 1575 Fhl:

Spneitivity anahmein;

Theg TCdiCrsmng Lainke dumonsirates e sensilivily bk o regsonoily Pos steg ohange i Ber AEC LISD and GEF Bm'li"'lﬁil ralgs, wilhn
all other wasizblas hald constant, of the SCompary's profit befera laxaticn:

Effecton  Changein US  Effuct on Effuct o
Rl !'['_‘i prafit before  dollar rate  grofit befars 1 r",:aﬂﬂp profil before
' - %) ta J -
= Rupees == = RUpogs = = FUpees =
June 30, 2022 +10 (2,682 406 +10 21,081,230 10 Y -7 L8

=18 — 2,802 40F =10 (21,857, 233} =10 8234513
Junes 50, 2021 nat L1 +10] |4 088 407 =10 1
10 1 o TSR -0
54 Equiny price rak

The Company's investmenls one susooptible 1o maorket grice sk orising from uncertaies about fulure yolues of ivsestmenl
secudiies, The Company mansges the aqity prica ek thmagn d@vergilficalion and placing lmits on mdivldia] and dctal
inastmiants, Raporta on the imesiments porfobs are submited to (ke Compamys senor menggesment on a regulsr Dasis,

g al the saimmant of fnancied position date, fhe esposure 13 investmentis al fa&r valoe through preft or loss was He,
1,027, 212,684 (30 June 2027, Re. 502 415,757).

35,5 Credil risk

Credil ik & the sk whon arises wilh e possidukly el ond party to-a financial insrumel @l al o dechage s cbiigation
g cause P ol perty o Bcur s Trancis! loes, Concentration of cosdl rish cse wleen § moemdear of counlmpeaiiss. ang
engaged in similer miness aolivilies or have similar sconmmic featuras that would cauee thalr abiity fa mast contractzal
ohligelions o be srrdady allecied by changes in acoromic, poiicl or olbser cordiicne. Cencenralions of credil risk indicabis tha
relalive senailily of ihe Company's parformance o develogmenls affecting a paricule indusiry

Thex risk menagrmen! funckion = reguarty conducting datalled anabysis on seciors industries (o ||;|-n:|1|11'}' tha clagrme by which Tha
Cormpany's customan a1d er buginesses have Bean impacied amid COVID-19. Keseging in view shorl-lerm and lang-term
olllook of each sactor, managamant has takan Mo considarsion the lecions &nile calculaing expecied crast Dases agains
réde debls and ofior recevabics.

Management of credit risk

The Company's policy 18 80 erer inte Prancla contracls n sccordancs wilh 1he quidelres sel by the Board of Direchors. and
nilhar intamal guidaiinas

Srodil ek Bomansged and conimbied by e menagament of the Campany In s lplleidang rmannet

= Coredil rmimg and J or credl worlteness of (ke countepany & tokoen nlo sooooisl along with the linanoml background so s o
minimize ke dak of dafaull

= The sk o counlergarly axposure dus @ lailed agresmenis causng a loss lo Pa Company B mikgaied by a panodic review ol
their cradil ribrgs, financial Slaksmens, oredd worthiness and matket nfGrmaban of & egliar basis

« Gash s bold with reputabie hanks only,
fs of the imconscidated statemant ol fmancial position date, the Company s sxposed (o credil fsk on the following asess

022 2021

Aupees -
- Lorg ferm deposis 27,757 AT3 26,990,387
- Trade dabts 2,439, 728,745  1,5hE FES BFS
- Shorl lerm inyasimanis 1,127,212, 684 B2 405157
- Trade daposils 514,300 54 S0
- Dhit racphallig 42,062 585 F3.863, 200
= Rank balences B32,076, 754 Shb A3 N2

Em2i5ﬂ1 2,675 Pl 715
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Cuality of limancial assats

The credit quality of financial assets csn be sssessed by reference bo aamal credil rasings or o historical information sbout

countenary defaull rales:

Trade debis

Cusindmers Wist no defeulls m B8 paal one jea
Customans with spme defsults = past ons vear

Bank balances
Al
A
AAA
A

Shon term imvesimenls
Wbl hards

Terrn fimanee cerificase

Liquidity risk

Al

At
AR
BA+T
Horeraled

1]

1

1

222 Finrgl
RUpees —---——
2,739728,745 1056, 785,375
88,966,532 B} 863 B3
$UI2LL el L3000
564 515,556 354 645 184
270,306,554 767,002
1112438 -
il -
RS A R
2,408,729 ]
413,144,820 300,742,572
25,811,342 s
261 491,852 -
378,968,064 168363 565
1,081,825, 916 460,113,137
45,386,768 42 302,000
1,127.212.684 ED2.415.157

Liguesdy nak t& tha rbk Wil thie Company Wil ol Do ebed 1o madl K8 Inencal obspeions 88 (hay Fall due T Company sppies
prudan fisk managemen! polices by mainlaning sifficient cash and bans balances and [y keening comemnibied chads] Inas,

The wahle hedny aurwvmacires the meturity piotlla of the Corpany's Snandcal labaitss se b the folowing reponing dates:

Flrr

Long lerm |sasae Eabilities
Lmnig lerin francmng
Track and ether payables
Aporied mark-ap

2021

Long lenm k2o Dabillies
Long term firandre
Trescle and ofwe pewbics
Aarrsd mark-un
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Lzt thar 3
rarhs
Hupees
5032131
88285177
354,556, .'iEE

On demand

246,570,024

3 ta 12 monihs 1 b & yoars
22 823132 B 504,204
206,548 563 18126024

543,800, EEi -

Tetal

88,043 467
ITZ033,064
1,484 726,670
496,840

— R
230,866,873 & Eﬂ" — Bg2771884 |E 139518, @ 1.661,011,959

Lass han 3

On gemand i Ao 12 monlas 1 1o B pears Tetal
Rugpcos
5979119 FER LR 22057, 35E 121 878,252
- &7 O3 5B 234 FTh 454 208 521 445 B0 00, 448
20848 664,088 227 107 045 40,156,985 565 210,028
H-U'BE_“;J = = p B.ﬂ'ﬂ'? GHS
—Ewosere  wmmEd _ EUEEG] _ w0Sian _ijsmuwsan
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Changes In Habilithes fram financing activities

1-Jud-21 Cach Flows New leages Others 3-Jun-22
. « Ruppes
Long term financing Gl 000,240 238 0681 485 = - ST%BH.EH
Long term ease lisbilites 11,618, (3%,804,1 13,943,510 36,756,581 80,043,457
1-Jul-20 Cash Flows HNew |=pges thers 30-Jusn-21
. Rupees
Lang Temn finsircing 1,350 555,052 {743,554 613) ' B 000 449
Long temn laase labiities. 185 47E 941 (58,859 470) Tﬁ T4 141 15&35.515'1 1216 IEI!EEE

Fair value of finonciel seinements

The camyng valuse of all fnancal aesats end labiities reflacted In the unconsoldated financisl siatements approprabs their fair
e

Capital risk

The Campany fimances its speralions (rough agdity, barrewings and managemenl of workng cepitsl wth a view of maini@ning an
appropriala mix halwaen vanous sources ol finance o minimiza risk, Tha primary objeclive of ihe Company's captal managamant is
to ensue fal it manisns haathy captal ralios in ordar o suppoet its busness sustan Tutue development of the business and
e shaeholcers vaue. The Conpany monion capital using & deul gy ratia as follows,

e 2031

Noba HUpeRE s
Lang temn kase labdites 17 TE,676.BI8 92,051,352
Lang femm finarcing 1B TE 125 024 248 521, 448
Trade and other payabie 20 1. 817,983 143 B8, 044 377
Aearuas markup 4 96 BED A, DeE RS
Currenst porlion of long Lanm leass liebdias 17 16, 372569 29,564, 360
Cammandt porfinn of kong term financing 18 234,813,543 &52 4T, 000
Total debd 1684, 268 424 13126535, M1
Cash and bank balances 1% (B33 498, 560) (255, BET SE4)
Mot daid B5D,TE5 BE4 ah6 B3, 1E6
Ehare capilal 1B QIE,MH.. Ld5.000,0
Unappropriated profi 115151 31134.1’:!'."93
Total eguity ry I:ﬁ:&.d?ﬂ 783
I:H:H EEN?,E-H;,E]'E 5,020 a79
Gearing ralso 14.39%, 15, D5

Fair value measurement

Far value i3 the price that would ba recsived to il an asset or paad to transfer a8 labiity o & onderly ansaction betwesn markal
participants af the measufeman date

The carmying walupes of &l financial mesels and lablilies redlecied in Ihe firancia stslements sppromimese fae calues
Thee follrasing table shows assets eoognised & far value, analysed beiwesn those whoss fair value is based on:

Lavel 1; {ueodsd pricas n active markets for idenical assets or iablliles,

Lawed 2: Thage irvelving inpuns atner than guobed prces induded in Lavel 1 sl dre obeervable for the assel o Gabillty, sither directly
{35 pricas] ar indireciy idarved fram pricass: and

Lewwd 3: Thises whoss Inputs for the: asset o ablity shat anc nof based on observable marke data junsbservabb: inputs)

HUM NETWORK LIMITED



Agzoio maasurad 3t fakr value

friri) 20zt
Lavel 1 Lival 2 Lawvel 3 Tatal
{Rupees|
Shioet Erm iryesimenis i 1,127,212, 684 . 1,427,212 5604 BAEL A TR IBT

[ming Ehe porind, Shens wera-no fransfers botwean ledel 1 and besel 2 foif valoe messiremants, and no transfers inbo and owl of ouel 3 fair
vakls mssEufaman,

355 Francial insruments whidh are fadabie in an apen market are rvakied al (ha markat pricss piecaling on tee stafsment of fnanda pogition
[ = £

36 OPFERATING REQMEMNTS

For managemon pirpases, e Company has delemned knlowing frepodabls opealing segmeants on the basis of areas of operations e
arlarEnmanl and ey,

E e in msunt aajea i |8 engaded i advaimmsenend, entartanmant and madls markelieg

Hews segments |z engaged in boadcasiing of news. programs.

Enlefainment News Tatml
. or iR i ) 2021 20k 2631

Psmris
Pl revann e from el

catemen AU 566371 B01gRN I8 _ PSESEDGHS _ BMNBESENE 457605
Fesin
Eapgyrririd ol | {ows| 2,280, 554.3810 | B30 590,258 {873,567 491 i, 0P A7 2014 388,870 1.7, 135 e
Tpantion THRD 324 HAK) [LE R
Unaliccaiod incoma |

{=apersas)
Aomeratralnen Foopersss LUEEALA k]| B0, 551 20
CHbe Exp e {28,113, 800} [RESEH Bl ]
Oihess o 0450000 T ATEORT
Gam on gals of non-cusmni

asse hafd mor el e r A9 AT A1)
Firance cost 179,384 117) (100, 365187
Prof for the vear 1,363,595, 043 1 G 0SETH
Cithear infoama an
Amstizatlen [ BREARD 5T, BEE] 055510} 12, 392.246]
Depnsc lari on |ll-3||2_1'|"|1!ﬂ |-l 1|EEH.H?"I| |11!|!'E1|E]'I |1EE|E:|:'I3‘!4| |1‘E‘I|!!1131| E'II].E:'IFI?'EE'I
Sagmere pssely 339,587 388 372 202818 1,296,285,000 | 200 A 15
Urptiocaiad Aeasels " + 5583 1 1800 4,122 703521

393,657 398 JT2.2332.930 6 B0, 20588 5415007 534

Capinl expendioe 59,063,134 14 454,252 99 558 873 o3 g
Segment | ool 1£!ﬂ5&'ﬂ '.IE."F.H-E'!!.!'E? . 1707, 7TE 9a | G4 256 H31

Revanusp from thees: magor cuslomers of the Company dunng the perioc constiidad 65% (21 64% - wo Customans) of thedotal e
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ELS

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

T he lolal number of amphnfees ind avearaps mesmheral amgeayees al parind and sind ounng e penod respecively are as olows:

2022 2021
Total number of e pimwaes (1] 67
Anpragm menber ol empoyess duning 1he pericd Hi 11
EEMERAL
Far t=sdler prspantalion, Carlamn priar vaer Figures hive baen reciaesified conpequent o cerlien £nen pes n currenl paned prosandalion
Frguras lave Gean rounded o (o e neanss) Rupde
INTERIN CA&5H DVIDEND
Diuring than wesar the boare of drecsons In the maatng Reld an Aprl 25, 2022 spprowed Iraim cesh deidentd §315% e, Bs 0.35 par share
DATE OF ALUTHORIZATION
These irarciad stalemenis have been authonssd for ssue on Sepiembeer 18, 2022 by the Board of Dinecioes ol the Company,
I'. |
"f‘%i# o
e ot it 458
DURAID QURESHI MATHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIGLI MUHAMMAD ABBAS HUSSAIN

Chief Exacutive Chairman Chief Financial Dfficer
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working world

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Hum Network Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

Wi have audiled the annesed consobdated nancial steemeants of Hum MNetwork Limited (the Holding Gempany) and iis subsidierlss
ithe Graipl, which eompias ihe eonsobtated statemen of linancal pastion asatl 30 Juna 2022, and the consbldalad statemant of
profit of loss. consolidated statemant of comprehansme incGme, he consolidatad shatemean of charges in eguily, Fwe consclidatad
statemant ot cash fiows far the year then ended and notes o the consoidated financlal statemeants, including a summary of signiticant
gecounting pollces and ather Bxptanalony inlemmesion,

Ir o apinion, conscédased financiel statemearnts qive a frus and fair view of 1he consalidated fmancial positon of (he Grous as a8t 30
Juna 2022, and of i consobdated Hnanelal performance and 15 consolidated cash Nows for the year then ended In accordanoe with
the accodnting afid rapoding standards s applicalos in Pakisian

Basis tor Upinion

We comdicted cur audit in secardanos with Inksnrational Stardards an Auditing {1582] as apphicabie in Pakistan, Our responsibilites
undar #ose standands @ Ldher descrbad in the &ueiiors Hesponsibiliies for tha AudE & the Conerddated Firansial Statements
giscllon of our repoct. We are independant of the Growp in accordance with the Intematenal Elhics Stendards Board lor Accountanls
Code al Ethigs for Prefessional Azcountante as adopted by the Isstitute of Charersd Ascountarie af Fakistan (he Code), and we
kv Tulfileed owr olhar athical eeporsibilites 0 scocordasen with the Code. Wa beligva fat the asdit gvidence we have obisined iz
gulficient and appropristo o providia a basss for our aplrion,

Key Audit Matters

Key aucit matiers are those maters that, in our professional judgment, wes of most Rgnlicance N our @uol of e consolldated
finamncial siatarmsants ol the currant yoar These mabars wess addressad in the comest of our audit of the consolidatad financiad statarmants
g5 8 whale, and in forming our ppiman therson, and we do nol prowde 2 separefe opimion on ihese mailars

HUM NETWORK LIMITED




Following are the Koy Auvdit Mattara:

Annual Report 2022

Key sudil matiers

1, Het realizable value of {elevision program cosls

| How the mattar wis addressed in owr sudit

Az of the yaar end, the balance of tavision orogram cosls
amoyrted to Rs 425,650 238 (30 June 2021: 452 448 211}
which repraseris mnamortized cost of compsatad tebavision
programs and taelavision pragfams in production

A per the accounting palicy ol the Hding Comagny, sEvisan
proggram costs and soguired ielgvision program Boenses and
rights are changed o expanse based on the milo of he revenues
emied 110 dabe 1o jolal revanues 10 be eamed frem (he program
inciudng futuro astimated ravanues, less cost edpansad in
prios yaare on an individeal program basis.

Allprsrion of telmasion program costs over ssveral aospuanting
perpds based on estimates of reverus involve sgnificant
judpement ol the managamant whish may have a sgallcant
Impact on the consalidated financial statemerts. For this
reason, we have identiied this z2rea as key sudit mattar

Ralir fotes 3.5, 7 and 22 o this consolaaled linamesl
slaiamants.

| Ouraugit procedunss amongsl others, comprisad raviewing
| the aporopriateness of the accounting policy of the Holding

Lompsany in accordance with the applicable financis repaning

| slardards. Furthar, wa obfainad understanding of Fe revenus

estimalion and smonizating process of the Hoking Companny.

in this ragard, wa selecied a sample ol @avision programs
and considared the {sciors used by the managamernt for
revenle eslimation and amaizalion o beleviaian program

oot iraluding:

. higtaric ayperiance of revenue samed by similar
prograi,

. ratings of tho program - from available avidenoas;

- rEes used by ths Halding Company and fis lluctiaton
baged on the trend analysts: and

= wi alst considensd subsaquenl evants which may

hawea an impact on unamortized cost.

Wik alan s leatied whathier atdecuale declosiuns e Dean
mada in the accompanying consolidatad fmancial statemants
inaccondance with the spplicable lirancial reporting stendands.

Kigy aed®t maticors

How the matter was addressaed in our audit

2. Revenue recognition

iAskfer npte 3,22 end 21 to the accompanylng consolidated
financal statemenis)

Tha Grodp eams revenee inem 3 veraly of sovnces among
thiz diferant bedness araas of which 96% partaing (o revanuae
Irovm athvartisamenis and sUbscrptionsg.

Az rapoiied in |he explanslony notes, revenues fram
pdvertzemant dre recognized at the bime ol the appeaance
of the adverisement and subscriplicn ceme is recognized
Ir the: month in which semvice s renderad.

Wi coniclieched thal this arsa cotebiulas & hay AUt mallar or
Ihe Group consdering the signiicanca of tha smoun, it baing
@ hay perinrmance i celor and s ihi ingrease of 25% and
Eos in advetisament and subscriplion nooma & compared
i ther priar yesl respectively.

We obained an understanding of the Group's processss in
place for fevenue recogrition ong jeuied ey controls over
aach signilicant rvanua siieam,

We Inspaciad a sample ol corfracts to check thel evanue
racognion wias n accordance with the contract terms ana tha
Group's ravenus rezognition policies.

W partormed areibrtical avew proc¢adures and albaer st ol
detalls over revenue includng cut-off procedures to check tha
revenye has been recognisad in the approprizie Rocouniing
peried

‘Wa gesesssd Ihe adagquacy of the Group's disciosures in
accofdanos with the applicable linancial regoning stenaarnds.
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Infarmastion Other than the Consalicated Financial Statements and Auditors' Reporl Thereon

KManagemeant |s respansibls for the other informstion. The clher inkemation comprisss the inlormation intluded 0 the Annual Report,
b does not includs the consolidated financizl stetamants and our auditars’ repon thereon

Owr opinion onthe consalidated Fnancial saiements does nol cover the olher inlormaton and we do not exprass any foom of assuranos
conchision themon

In coanection with our audit of the cansolidated fimancial statemants, our respansibiity is 1o raad the othar irformation and. in domg
go. conaider whethar the ether information is matarially inconsistent with the conealidated financial statemants or our knowisage
otfamed in the auedil or otherwise appears to be matertally migstated. I based on the work-wa have parformed, we conclude that
Irvara s a mabarial fresslatarment ol Bes oftar infarmation, we am mouirad 1o repor that fac. Wehave nothing to report in this fegasd

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financisl Statements

Mansgemeant s responsihle toe the preparation amd fair presentalicn of Fe consoidated financial s:atemenis in accordancs with the
ecocounting and reponling slandends as epphicable in Pakisian end Gompanies A, 2017 and lor such inlemal conrol a5 managemen|
delermings 5 recassan K ernadde he preparaion of censolidided linancial slatements et arg e from maiedal misstatement,
whether dus to fraud oreror.

In prapanng ihe comsolidaied linancial sintymenis,. managemant s responsible or assessing the Group's abllity to conlinue az a goling
goncam, discioaing, B3 appicahle, manars refated 1o going concam and ueing 1he peing concam basla of accounting uniees mansgamant
aither Intends o liguidete the Groug or lo cesse oparations, of has ne realistic allernative but ip do so

The Board of Directars are reaponaible lor oyaresaing the Group's financial reparing process,
Auditor's Responsihiiitias for the Audit of the Consalidated Financial Statamants.

Qur oiojectives &g 1o ablien masonable assuranpe about whather the ponsolidated fimancial Stalemenls &5 3 whole are free fram
matesial rassiato monl, whather due 1o aud of eror, and 1o =soe an audior's rgort tad includes o apinion. Raasonsbie assuanog
is a high level of assurance, bul is nol & guerantes that an audil conducted in accordance with 15As as applicabie In Pakistan will
always detect a malerial misstalement whea |t exigts. Misstatements can artse from fraud or error and are conssdersd matenal it
individually or n the apgregale, hey could reasonably be axpected ta Imluance the aconcmic decidons of users taken on the Dasis
of thesé consclidated nangal statemsnte,

A5 part of gn aud! I eccondance wih 1544 as spplicable in Pakisian, we éxercizs prolassional pagment and mainain prolesssonal
skapticsm throwghoul i audi. We also:

" [dentty and psaess e neks of materfal missaiement of tne consoldated financial statements, whether dus 1o frewd or e,
design and partomm audit procedunts resgonsae 10 thosa risks, and absin audit evidence that ks sullicient and apgrogriate
12 provide 3 basis for cor apinion, The nsk of nol setecting a malsrial misstaiemeant resulbng from fraud |s nigher than fof
one reauking from emor, 88 fraud may involve collugien, Somgary, inenliong omssnns, misreprasentalions, o Ihe overks
wl imfernagl conbgl,

. Oibain &r understanding of intaméal control rebevant Lo the sudl in order 1o design awedll procedures ihat are aponostiale
the circumstances, bui nol lor the purpose of expresssng an apinicn o0 the effectiveness o the Group's internal cendrol

= Evaluaie tha apprépriatensss ol accouniing polisise ueed and the rescanablenezes of accbunting
mstimalas and refated decbsures mads by managamant

= Concluda on the appropristanass ol management's uss of the gong concern basiz of aceounting and, based on e acdit
evidence obtaned, whelher & matesal uncestainty exists related 1o events or congitions that may cast signilicat doubd on
the Sroup's abéty o continus as a going cohcam. H we concluds thal a matenal uncenainty exists, we are reguerad to draw
gltemion in owr awdilors repon 1o the ralated disclosures i the consolidaied financisl statements or, # such deciosures. ene
inpdecpante; 1o medily our apivon. Cur concusions ara oased an 1he audit evidence obtained up fo the date of oer aucior's
roport. Howawvar, fufure evants or condilions rmay causé the Group to ceasa fo continue a5 4 going concanm

" Evaluate the cvedall presemalson, stnesiuie and comant of he conseidated firancial statemants, including ihe disdosures,
ard whesher the conselidated fimancial statements reprasent fa underlying transactions and everls ina manner e achiovas
fair preseation.

. Oipdain sulficient appropriale audi evidenos reganding the linansial Inkanmation of the entties or business activities winhin (e

G to sxpress an opinion an the corsolidated firarcial statemants. We are recponzibls for the direction, supervizion and
periormance of 1he group auoit. We remain solety raaponaibe for our audit camion.

HUM NETWORK LIMITED




Annusl Report 2022

We sormmunicate wiih the Board af Directors regarnding, smong other maliens, the planned scope and tming of the audit and signllicant
audit lindings. including any gignillcart dotizlencies in internal cortrgl that wa ldentify during ouwr awdil

W aiaa proiels tha Board of Direcloms with a statemen hal we heve compled wilh relevan) aities ragurements segardng (ndepandense,
wrd to commumicate win theam all 1'-n|:11u:|n5hipt5 and pthar matiers that may rnu.sun;hl:,- b fsougit to bear on oy ind-npq-rl:lmcn. mnil
where applicasla. related safeguards

Fram e matters communicatad with the Board of Direciors, wio dedarming thase makbors Bhat ware of mast significancs in e audlt
of the comsolidalsd finzncial siatements of the current yaar and are therefnfs the kel audit matters. Wa descoibe thesa matters n o
ELdOrs repndt unless Bw or regulation prececsa punde discissune abaut the meiter or when, in extremaly rae oroemsianpes, wa
dhetarming ihat & mafer should nol b communicated in our smport Decauss the advaise corsequances ol doing so would reasonably
e gxpacied io putweigh the pubio nterest benefits of such communication

The engagemenl pariner an the audlt resulliing in this Independent audiiors” report s Omer Chughtal

2 0 U,

EY Fard Rhodes

Gharened Accountani

Flace: Karschl

Drtee; September 26, 2022

LITHM Murmibas: ARE022 000120k D00uZ0
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
HON-CURRENT ASSETS

Frapery, plant and equlpmant
Intangible asses

Long ferm deposits
Telgvishon progrm casts
Dalarred lax Asse|

CURRENT ASSETS

Imusnianss

Currend pordion of ielewsion program oosls
Trade debls

Short term investments

Adyances

Trede deposils and shorl-lerm prepayinends
{rher receivables

Taxzaton — rad

Zash and bank Delsnces

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AMD RESERVES

Ayuthonsed capital
1,500,000,000 (2060; 1,500,000.000 Ordinary shares of Re, 14 each

lmeed, subigaribed and paid-up capilal
Reveniie Fesenees

Attributabie o owners of thae Holding Company
Bon-contralling Interest

HON-CURREMT LIABILITIES

Long lerm lease lizbitbes
Long ierm financing

Diefarred Income - Government grant
Slaft relirerment benefils

CURREHNT LIABILITIES

Iade and other payables

Advance from cusiomers

Agcruen mark-up

Unclaimad dividend

Unpaid drvidesrd

Current porion of daferrad income - Govermmant grant
Current portion of long tenm Inase lishiliias

Currani poriion of long banm financing

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed noles from 1 ta 38 farm an integral part of these consolideled finencial stsements,

Hom

- I - R

10
M
12
13

16

16
17
18

18
16
17

210

2022

2021

SEEEIILIE m_u.u_..-_..

1,213,806,080 1.272/025.049
68,700,604 74 884,373
32,382,764 31443434
335,343,019 352 064,012
206,123,723 134,673,585
1,856,356,190 1,565 200,453
16,627 264 16,660,001
90,347,218 100,365,769
2,499,313,014 2,231 ATH.B06
1,127,212 684 502415157
116,367 406 125.283,307
54,878,938 23,582,875
211,773,875 111,645,411
232,393,148 210.87D.870
926,578,242 437 B3, 577
5,274,491,782 3,764 223, B0
730847578 __ 5625424541
1,500,000,000 1,500 00D, DDO
245,000,000 45 0y, DD
4,296,372 457 3 (M8 400,358
5241372451 4,045,190, 358
[53.578,718| (32 505.864)
5,187,793.734 4,010,684 484
72,676,898 92,051,392
101,461,145 269,229,311

. G0, G50
48,070,804 | 23,255,603
222,208,847 §95,007,254
1,307 502,546 6B 185,088
885,356,750 136 766,203
§,111,455 9607 200
6,153,631 5848480
1,299,787 205.158
ATE 147 4 485 607
16,372,569 0,664,860
205,570,068 353,568, B87
1,720,845,394 1,22 B432 503

TS0 BATETE  SESna2e 54

i
e W
LR e
DURAID QURESHI MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQW MUHAMMAD ABBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Financial Dfficer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

20232 2021
Mote Rupess

REvanea 21 B.544 962 442 2883, 729.036
Cost of producton 24 (3,462 463 BS6) (a2 072 811)
Transmlssion cosl {250,797,6833) [G36,613.518)

(3713,261,489) [3 338,686 423)
Gross profit 2,831,700, 353 1,665,042 BT
Distribution costs 29 {415.772,921) (288,605 B43)
Agremsiialive arpendaes 24 (T90,532,088) [T7B.O0706TT)
Oiher axpenses <4 (28,112, 800) [70.307.845)
‘Hher incoime 26 24,041 652 162,814,752
Gain on sabe of non-curmant assel held for sals - 476.832.813
Dparating profit! (loss) 1,621,524 796 1,160.811,903
Finance costs 27 (T4d,665 447} {101,587 351)

1,544, 955, 349 1,059,224, 552
Profit before taxation 1,546 950,340 1,059, 224,552
Taxatian 28 {151,353,694) (88,031.756)
Profit after axation 1,385,105,655 851,192,796
Attributable to:
Oranats of the Halding Company 1,416,178, 508 094,762, 544
Snn-conlraling inlerests (21,073,854 {3670 1485

1,385,105,655 HE115E, TG
Eamings per share = basic and diluted (Rupez) =8 1.50 1.05

The annered roes rom 1 o 35 form an integradl pan of These consolidated Ninancial stalements,

5 L i
o 3
I{W 'Ih_ _;:‘- ljﬁ‘

DURAID QURESHI MAZHAR-LUL-HAD S0 Ml.ﬂ'lrﬂllhlﬂil ABBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Execulive Chairman Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

202 2021
Rupaes
Profit alter taxadion 1,395, 105,655 61,192 788
DHher camprebensive incoeme for the pesr
ibams that may be reclassified subsequaently to statement of profit or loss
ENact af transtation of mel irvesiment b Bareign sutsidiary companies 112,753 585 T A08
Total comprahensiva income for tha year 1,507,853 244 A 215,704
Attribwtable to:
[rwmiizrs of the Holding Company 1,528,952 094 1.001 786 BS2
MNan-controlling interssts {21,072, 854) (B3 670, 148)
1,507 #1539 240 E el LT
The annexéd mobes Trone 1 33 fanm an inkesgral par of ese oonsoiidabed) nancal staiemeanis.
A V..
o as J
g P
DURAID QURESHI MAZHAR-UL-HAD SEDDIGUI MUHAMMAD ABBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenue Reserves
Issued, Foreign
subscrbed exchange Mo
ord paid-up  ranslation  Unappropriated controlling
l:l-[:lﬂﬂl Fisarl pl'ﬂﬂ' Sub-total interasat Testal
Aalanes aa &t buss 300 3030 w5, 0L000  tERSE0 632 1 0%E IR HES 7 ORA, 400, 506 1,064, 204 JMT ART TRO
Lres mirhoiabla to ron-contmiing nleesls for
1 yEEt (33570, 148) |35, 570, 148]
- - - 133571 148) 133570 148]
Prakt ko the year = Wd.-rﬁni\'.ﬂ'iq OUg, T2 a4 - Bo THT Suid
Other compreransive ncoms - 703,908 - ¥, 0, B - T2 s00
Tt gormpra harmasg S far o o 703,908 B TEZ A 1,001, 7ER A2 - 1,001 736 BG2
Balance 2z at Juse 30, 3021 S4f 0,000 1068 704,510 2,931 485 &34 3,098 1800388 |32505 BG4y 4010, 884 454
Loz sirbotabis 1o non-oonlmding nleresls for H I
this e (21,073 884] (31,07 2.554)
= 1 072, B54) (21,072 £54)
Proft ko the year - - s| 418,178,508 1,498,478 509 - 1,418,178 208
Crihar &omprabesive e - 112,753 58 - 112,753,585 - 112,781,585
Ticohial v oo D el v far Loty vt a 112,761,588 416,173,508 4,528,532, 004 3 1,538,032 004
inberim Cash Dividend for the quarksr ended - {330,750, 000} (230,750, bod} - {330, PEOLBONY
March 31, 2023 df Ra 035 per gliare
Balance as at Juse 30, 7022 D45, 0000 279,458,115 4016914337 4,298,372 462 [G3AT8.TI8)  B.167.793,734
The arrdsed rotss frerm | 1o 28 Barm e intsgral pan of Pess consclifatad nancidl siatamaenis.
A 18 '

|r.:|":- 1l e '|j-|.-r T j

gl S

o Al ,

CHARAID QURESHI MATHAR-LIL-HAD SIDDE0UI MUHAMMAD ABRBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2031
Mote e 2111 R

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash ganerated from apsralicns A0 2106 646,513 R34 538 TR

Tames paid 1244.817,103) {35,801, 110}

Finanee ¢osts pasd (78,361,201) (Ll B0 201

Frofit received o deposi accounis 28,662 426 16,506 SRE

Lang e deposils 1,060,670 17,421,642

Talmysion program oosls 16, 720,39 857,509

Med caah Now generated from operating activities 1,629,812,608 SO B0l 04
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Finas? capital evpendiiing (81, 7d4,073) (119,238 871}

Adidions ta intancilile asseis (7,5BE,57T) 12,504 635}

Shorl term nvestments - net {705 800, 061) (162,758,086 )

Proceeds from diaposal of investimenl in an associats - 13,682,804

Cividend recetvad 23 451 B56 177,573

FProceads from sale of non-curmant asseal hald tor sake - 493,340 000

Procesds Tram dspotal of intangibis asseis - B, 250 152

Procasds from disposal af operaling eed assais 18,071,921 2. BaG 1687

Mat cash (uaed in} { ganeratad from (nvesting sctivities (761 616,334) 257 BHE 485
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term financing - net (250,345,102) {411,382.TH)

Dividend paid 1328,450,231)

Lease rantals paid (19,516,226} {20, 269, 780}

Meai cash usad in from fimancing activities (578,311,555 (437 8522 511}
Kal increasa in cash and cash aquivalanis 457,884,715 J5d, 62, 263
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 437 623 527 79,630,558
Cash and casheguivalents at the end of the year 025 578 242 43T 643 527
I'he annexed noles frem 1 o 39 foem an integeal pan of these consalidated linancisl slatemeanis,

Y v
DURAID QURESHI MATHAR-UL-HAGD SEDDICUI MUHAMMAD ABBAS HUSSAIM
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Finanaial Officer
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1 THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 HIUM Metwark Limited (ihe Holding Company) sas incorperateas in Pakisian &5 a peblc lmited compeny andsr the repealsd
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (ke Ordinance), The shares of the Holding Company are quoted on Pakistan Slock Exchange.

1.2 Thez Helding Company's princpal business = 1D ldunch ansnaonal saledite chamnels and ams al preesenting @ widd variety
of culfural hﬂrﬂ.‘:’lgE and rews. e core arsas of I:IpB:I'&liI:Ih amn produclion, adverisemant, enterainmert and madia marhaﬁrg

W covers & wids varaty of programmeas wilh reepact 10 nformation, enterdairment. comant aflairs, education, health, food,
muEe and sccialy.

The "Group consisis of
Holding Company

HUM MNebeork Limibed

Subsldiary Companies

22 2021

Percentage of halding

HUM TV, ind. 100% 100%
HUM Metwork UK Lmiad 100 100%:
Sky Line Publications Privane) Limited 100% 100%
HUIM Mabwenrk FZ LLC W% 100,
HUMM Co (Priviate) Limitad 100% 100%
HLUIM Mart {Private) Limited i %

1.3 Mature of oparalions of subsidiaries

HUM TV, Ine., HUM Hetwodk U LTD and HUM MNetwork B2 LLC have baen estabilshed with the purposs of prowiding
eflertanment programmes 1o the South Asian community by incressing presence n the United States of Amenca (LSA),
Carada, UK and UAE respectvely, HUM Netsork UK LTD hag 100% equity in HUK Mesws Limited, which is engaged in
buginess of ransmizsion of news for LK audience. The subsidiary companies will aleo sende a5 a pladorm for the Hokding
Corpgaany 0 axplons awenies Tor graater distdiulion of the Hodding Compsiy braeds n LUSA, Canada, UK aasd LWE and will
establish relatiors with advertisers, as wel a= cevelop US-based media malarals, such as dramas, documentanes and
other entarainment shows and evanis

Skylne Publicaton (Prvale) Limited (SPL) s engaged in the publcalions ol books and maganes,

HUMB Co. (Private] Limited has been established with the purpose of developing and producing contents, shows and
programe. A schems af marger, by way of amalgamation, of M0 Prodectons [Frivats) Limited, & related parly with 2nd inba
Hurmm G (Private) Lirmited was approved by the Board of Dreclors of the Hooding Company on Saptembes 22 3016,
During the year, the patition for the scheme of arangement  has bean withdrawn by the Holding Company on Apdl 23, 2019
due 1o inordinate delay i the matler proceeding with the High Court

HUM Mart {Privats) Limited srgeged in thes business of aeine shopping for grocsry, houseiod ilenms end consumer goads,
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1.4

21

2

Geographical location and address of business wnits

Hegstarad office

Ciy offices = Karadh
City office - lslamabad
Coy office = Lahaone
City office — Peshawar
City office — Quets
City offee - Mulian

HLUIM Metwors U Limitod

HUM Mews Limiad

HUM Kehiors F2 LLE

Shkylirm Publicadion (Privals) Limitsd
Hum Mart {Private] Limited

HUM TV, Inc.
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statpment of Compliance

Pt b 10011 Hasean & Sireet, O, 1. Chondnigss Road, Karschi,
Pasistan,

Ailalah Couwr, 1L Chundngar Soad

24, LT carter, sector G-64

House # 58, R-24, Masson Road

Pt Ko, T-A, 29 The Mall, Peshewar Cantonmeant

House & 3, Phase I, Shahbar tean

Ghoug-e-Azam Roped, Bismllaly Colony

38-P Alem reck read, Birminpham, England,

2 Hamled Menws, London

Evargresn Houes Marh Third Floar, Office Sade 311, Grafion Placa,
Euston Lardan, United Kingdon:

Offica G-01 Bautizue Sludic Clty, Dubai, UAE

Pl Mo, 10111, Hassan Al Streel, O 1L Chundrigas Road, Karachi,

Pl # SR-7, Shed # A2, Surey 413, Sector 7 A, Harang industral Anaa,
Karachi,

G209 Bomhomme Road, 180N, Houston Texas.

Thase cormolidated inancia! statemeants hawe baen prapared In acoortance will the acoounbng and reporing stendafcs &
applicable in Pakistan. The sccounting and reporting standarde applcable in Pasistan compise of;

- Intermatonal Finenclal Reporting Standands (IFRS) lssued by he Inamatenal Accountnsg Stendsrd Board (IAS8) as
notified under the Campanies Act, 2017 [ihe Act);

- |slamic Flnancal Accountimg Standecds (IFAS) issued by the Institule of Chatered Accountants of Pakisian (ICAP) as

are nodifiad vnder tha Aot and

- Pravisiona of and directives iseusd onder e Act,

Where prowisions of and directives issued wetar the Adl difipr from IFRE, the provesions of and dinectives msued urdaer the

Act have baen followad.

Basis of measurement

Thasa consosdated financial slalements have baan prepared on the basis of historical cost convantion, excepl Mbarwisa

sodscilically shaian
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2.3 Mew and amended standarde

There are cartain new and amended standards, [ssuad Dy Infarnational Accourting Standards Board (IAS8), Interpretations
and amendmane hal are mandatory foe lhe Company's accoaning periods Beginming on or afler July 1, 2021 kil are
congiderad ol o be relevant or do nod have any significant effact on the Company's operations and therefone not gelallsd
inthess financiad statemenis.

2.4 Stancards, iImerpretations and amendments to appreved accounting standards that are not yet effective
The accounting polickes adopled » the preparaton of these uncorsolidated finencal stalemends s consisten| wilh thase
of the prewiows financal vear except thet the Company has adopied the fallowing standards, amendments. interprelaticn
and improvements o IFRS which bacame effective for the current year

IFRS 3 Definition of 8 Busmess (Ameadmenis)
IAs1/1A5 B Defmilion of Malenal (Amendmeanis)

Improvement to accounting standards issued by the IASE (2018 - 2020 cycle)

Effective date
{annual periods
beginning

Standard or Interpretatian an or afler)
IFRS 3 Reference lothe Canceplusl Framewost (Amendments Janiany 08, 222
A5 16 Property, Plant and Bguipment Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendrrends ) Janaany 08, H022
las Ay Onerous Conracts — Cosis of Fulfiling & Contract [Amendmantz ) Jangany (v, 2022
a5 1 Classification of Lishilties a5 Current ar Men-Curmanl (Amendments) Jan ot 2023
IFRS 10/ |A% 28 Sake or Contribution of Assets betwaan an ‘nvastar and ifs Associate or Joint Vanture

(Amardments) it yed finalized
IS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Polices (Amandments) January 01, 2023
(4% & Lefinition of Accounting Esbmates (Amendments] ianuary 01, 2023
s 12 Fhmﬁ:ﬁlm te Assels and Liabilikes ansing from a single (ransacton s o1,
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IASE effective date (annual
Improvement to sccouniing standards issued by the LASE (2016 — 2020 sycla) perinds baginning on ar after)

IFRE & Fees nthe 10 percent’ bast for the derecognition of financal

liakilitiag January 01, 2022
iaS 41 Agrciiiufe - TazRLGN 0 T&8iF valus meaeurement Jdanuary 01, 2022
IFRS 163 Laasng Leases nosnliems danuary 01, 2022

The above slendands, emendmenis of IFRSs end mprovaments b acoodnting standargs are not mpeated 1o heve any
materEl impact on the Company's unconsoiidaled financial statements in the peried of initle! apelicaton.

Furtheer, following re=w standends have besn issusd by [B56 which are yet o be notied by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakisztan {SECP) for the purpose of applicability in Pokiston;

Standard LASH affective dale jannual
periods baginning an ar after)
IFRS 1 Firat tise adoplion of IFR3s Javsary 08, 2004
IFRS 17 Insurgnce Contracts Jarvapry 07, 20E3

5 Significant secounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation ef tha cahsalidatad fhahclal stalaments [ eanfarmity with approved acesunling slandards, as appleabls In
Fakilan, raguires [he maragamen o make pdgmenl, estimaltes ard aspumplions (hal sflact the apnbcation nf polices
and the mpored amoun's of revences, expenses, assels and labililies and accompanyng disclosires, Uncedainty aboul
thesa assumptions and estimates could result in ocutcomes that require 8 matenal adjustment to the carmying amount of
aaels or kabifities affectad in filure panods.

The estimates amnd 2ssociaiad gssumplons are based an hisloncs! experence and vanous other fBckors that ane balleved
o be réasonabile under the clrclmslances, Te resilts of which form e Basls of makirg judgments sbout the carrving
values of azsets and Labilities thas ars not readily appatent from oiher aores

Estimates, ssswmptions and judpments are rewawed on an ongoimg basis, Ravisions to sccountng sstmates aee
recognized n the pedod Inowhich the astimete Is revisad If the revision sftects only that penod, of In the perod of the
revialon and future pafiods i tha revislon allecis baih currant and futuie periods.

In b process of applying e accounting policles. managemant bas made the following aslimales and jedgmeants which
are gignficant o the consolidatad finanaial statements;

FProperty, plant and equipment and intangible asscts (nofe 4 & B)

The Group mvews aopmpriateetss of tha mte of depraciation | amadisation, useful life @nd msdual Yaloe usad. in the
calodation of deprecation | amorlisalion, Further, whara applicable, an estimate of 1ha mcoverabie amounl of asseliE =
made for possible impesiment on an annual basis In making these estimates, the Group uses the technical resources
svailable with the Group. Any change in the eslimates in the fulurs might affect the carrying amount of respective ilem of
property, plant and eguipmant gnd intangible sssals, with comeaponding effects on the deprecstion | amofisetion change
End impaimeant,

Telbevielon program cosis (note T)

Television program cosls represen| unamoriEsed cos! of completed lelevision programs and lBlevision programs in
production. In crder to datemde the amaurd to be charged to consalidated staement of profil or loss, the masagemant
estimates fubire reveniues from each program. Esbmates of fubure revenuss can change significantly due 10 a vamety of
factors, including adwerlising rates and the level of markel acceptance of the production in different geographical locations.
ACCHETERGY, FEVENEE eimMes ans reviewsd penadically and amorsaton i5 adjusted, T necessary, Such adigstments
could Fave @ materal effect on riesulls of operations In lulure perlods
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Income taxes [note &)
Iy kg the estimate Tor income lax payable by the Group, the Group takes ino account the applicable tax laws and (he
gecizion by appellale suthorities on cerfam issues in the pazl

Claferrad t8x assets are recognized for all unused 1ax losses and credits bo the extent that it i probabée that faxable profid
will be availlable against whach auch losses end credits can be ulilized. Significant manapemant judgmeant 5 negusrad to
detarmine the amount of defered lax assets that can be recognized, based upon the Bkaly tming and tevel of future taxabla
profits togathes with future tex planning sirategies.

Impalrment of financial assets (note 3.8}
The Group vSes 3 provision madria o calclate ECLS lor irade debls ang oglher recsivahles. The provigion rales ane Dasad
an days past due lor Group's sarous cusiomer (hal have smilar losg patbems

The prowvision malricis infially based on the Group's historical observed defaull rates. The Group will calibrate the mairix o
adjust the hislonical credil loss experience with Taorward-looking information. For inslance, Il forecast economis candilions
are evpeated b detetsorate over the mext year which can lead 1o an incregsed numiber of defadls in the manufacburng
seclor, the hastorcal defaull rales ame adusied, Al every repoding dale, the historical observed defaul mes are updaied
and changas in he Torward-looking estimaies are analysed

The assessment of the coralalion between hislonca observed delaull rmbes, lorecasl economic condiions and ECLs Is a
gignificani eslimate, The amounl of ECLs & sensilive o changes in creumsiances and of fofecast acandmic cnditions.
The Group's historical credit loss expenence and forecast of econaomic corddions may algas not be representative of
clslomers aciual defsull in the miure, The information about the ECLs on the Group's finantial asses exposed o credit
Mgk % distlosed in nole 385,

Contingencies (note 20)

The sesesameant of the contingancies inherently molves the exercise of significant judgment as tha outcomea of the fulure
events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Group, besed on the svailability of the fatest informaton, estimetas the valua
of conpngen assats ant llabllites which may differ on the cccurmence | non-ooccurrence of the unceriain fulsne ayvents.

Leazes- Estimating the incremantal borrowing rate (note 18)

The Group cannol rmeadily determing the interest rale impEct Bnthe lease, thorafore, it Uses its incremental bormawing rate
['IBR") to measure lease linbiliies, The |[BR i the rale of intsres) that the Growp woeid have o pay o borrow over a similar
e, and with a similar secudly, the Rrds necessany 1o obdain an asset of a similsr valke 0 the Aght-al-use assat ina
similar coonemio environment

Leases- Determination of the lease term for lease contracts with exiension and termination options (naode 6]

The Group defermings tho lease berm as the non-canoelable lerm of the lease, together wih any pefiods covared by an
option to extend the leasa if it 5 reasonably cartaen o be exercised. or any periods coverad by an oplion 1o terminate the
leasa, if it is reasonably cenain nol to be exarcised.

The Group has legse contracts that include estension and terminaticn option. The Group apples judgerent in evelusting
whather it is reasonably certan whether or nol to exerclise the option o renew or termingte the lesse. That is, It considers
gll refevant fzctons that creale an econamic incentive for i1 o exercise either the renswal or fermination. Afier the
commeancement date, the Group resssesees the kease lam if there is a significant event or changea in circumstances that is
within Its contral that affacis (ks ability to exercles or not to axescise the opthon to renaw or to erminate.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

34 Basis of conzolidation

Subsidiary & a entity over which fhe Group has control. Control s achivved when the group is exposad. or has righls, o
variable selurns from its involvement with he invesiee amnd has ability 1o alfect thase relurns Prcugh (15 powes ouer the
invesien, Generally, hene is presumpion 1hal @ majoety of wobing rights resull in oontral,

The Group re-assess whather or nol it controls an investes il facts and circumslances indicala that these are chamges 1o
ane or more afemenls of contral,

Suhsidiary is consolidated from the date on which the Group otsins control, and contives 50 be consolidated wrtl the date

when such conirol ceases. Income and expenses of & subsidiary acguwired or daposad off during lhe year are included in
profit or kess from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases 1o conbrof the subsidiany.
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The finsncial slatemants of the Subsidisry Company ara prepared for the same reporting penod a5 the Holding Company,

using consisient accounting pokicies, The accounting polides of the Subsidiary Company have been changed b conform
with accounting pelicies of the Helding Company, whare requirad.

It tha busmass combination ls schieved Instages, the soquisiion dete carmying valkue of tha scguirar's previously ald aquily
interest in the acquires is remeasured bo fair valee at the acquisiion date; any gains o losses arising from such
remneasuRmant ane recognised in profit or loss,

Identifiable aszets acquired, liabikties assumed and contingant liebilies assemed in 3 businass combinatbon &ra measured
irmitiaihy al their fair values al the acquistion date, imespective of the exent of any non-comiro@ing interest. The eosess of
sl of acouisfion (s recorded as goodwill, however, I the cost of acqulsiflon is less than fair value ol the e assels of e

Al Imire-group balances, trensschons and unresksed gains and lossas resulfilng fram indre-group lrensacions and dividends
weithin the Group ane ebminated in fwll

Mon-coninoiing inderast (MG is thal part of the nel results of operations and of net assels of subsidiary afirbuiabds inlerest
which are nol owned by (he Group, The Group measures NCI on proporionse basis of the net assets of subsidiary
COmpany,

& change In $ha cwmarship interes! of 8 subsidiany, wihout a loss of control, |5 eccountad for as an eguity trensacton. |F tha
Group lokes Sentiol over a subscliary, § derecognisss (he assets (includ@ng goodwill) and llabiliSes of the subskSary,
carrying amount of any NCL cumulative ranalation diferences recognized in othes cormarahensive income, and recagnises
fair value of considarallon received, any investmant retened, swplus or deficit in profit and loss, and reclassifies the
Huolding Campary shars of comporents previcashy recognised in olher sompeshensive incomes b prafit o ioss secounl or
relained earnings, 83 appropriats,

32 Proparty, plant and equipment
3121 Operating fixed acssets
These are sialed al cost less secumulaled depreciation and mpamment, iTany.

Depreciation s chamisd o consolidaied statement of proft or loss wsing siralght line method so s o weie off the histoncal
cost of the Resats over thair estimated useful ives. Depraciation on addtions = charged from tha month i which the asset
is availabile lo use and o depredation & charged for the momb in which aszel was disposed of,

Maindenance and rormal mepaics arm chargsd 0 consofidated stalemenl of profit of loss as amd when incurmed. kajor
rendwals and iImprovamenls, il any, A capitalizad when L s probabla ihat respecive fulune aconamic bensfils will low 1o
the Groug.

An ibem of progey, plant and egquipment (8 derecognised upon disposal of when no futune economic banefits are expecisd
fram s wse or disposal. Ay gain of loss arising on derscognition of fhe assal (caloulaled as the difference between the nat
disposal praceeds and the carrying amounl of the assel] is included in consalidated stalement of prafit o ass in the year

tha asset k= derecognised.

The assets’ residual values, Usefil lives and method of depreciation ane fevised. and adfesied | approprate, at each
conzalidated stalemend of inancial positon date.

1,22 Right-of-use assets

The Group recognizes a fght-of-use sssels al the commencement date of the lzase (e, the dete the underlyng assal is
availabke for use) Right-of-use aszele are measured af coet lese any accumulstad depreciabion and impakment logses and
adjusted for any remaasuremant of leaza lisbilibes. The cost of right-cf-use sssete meludae the amount of lease labdtias
recognized, Inlkal direct costs incwred, and lease payments made at or betore the commencemsan dale less any lessa
incentives receivad. Right-of-use sseets ara depraciated on & straight-ime basis over the shorter of lesse tarm or wsefid life,
except for the leeses in which ownership of the underhying e3sels ransfer o the lessee by the end of the krase term or cost
of fight of u=e msesis reflects that the lessee will exercise & purchase option, the Group deprecisle those right of ues assat
ower the usaful life of te underlying aaset
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3,23 Capital work-In-progress

These are staled &l cosl less accumilated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurmed and advances made in
respect of spechic assets durlng the constrecton penod. These are ransferred to specific assats &5 and when assets arg
availalie for uge,

3.3 Business combination and geedwill

BHusiness combinabions are acoounied ko using the purchase method of accourting. The cost of an acquisiion & measured
as e cash paid and the fair value of ofer assels given, equily nstrements issued and Babilifies ncurmed or assumad 2
the dale of exchange, plus costs directly altribulable to the acgeisibon, The acquired identifiable assels, liabilities and
conlingent lishililies are measured al their fair valees af he date of acguislion, Any excess of the cosi of acquisition over
the ned fair value of the identifiable assets, labilities and contingent liabilities acquired 5 recognized as goodwill,

Faollowing imitlal recognition, goodwlll 8 measured at cost less any accumukated mpaimmeant losses. Goodwlill 8 reviewsd for
impairment anucaiy or more frequently If events or changes In croumslances Indicale thel the carrying wafes may ba
impaired. Impalrment i detemined by assessing e recoverable amount of the cash-penerating unit @ which the goodesdl
relates. Whene the recoverable amount of the cash-generativg Unit is less than the carmging amount, an impalmeent loss s
recognized.

34 Intangible assets

Intangible assels acquned separately ane measurad on Initisl recognifion af cost. Tha cost of intanglble 2s=ets acouired in a
business combination is fair value az at tha date of acguisition. Following initial racognition, imtangible asseis ara camed at
coet less any accumulated amorigation and any scowmulated impairment losses

Intangibla assets are amortised over the wesaful ecanamic life and assessed for impaiment whaneer there i3 an indication
that the intangible assat may b2 imgaired. The amortisgtion perod and the amaorisation method for an intangible ssset with
a fimite veeful life & reviewed at leas! at each financial year end. The amortisabon expansa on intangiohe asaets with finite
lwves i recognised In consolidated slatement of profit or koss in the espense calegory consisient with the function of the
intangible assat.

Gaine or leasas ansing from derecogniton of an Fiangible assel ame measuned as the diferance batweaan the net disposal
procesds and the carmying amount of the asset and ae repognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss when the
azsel = dercognaed

3.5 Telavision program costs

Television program costs represent wnamorized cosl of completed television programs and |elewision programs in
prodiction. These costs incude direct production costs, cost of inverlory consumsd, and progfucton overheads and are
siated at tha lowor of cost, less accumakaled amorisalion and net mealizable value (NEVE MRY iz estimaled by tho
managemant on the basis of fure revenue generation capacity of the program, Acqeired ielewvsion program licenses and
rights are recordad whan tha ficanse pariod bagins and the progrsm i available for use.

Telsvizion program costs and acquened television program licenses and fghts are chamed {o expenss based on the abio of
the revenpes carmed till date to folal revanues to be carned from the program inckeding hfure estmated revenuos loss cosl
axpensad i prior years on an ndividual program basis
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ie Mon currend azacts held for sals

Mon currant asesle ara claseified ag accats hedd lor eals waen ther cammang-amount is 0 be recovessd princinally throsgh a
sale ransscbon rather than contiruing use ard sale B considersd highly probable. They are statad at the lower of carylng
amounl ard Sir vakee less cosl 1o sell

The ¢ritera lor heid for sale classificabon i regarded as mel only when the sale is highly probaibls, and the asset of
cisposal group is avallable for immedate sale in ils present condition, Adions reguired to complate v sale should Indicete
fhat it i% unlikely Ihat sgnificant changes (o tha sale will be made or thal the dacision o sall udl ba wilthdraam, Managamien
milis! be commilted 1o the plan lo sedl the assel and the sale expected to be completed within one year Trom e dale of he
classifization

Property, plant and couspment are nol depreciated ovce classified as held for salc

Angals and habililies classifimd as held for sals are presenad separalely as curent llemis in e consolidatad sialemant of
fimanc=al postion,

iy Inventories
These afe valued on welghtad average cost basls and are staled at 1he kwer of cost and NRWY

Prowisian |5 made for cbsolete and skow moving stock-n-wrade tased on management's best estimals and |s recognised in
the stalement of profit or loss

a8 Fimancial instromaems

A Ninangial ingtrurmant g any contract thet gaees res ooa financlal sasel of ane enfity snd a fnancial lanildy or sguity
ingtument of erathar anfiby

i) Financial assats

Initial recognition and measuremsnt
Under FRS2 9 Finandal asaels are classified, at inikal recognition, as subsequendly measured at fallewing:

{ab &l amartised cos
(&} at tair value Ihrodgh profil or less [FUVTPL) and
{t) AE Tair valie Snpogh alber Gomprehansise inocre [FYTOC),

The classification of financiad assels sl inilal recognition depends on the financial asset's coniraciual cash Aow
characienstics and the busmess modal for managng them With the excaplion of tfrade receivables, the Group inibalfy
maaswes & fingncial aeset al its lar valus plug, in lhe cesa of a (nancial essal nol Bl fair valee thowah profit o loss,
transacticn costs. Trade recalvablos aro moasursd at ths ransaction pAce doetermined under IFRS 15,

In order for a finandisl asset 1o be clessified and measured at emortized cost or fair valwa theough OG), it needs ko gve nse
o cash fows that ame ‘scely paymenis of principal and Interest (SPP1) on the princpal amoumt outslanding. This
essasameant | refered (0 as the SPPI teat and |8 padformed at an Irstrumant level. The Growp's busewess model or
marmging finsncial sesots refem Lo how [ marages its finsndal sssels in order 1o genorabe cash Nows. Tha besiness modeal
setermines whather cash fows will result from callecting confraciual caeh flews, salling the financ s assats, or Bath

Purchmsss or sales of financial asesis hal reguire delivery of aesels wihin a8 lime ame sslablished by regulabion o
convention i tho maruet |:||m:|:| (rogular way frades) ane recogrissd anthe irado dabe, e fhe dale hat tho Growsp comemits
1o plirchase or Sell the asset

{a) At amortised cost
A Tmancial asse |5 measured @ amorksed cost i beth of the fallowing condiions @ mel!

- The finands| asset b= held within 3 buzsiness moded with the abjectyve o hold fnancdal assets @0 oder o collect
contraciual cash flowe: 2o

- The contractusl farms of tha financial zs=et gva nge on spectiied dates to cash flows that are salaly paymants of
principal and inlerest on the princips) amount setsianding.
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i) A1 fair value thraugh profit or loss

Fiancial assets wilh cash fMows that ane nol solely payments of principal and inberest are dassilied and measdned at tair
value thraugh prafil oF loes, imespective of the business model, Financial assets at falr vaise through proft ar [68s include
Francial assels hekd for trading, financal assels desgreded upon inilial recognition al B walue Through profil o koss, o
financial assots mandatorly required o be measurad at far value, the Group may imsuocably designate & financial asset
tha ctherwise mests the reguirements o be measvred at amorised cost or at FVDC] as ai FWTPL §f doing so0 eliminaies or
signdficantly reduces an accounling mismsich that wolld odharwiss arse,

& financial as=et (unless & i5 a rade receivable without a significant financing component that is initiafly measunad at the
transaction prica) s miially measured al fair valee plus, for an iem not at FWVTPL, ransaction costs that ame directly
aliributabla to its acquisdion

() At fabr value through other comprehensive inceme
A debd mstruments & measured at fair value theough OC1 T bath ol the followling conditions ane mat

- The fnanclal asset is kedd withln & business model with the objective of bath halding o eallect contraciual cash llows
and selling; and

- The confracieal lerms of the financial assel give rise on specilied dates 1o cash flows thal are salely payments of
princial and mierest on the principa amount oststanding.

Lo inifial recognition, the Group can efect to dassdy imawocably He equity invesiments as eguwly mstruments designaited
at FWOCT when they mest the defindlion of ectdty under 185 32 Financia! Instruments: Presentation and are not hald for
trading. The classificaleen & determined cn an instrument-ty-instrumeant basis.

Subseguent measurement
Far purposes of subsaguent measurement, financeal assats are clazsified mio followng categores

-  Firancial assets al amortsed cost (30 insbraments ).

- Financial sssels designated & fair value through QG with no recycling of comulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equiy insirumands)

- Financal assets al fair value through geofil or kiss

Financial assats at amorised cost [debt instruments)
Financlal assets &t amortlsed cost &ne subssquently measured using the sffective interest (EIR) meathod and ane subgect 1o
impakment Gains and Insses are recognissd in prafil or loes whan the Gesal s derecognised, moddied or Impared.

Financial asseis at falr value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FYPL include financal assets hedd for trading, financial aseele designated upon initial recognition at
FWPL. or financeal aseels mandalorly required to e measuraed at fair value. Financal assets are classified ss held lor
Lrading I teey are aequired for the purpose of selling of reputchasing in the near larm. Financlal assels with cash flows thal
are nal solely payments of prncpal and inerest se classiled and measured al Fr valie thioaegh profl or |08, irespective
af the husness model. Nobwilhstanding he celferia for deld inslruments 10 be classiied 21 amonized coi or al FVOCH as
described above, debl instruments may be designaied ab FYPL on initial recognifion il domg so oliminales, or significantly
raducas, an accoamting mismatsh

Financial assets at FYPL are carfied in the unconsolidated slatement of financial positon at fair value with net changes in
fair value recognised in unconsolidated statemant of proft or IDss,

Thiz catagory also includes derivative nstrbments and listed equity mvestments which the Group had not imevocably
elecied o classify s FWOCL Dividends on listed equity Invesimenis are aleo recognised as olher incoms in profi or ioss
when the nght of payment has been petablished.

Financial asseis at fair value through OC| with recycling of cumulative gains and losses [debt instruments|

These assets are subsequently measured a1 falr value. Inferest income, forelgn exchange revalestion and Impairment
loasas of Mversals ame racognised in the consohdated slatemeant of prefit oF losa and computad In the same manner ag far
francial gasets measuned At amortised cost. The remgiming Talr value changes are recognsed in DG Upon denecagnitan,
e cumulative talr value change recognised in OO s recycled o profit ar oss,
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Financial assets at fair value thraugh OC! with ne recyeling of curmulative gains and losses (equity instruments)

These assels are subseguenthf measured al fair valie. Gains and losses on these financial assels are never ecycled io
profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other intoma in the consolidaled statement of profit or loss when e gl of
paymenl has been established, excep! when the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the: oost of the
financial assef, in which case, such gains am reconted in OC1 Equity instruments designated at Fair vahse through OC1 ane
rot subjoct fo impairment assessment

A% at the dae of consolidated statement of fmancial position, Groap is ol having any squily insinimenl designated ai fair
value thraugh CHCl,

Derecognition

A financial assel (or, whare applicabds, & par of a financal asset or pan of 8 group of similer financial azsets ) i primarily
gerscognisad (e, removed froem the Group's consolidatad statement of financial posiion] whemn:

= The nghts looreceise Csh Nows from the assel have expired; or

- The Group hes transferred its nghts to recelve cash ficws from the asset or hae assumed an obligaticn to pay the
recaived cash flows in full wathout matensl defay to 8 third party under a ‘pass-through' armangement, and either (&) the
Growp has trensfemred substantially all the rieks and rewsrds of the asset, or [b) the Group has neither transferred nor
refained substartially all the rsks and re'wards of the assat, but has transfemred controd of the asset

Wihen e Group has transferred 4 dghls o recelve cash lows from an assed or has enlered inbo & pass-fhroogh
arangament, it evaluates i, and to what extant, i has retained B rsks and rewarnds of ownership.

Wi It has neither transferred nor retainad substantialy all of the fexs and rewards of the asset, nor transtermed controd of
the assef, the Group conlinues 1o recognise the ransfemed asset o the extant of |8 condinuing Invalverent. In that casa,
the Group also recognises an assocated liebiny The transfermsd asset and the assocated keolty are measured on &
basis tat reflects the nghis and obligations thal the Group has retained,

Continung  imvohvemant that lakes the form of & gusrantes over the iransferred assal s measured a1 the lower of he
oniginal carrying amouni of the aesat and the maximum amount of consideration thal the Group could be required o repay

Impairment of financial asseis
The Group mcoqnises an allowanon & expaciad credit Iosses (ECLS) For all debl instrumants nol Reld af fEie value through
prafit or loss, EGLs e based on the difference bebaesen the conlraciual cash Nows due e accondance wih the condract
and all the cash Bows that ihe Graup expests o receive, discountes al an appreximation of the arginal effeciive interest
rafe. The expected cash fows will indade: cash Nows from the sale of coltateral bekd or other credit enfancemants that ans
inlegral o the sonraciual tamms

ECLs are recognised in byvo slages. For oredil exposunes fof which thefe has nol been a signilicant (norease in credil nsk
sinez imilial recagnition, ECLs are provided Tor credin losses that resull from defaull svenls thal are possile wilhin the nexd
12-moanths (@ 12-manth ECL)L For those credil exposures Tar which there has been a significant increase i credit nsk smce
infial recognifion, & loss allowancs is required for credil losses expecled over the remaining life of the eposure,
irespective of the liming of the Safaull (3 listime ECL)

For irade debts, the Group applies o simpified approsch m caloulalng ECLs, Therslong, the Goroup does nid Irack changes
in credit sk, bul msiead recognises a loss allowance based on Fetime ECLs af each reporling date, The Group has
estaniished a provision matnx lhal is bagsed on #5 hislorcal credil leds expenence, adjusied for forsard-leoking faciors
specilic b the deblors and the ecomemic envirnmend.

The Group conskders & financial asset in default when contraciual payments are 00 days past due. Howevar, in cartaln
cases, the Group may also considar a financial assat to bea in dataull when intemal or extarnal informatien indicates that the
Groug s unlikely 1o recaive the cuistanding contraciual amounts in full before taking ino account any cradit enhancaments
held by the Geroup. A finencial asest & wotten off when there & no reasonable expectation of racovering the contraciual
cash flows.

i} Financial Habilithes

Initial recagnitian and messuramant
Financial llabilites are classified. at inlial recagniton, as feeanclal Habilites at fzer valua through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instrumsents in an effective hedge. as Bpproprats.

Al fingnéial Rablifies are recognised nifially at fair value and, In the csse of kbans and borowings and payables, net of
directly atinbutalde ransaction cosls.
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financlal liahilities &t far valoe through proft or loss include feancial llebiliies beld for frading and financial Ratdities
designated upon Irflal recogmition gz at far valee through profit or loss. Galns o logses on kabilities held for trading are
recagnized in the conaalidatad statement of profit or loss. Finandal Hasiies designated upon Inital recogniton at fair value
throagh profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recogniton, and only if the criera in IFRS O are satisfied. The
Group hes not designated sry finarcial Babiity as at far walus through profit or loss,

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Afler inflal recognition, borrowings and payables are subsequently measured at amortised cosl wsing the EIR method.
Gaine and ksses are recognised In profit or loee when the labiiies are derecognized as well as throwgh e EIR
amoriisafion process.

Amortizad cnst is calculatad by taking into account & digcount of premism on acquisiion and fses or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amorisation @ inclided as finance cosls in the consalideted statement of profit or leas,

Borrowlngs are classdfied as curent liabilibes unlass the Group has an unconddional nght to defer the settlement of the
liahility for at least 12 monthe sfter the reporing date. Exchange gain or losess arising in respect of bomowengs I foraign
cumency ane added o tha camying amount of the Bamowings

Derecognition

A finemcial lability I= derecognised when tha cbligation under the liability is discharged or cancalled or expiras. When an
axisting financial kability iz replacad by anothar from the same lander on substantially differant tarma, or e tarms of an
axisling liability sre substentially modidfied, such an exchange or modificetion is trested a5 the derscognition of the cnginal
liability and the recognition of a new liabilily, The diffierence in the respectve camying amounts s recognisad in the
consolidated statoment of profit or loss

3.9 Offsetting of financial instrumenis

Fimanclal asaeds and financial liabllites are offsel and the et amount |3 reported in the consalidated statament of financsl
poeilon ¥ there |2 & currenthy enforceabla fegal right o offeet the recognised amounts and there ks an inlention to sattle on 8
nat bagks, to realse the aeaels and satile the liabilites smuttansouely,

310 Advance from customers [Contract Liability]

A contract lisbty s the obligetion of the Group %o frensfer goods or services o 8 customer for which the Group has
recesved consideration (or an amoiuni of considaration is due) from the customer, If 8 customer pays consideralion befora
the Group ransfers goods or services 1o the customer, & condract labdity /s necognised when the payment = made or the
paymant is dun (whichevar i earlier]. Confiract liability are moognised as revemss when the Group performs under the
comiract

311 Impalement of mon-financial assets

The: carmying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at sach reporting date 1o ascertain whether there is any
indication of irmpairment. Il such an indication exisis, the assal's recoverasle amount 1S estimated to delermine the exient of
impairment loss, I ey, An impairment loss i recognised; as an expenss In consolidated statement of profit o loss and
other cormprehsns|ve income. The recoverable amount (s the higher of &n a<eets 1alr value kess cost to disposal &nd walee
in B, Value in usa is pscenained through discounting of the estimated fulure cash flowa using a discownt rate that reflects
cumant market assesaments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the s3sets for which the estimate of future
cash flow have not bean adjusted, For the puwpose of ssseseing fmpairmant, assets are grouped at the kewvest levels for
which therz are separately idantifiable cash flows {cash-penesating units),

512 Deposits, advances, prepayments and otber receivables exeluding financial assets

Trese are inkially secognised at cost which is the fair valee of the consideration given. Subseguent to inftlal recognition
aszesamant ig mede 3t each consolidated siatement of financial poadion dete fo delarmina ‘whather thare iz an indecation
that assats may be impsdred. I such indication exsts, the estimated recovarable amount of thel sasat is determinad and
any Impairmant |oss is recognisad for the difference babwean tha recoverable amount and the carmying valus,
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The Growp presents assets and liabilities in the consalidated sialament of nancial pesiton based on curresniinon-cures
classification, &0 assel is currenl when | s

= Expacted to be realized or intendod to be sold or consumed in the normat operating cycle

« Hedd pramarily for the pumposas of trading

= Expcted to be realised within teelve months aller the reportng periad

Ow

+ Cashoar gash equivalent unless restriciad from being axchanged or psed 0 sellle a labildy for at least faeive months afie
the iepartng period

313 Cument viersus non-curreni classification

Al ather assets are classified &s ron-carrent

A liability |2 coman whign:

® |1 1g expactad o be seftled in the normal aperating cycle

= It is held premarily for the purpoese of rading

= 15 due 5o b setied within taalve months after the reporting penod

Or

* There s no uncondibonal right o defar the settiemsant of e liability for 8l iesst twetve months sfiar the eporing pariog

The terimhs af the lHabiity that could, at tha option of The codrntarparty, resolt in Bs setiemant by lhe wous of agully
insiruments da not afiec! s classilficabion.

The Growp clessifies #l other lablities as non-gurrent.

Dieferred 18y asaets and liablities are classified 82 ron-coment assis and labilibes

114 Taxation

Current
Pravisien far current tax S tasad on the Deable incoms in stcordince wilh (he applizable s,

Deterred

Daferred oy = recognlsed psleg the balanoe sheed Rebdly maihod, on el mapor lemporary diferences ensing ai the
congalidated statement of financisl postion date belwesn bix bases of assels and liabilities and ther carrying amounts in
the consalidated financial sintements,

Defprred iax liabilities ars recogrized for al aable temporary differances. Deferred tas assets are recogniged for all
ceductible lamparary differercas o the sxianl thal o i prebabie thet the fufure taxsble profls will be aveilabia agrins
which the assets may be utlized. Defered tax asasts are reducad to the extent thatit Is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will b eaized

Tha cermgng amasnt of defemad tax assed is revieesd at esch oonsolidated statemand of financial position dale 2nad

reducad lo the extant that i iz no longar probshbie that sufficienl iRxabls prof@its Wil be availshle o Bllow B or parl of the
cefarred lax assel o be recognized.

Defprred lax sesats and lishililies are messwed at the ey @le thal ame eapected o apply o the period when the assel is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thal have been enecled or substantively enacted at the
conzolidated slatement of financizl position date,

315  Cash and cash equivalents

Thess ars carred at cost. For the purpse of congokdatad s@atemant of cash flows, cash and cash eouivalenls compnss of
cash inhend, bank bElancas and ahard Y runming lnance.

316  Share capltal

Orcmnary shares are dessified as equity end récognized at their face valee. Incremental costs directly atinbutatds to the
tsgsue of new shares or options ane shown I equity as a deduction, net of tex, from the procesds.

37 Leases

The Group sssesses at contrect incephon whethar & confract @, or conteine, a lesse. That |5, if the contrach conveys the
righl to condrol the wea of an identified asset for @ penod of time m exschangs for corsideration.
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3171 Group as a lessee

The Group applies & single recognition and measurement approssh lor all leases. aseapl for She-barm leases and lsases
of kow-ualve sseeds. The Group recogniees lesse Fabllites to make lease payrmenis and right-of-use assets representing
tha right to usa the undartying assata,

i} Lease labilities

Al the commencemant date of the lsase, the Group recogrises lease Rabilities measured at the present value of Iease
payments k0 be made over the lease e, The ease payments incude fixed payments (including insubstance  Foesd
paymsents] lBss any lepse incentives receivable, varable leage paymenis that depend on an indes of @ rale, and amounis
expecied o be pald under residual value guarantess. The lease payments also nelude the exercise price of & purchass
option reasonably cenein o be exercissd by e Group and paymenis of peraliies lor lerminating the lease, § the
tarmrination opticn is ressonebly certain to be exercizad. Yaratle leasa paymants that do mod depand on an index or a rate
are rgcognised as expensas (unless they ane incwerad to produce imartories) in tha paricd in which the avent or condilion
Ul Dripgers ihe payrent ocours, In cilculating the present viles of lease payments al he lease commencement date, the
Group sses the ngerest rate implicit in fe lease In case whene the intersst rade impliclt i the bease 18 not readily
detarminable, te Group uses it meremental borrowing rate. After the commencemant date, the amount of lease kabilies
ig Inzreased to reflect the acoration of interest and reduced for the bease payments made. In addition, the canmying amount
of lessa llabditias i remaasurad i thare is 8 modification, a change o tha lassa larm, a changa in the laase peymants of 8
change in the assessmant of an option to purchase the undetying assat

i) Betermination of the lease term for lease contracts with extension and termination cptlons

Tha Group delarminas the lease tarm as the non-cancellable term of tha |aass, together with any perods covered by an
oplion to axend the leasa if i is reasenably certain 0 be exarcised, or By periods coverad by an option (o lerminale the
lemse, if il 1% reasonably ceriain nol o be exercised,

The Group has several leasa contracts that include exlension and fermination options. The Growp appbes judgamant in
evalualing whathar il is reasanably carain whathes or nol to sercise the oplion 10 rensw or terminate the lease. That is, it
considers all relevant fackors that areaie an sconomic incentive far it lo exermiss aither e rerewal or lerminabon, Adter the
rnmencament date, the Group reassesses he l@asd beim I then s 8 signifcant evanl or change in eircumslances fual is
within its control thet affects (ta ahility 10 exerclge or not (o ayencise e opbion 10 rensw or 10 EBmminate (e, constrecton of
significant leasehold Improvemsants o significant customisation of the leassd assat).

ili] Estimating the incremantal borrowing rate

The Growp canned readdy detarming e interast rate imphcit in the lesse, theretone, it uses Its Incremental borowing rate
(IBR} to0 measure ease liabifties. The IBR is the rate of inderes| that The Group would have fo pay to bomowy over a s=milar
tarr, and wilth a similar Security, The funds nacessary 1o obtain an assel of a similar value to the rght-0f-uge agsal in a
sirnila ecanamic envirenmenl,

iv] Short-lenm leases
The Group applies the short-term leage recognition exemption b b shod-term leases of offics prermises (e those |sases

that have & esse larm of 12 months o less frem the commeancaeney date and do nol conain 8 perchase option). Lesss
pEymanie on shor-tem ledsss are recognised as expanse an 3 siresght-line besis over the leasa larm.

3118 Borrowings

Borrawings ane niialty recognised al fir walee, met of ansacton costs incurred and subsequerlly caried a1 amonized
sl usling Bhe slfecive inlerest method.

Borowings are claseified as curent liabilites unless the Group has an unconditional / contractual right to defer settlament
of the Eability for al lesst twedve months after the consolidated statermnent of fimancisd positon dsta.

3119 Government Grant
Govarmment grants sra recognisad where there ie ressonable asswrance that the grant Wi be racaived, and ail sttached
canditons will be compliad with. As the grant relates Lo an expensa fem, it is recognised as income on 8 syslamatic basis
owver the pericds thal the related costs, for which il & ntendad 10 compensabe, are expensed

3.20 Unclaimed and unpaid dividend

Dividand decisred by the Group, in the precading three years, which remaine unclsimed or unpaid &8 on tha consoiidsted
statament of financial pasilion date is recognized as unpaid dividend. Dwidend declared and payabde prior jo fhe precading
thme pears from the consolidated statermand of inancia! positon date am eoognized &% enclaimed dividend,

HUM NETWORK LIMITED




21 Provishons
Frovisiens are mecognized when the Group hes 3 pesenl obligabon {egal or consirucie) 25 8 msuld of past evends, il is
probable thal an outflow of resaumes will be reguired 1o selie the obligation and a relizble astimate can boe made of the

amaunt of obligation. Provisiors are reviewsd al sach consolidated stalement of francial positon date and adjusbed b
reflect the curen Bast estimate.

1322 Hevenue recognition
Adwartisement revenue &5 recagnised whean the related adwertiiement o commerclal sppears befone the pulblic Le., ared.
Producton revenue: Production reesrse Is recognised when production work appears before public
Cigetal revvarue: Digital revenque & recognigad on the besle of number of impressions on the adverisement aired on websile,

Subscrption income anses Tom the monthly billing w subschbers for senaces provided by the Company and from digital
auvanilas harad oo numbar of views Reveniss is recogrised in fhe month @ sendics s rendered

Film Distribartion Revenues: Raveniess from film distribation is recognized al a point in fimes upon receipt of related zales
reporls from cinemas,

Sale of goods are recognized when goods are delivered 10 customers.
Credit limils i conlrach with customers renpgss from 2 o B days
123 Cthar mcome
Sale of megazinz and OVD's & recognizad on receip basis.
Profit on bane depaosig 15 acoouned far on effective inbérest methad,
Oreiderd incdme & recogniZed when s declared and fghl o recsve & astablisked
Infgrest | markup ineeme is recagnized on acerual basls.

Oer revenues are acosunlsd Sor on an Secrual basie

124 Expenass
Expenges are recomded aben incurmsd based on the acoul besis of sccounting, Distrbution cosls and acdrinistoative

axpanses inchides direct and indirect oosis nof specifically pan of cost of produckon Alccations batasen cost of production,
distnibution and sdminmiralive expenses, when required, ae made on @ consisient besis.

32%  Staff retirement banefits
Defined contibution plan
The Holding Company opersias @ funded snd epproved providan fund scheme for all its permaneni employees, Equel

monthly condribyfions are mada, bodh by tha Holding Company and the amployses, o the fund at the ate of B.33% of tha
haze salary
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326  Foreign currency translations and translations

Fomign curmisncy bansschons e mansised o Pakistien Rupaes using the schange rales ruling af e dales of thi
transactons. Manelary assets and labilities in foreign currencies are Fansiated into Pakistani Rupees wsing the exchangs
rabe @b e consoldated stalemend of finencial posibon deta. Forelgn exchange gains and sses mesuling from ihe
satflament of such renssctions and from the ranslabions &1 the year end exchanga ratas of monetary asseta and liabilibes
denominaled i fareign curencies are taken 1o consclideted statemeant of profil or loss cummantly.

The assels and linbilities of fomeign subsidiary companies are rapslated fo Pak npees at exchange rales prevailing al the
consoitaied staternent of inancal position dale, The intoms and expenses of forsign subsidiasy companies s ranslsted
at average rate of exchange for ihe year Translalion gaing and losses arizing on the translation of ned investmant in foreign
subsifary etmpanies ane laken bo eguity under "Forean Exchange Teanstation Resere” and on disposal are recognised in
the cansolidated atetament of profit or loes

327 Bomrowing cosls

Bomowing costs thal are directly stinbutakla to fha acguisilion and construction of assels and incemad during the paried in
conneclion with fhe activilies pecessary 1o prepars the assol bor its inlended use are copifalized a5 o part of the cosl of
rizlated assat,

All other bormowing costs are recognissd s an expense N the perod in which they ere Incured.
3,28 Dividend and appropriation {o reserves

Devidand and apprapralion 1o reseres ans recoegnized in the consalidabed fnancoy stalerments in the perod in which these
are approved.

3,29 Contingencies

Contingencies are disclpsed when the Group has a possible obligation tha arises from past events and whose exsiencs
il b confirrned only by the socufmenns of ROR-BCCUMance of one oF more Uncerain Tulure events not shiolly within the
controd of the entity er a present abligation that arises from past events bul s rot recognised becaume 4 s mol probable thal
an outflow of rescirces embodying economes benefits will ba requined to s=ttle the ohdigation or the amount of the shilgation
cannat be measured with sufficent reliability,

330 Eamings per share
The Greup prasents basic and diluted eamings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. EPS is calculated by dividing
thee prafit ar ks atlributable 1o ordinary shareholders of the Holding Compamy by the weighied average number of ordinary
gharas oulstanding during e penod

3.3 Functional and presentatisn currency

These consolidated Anancial slalemenis are presentsd in Pakistani Rupees, which is e Groug's unclionsl and
prasantation curancy.

3.32 Segment Reporiing

Segmenl reporling is based on the operating (busingss) seaments of the Group, An oparating seament 1$ @ componeni of
e Group Bl engages in business activties fram which i@ may eam revenie and inclF expanses, An oparaling segrment’s
opersting resulls ans revesed regulafy by the semes management of the Group 1o make decsions aboul resourses 1o be
gliocated to the segment snd assess s performance, and for whech discrete finandal informaticn s avallable.
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4.3 Degramatom for the year an operaling Fred as=eis lsas been nBocaisd as follows:
Cowl o producian 11 10, 585 BEE 154136333
Citpiriblion ooests 2 3,085,345 B0
g minkslalvng s anans M 34, 508,181 40,578,563
1E?EIEH 15 B4H, BB
a4 The chilafs of gperaling lxed nessls dispomd | writlen ofl, duning b yeer ara as fabsess:
Acpumialited  Mef hook Bale Gialm an Modas of
Doescription Ciost depreciaton vl proceeils dhsposal Diiposal Farticubars of Bayer
Uplinking equinmeni 2AR0O Bas 250 16804 TR 1833 B0 2T TED  nmrance Clam Fuf s augAnce
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7, BRE 000 2,505 00 700,00 1700000 Inssance Clom Adamiss inslmnce
e Pioning Bovk Ealis
ol less Sean Ba, E03000 4, 4BT 528 3,594,722 ST2.908 1563, 5T 1,388 370 Hegoballan Varlous
2022 M.%ﬁ! 17.5%564 M 18,071,921 é&]‘n.ﬂ"l;_:
031 ETI.EE b Iw'ﬁ i | 7. A73 5.1 182 Jdda
023 FaM
Hats N T N —
4.5 Right of jise ansels
Yaar afeded Juma 30
CipeEning nel boos valoe 108 028 822 138, a7 E56
Addions 13,426, 784 5 AE] a2
Change dia o modifcalion dumg ' yeai 20,196, €04 35,13
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4,51 The right-ot-ues psgats are depreciated on streighl ng Desis ower Tie rBImaining ease am
4.5.7 Depreciation For the year on fdght of use assets has beer alincated 2= follows:
2023 2
Mol Rupnes = e———
Cost of production a2 14,200,048 20,443 o
Digineisen cosks | 464,115 &5
SominisirElye ExpEnsEs 24 !,Eﬂ'ﬂ BI?BEI?EH-
21%'“& 34,005 M54
Breakup of depraciation of Aght-of-use assets by class of underlying asset s 58 Tollows:
Lard &8 hididag 18, 7AT ATE 25117, 222
Wehicies G408 TEd 0,747 . BED
25196540 1,065 084
4.6  Capital work-in-progress
Lmg=abokl Lénd 'IH-.H&H'H- B7 420 480
4,61 Mommont i capited work-n-progies s duning be year
Balanzs @l begrming ol thg i BT 420 4E0 1503877
Eddilions during ihe waar 18, 151 71,4 BE-IE-QE‘
Balarca at and of the year 106914, 630 BT 420,469
5 IMNTAMGIELE ASSETS
Cast Aceumilabd Emortizalian Book valise Amorlisation
Ag al Additions Ag at Az ai For the s af 2= o rase
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Amortisation for the year has been allocated as follows:

51

8.2

9.3

Cost of prodiiction

Admmislralive miprnsre

LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits
- Fernl

- Trade
- Uihars

Prepayments
- Goftwine develpoment fas

TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreieased / idaaszed lass amoriisalon
I praduckion

Less. Curmenl poaton

DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deductible temporary differenoes ansing in respect of:

Uinraalined lnse on ehart [8rm ingasimenis
Linabsorbed lax kbases

Prowisions

Lomg term leasn Rabiliies - mel

Accelaratad 13y dapreciation and amarisation

Taxabis temporary differences arsing in respect of;

Wnreafized loss on short e imeesimends - mel

TRADE DEBTS - unsacwred

Congidered good
Less” Allowance fer ECL

Padiculars &f racaivable from foreign (urisdiciors:

dursdiction

United Arab Emirabes
Unitad Kingdem

Unibed States o Armarica

Prowision lor doubtiul debis

Cipening balancs

Charge lor the year

Previslon writlen off

Balance &5 a1 the end of the year

Thiz agirg of rade debls & al June 30 s as follows

Malther past due nor impalred
Fast due bul nod impaired

- 01 to 30 days

- 31 lo B0 days

- D B0 days

2022 201
L Rupaes
22 8826282 9,710,240
24 5054 464 8078318
13,880,746 17,788 487
7,808,234 B, 71,458
15975435 15,975,435
4 588,937 = 408 183
28,172,606 AT I33TE
410,158 4,210,158
;EEIE" ghggldﬂl
Jao @29 988 430 167 561
35,480,250 22 282,250
425 690,238 £52 440 511
{00,347, 219) (900 385,700}
335343018 EEEEEE
11,929,618 -
41,159,853 a514 237
130,858 407 103,228 514
3393 163 3512963
48,781,076 13,320,368
H06. 123 723 148,67 7 482
= I,14".IE}3|H-‘J‘|'|
ﬁiﬂl?ii Iﬁﬂ.ﬂ‘{i iﬁi
a3 2,813, 84T 158 2,519 581 80
6.2 {144 334 344} (78385 137)

!&ETEI}“ 2|§1 ﬁ?ﬁlﬂ-l-f:i

142 213,680
190,271,633

121,850,808
24, 525,504

45 g 143.213,680

R4

Thrss recsivablas are an conlFas! Back and fhend are no defaaiing paries as ol June 30, 2002 and June 30, 2021

2022

78385437
35849, 207

20

#8,538 534
22,820 447
(34079 B}

— Vi42343d 7835 1ET

2,113,824 725 1 GA3 K0T, TT?
241,089 350 236 180,083
124,072429 238,131,750
134,460,853 149 037 348

L i N— ) AR
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2022 2021
HNaote rrenense— [RUPESE s
10 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

A Tair value throwgh prefit or loss
Term Finance Cartificates (TFCs|

U Microfinance Bank Limdted

B.40D TFCs hating face vake of Re 4,981 each 14.1 45 386, 768 42 302,020
Mistiial Funds
AED Opporunity Fund
T FET units (202 1:2,180 808} having MAV of Rs. 1005845
(20311357 162] per uni 77938 8517 300 749,572
AL Agoressve Income Fund
B2 318 unics In-ﬂng WAy of s 51.0809 peer ured 3153 100
AR D Galden Armow Stock Fund
7368, 230 units (2021:5,499,247) having NAN of Fe. 13,4231
(30 ;16.EE66] per unil 88,917,914 167 108, 756
MEP Moy Market Fund
2,598,042 unie having M&Y of Be. 88311 parunit 25811342 -
LIBL Liguigiay Fis Fund
159,646 units hgving NAY of RS 101.08871 per uni 20,181, Ta5 =
Faysal Cash Fund
20497 440 unie l'ﬂulhg MAY o Be. 1001818 per Ll 202,111 633
fialah GHP Money Markef Fund
1,016 850 unde keng MAY of Bs 983719 per umid 100,000,000 -
MCE Pakistan Cash Managemeni Fund
479421 units having NAY of R, B04GTE per unil 0 062 536
MCB Pekistan Cash Management Oplimiomer
57,160 units hewving Mav of Fa. 101, 2088 per und 100,000,000 -
HBL Financial Sechor |ntoms Fund Plan |
4 0808 057 unks haning MAY of Re 10000454 per Lnit 409,991 800 -
AR Cagh Fund
2,023 867 unils hanving MAY of Re. 10,2015 por Ui 20, 647 500

Bzkan High Yeill ScHema
23,286 unics (2021 4 BER) maving NAY of Rs, 1034798
(2081 :103.1229) per unil 2,409,729 &.254 BOS

1,127,212 634 502,415,157

0.1 These carmy inbereat tanging fram 11 % to 14 96% (3021 1060% to 10945 par annum

2022 0
smsanee=s Rupeas

11 ADVANCES - unsecurnd, considerad good

Intamsl free advancas o

- Producers 54 163, 688 oh 206 731
Supplians 26 BEEAE8 27 DB1. 160
Emplayeas 5,347 150 &, 400 DE7
Exaeiibives - [

116,367 406 120,263 307
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12

13

134

14

14.1

15

18.1

2022 2021

Mate e RlUjpeas —---e-e-
TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Depruits
- Rant 14,500 711,430
Prepaymenls
- Insurance 16,739,048 | | 201,365,862
- Rent 744,365 1,244,440
- Dithvar 36,877,025 1,861,743

f4.164.438 22,871,546
54 878838 582 975

OTHER RECEIVABLES — considersd good

Sales tay receaile 121 124,140,222 110 954,312

Nrvcxoemesd rmgrk-p Scomeed 2421 BRT

Cithars 65,211,766 341,095
2?1!Wﬂgg 111,845,411

&5 par rule 3(5) of Sndh Sales Tax: Specal Procedure (withholding) Rule, 24, regslersd persons 55 recipiend of
advertiserment services shall wathhelkd whole of sales tax appicable on e person providing adverEsement sereices.
Agcomingly, the Holding company is Unabde 1o adjuet its inpul iax deducied on purchases of taxable goods and serices as
100% of the output tax on the Holding Compeny's lxable services aee being willdesld by the recipent of these serices,
Howvar, Hobding Company |5 s corraspondence with tha redavant authorties through its legal advisor to resolve the matler,

Mote 20ER 2021
i & (11 ¢15 s B
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cagh in hand 862018 381, M40
Cash at banks
- In clEmant acocounts 206,934, 54 136,053,795
- in daposit scoounts 141 718,081,200 A0 257 802

025 1E.224 437,311,787

BT SRR

Thesa carry prakil At 1he raes ranging om 5.5% o 12.85% per annum (2027; 5.5% & 5% ) par ammnum;

IS3UED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UF CAPITAL

2022 2031 2022 2021
{(Mumber of shares) smmpmenens  BUPBES seeaeaees

Ordinery aharas of Rs. - sach

S0l G001, 000 500,000, 00} Fully paid in cash 500,600, 000 G060, 0000, OO0
445 000,000 A5 000,000 lesuad &6 fuly pald boms ahanas 445 O0G, 000 A4:5, GO0 000
M ms.umlmu EII]E'DW mlnm 00

‘aoking righis, boand selection, righl of first refussl and block woling are in propodion to the shameholding.
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Mote —-—— Hupess
16 LONG TERM LEASE LIABILITIES

Cpening talanca 121,616,252 138,076 668
Addbions durng the year 13,943.510 T.874,151
Change diss i lerminalion (48, 463.171) .
Change due to modification during (ha year 22,489.102 35,158
hark up on leass ialilies 27 14,287 479 15,520 10
Legs: Loage reals naid lﬂ-ﬂlﬂ!“iﬂﬁi !-ﬂ T:]"'E'E.-ﬂ-'l"l.'.."E
Cloeing halancs 161 80,049 447 121 616 262

ey N S ——
Curean| portion of leng-lenm iease Galklisas 168,37 2. 589 259,584 B0
Limwg-term Ipase Ratiliies 72676 898 02,051, 202

1681 Includes leass finance (seilily entered iio by the Comgsany with commercial banks lor vehides amounting to Rz 115 000,000
(3021 Rs.91 T50.000) out of which Rs. 105,265,270 (2021:R=. 66,358,180 rermains unutlized al year end. Lease rentals are
payabie in manthly ingtalments iatedl by Septamber 2022,

202 2029
17 LONG TERM FINANCING MNote Rupias —-—---
Islamic banks - secured
Dirmvnzhing Mushaaks - | 171 124,853 318 PR 420 650
Oirrinsheng Musharaks - 0 7.2 B8.87T5 335 TET D48 405
Dirmnshisg Musharaka - I 173 125,000,000 -
Salary Refinence Loan 174 49,110,321 144 531,403
372938, 964 501,000,445
Lesg curmend matunty (254 813.943) (A52 4T0.000)
812501 246521, 448
Conventional bank
Bounce back loan - uwsecured 17.5 24,092,250 21,787,748
24,0592, 250 21,707,744
Lesg cufrand matunty {756,126} {1,080,88T)
23,336,124 20,707,962
101 461 145 260,223 311

17.4  Repesent Dimmighing Mushareka faclity cernang profit 8l 1he rabe of 6 monthe KIBOR plus 1% (June 20216 manlhs KIBOR
piugs 153 per annum, Tee financng s repayablke by 24 June 2023 o 48 equal monthly instalments commencing after a grace
period of 12 monlks from the dale of firsl Sehirsement | from Juns 2018 The Inan is secured by way of regislired
morigage aver me bulding on ieasehald and,

17.2  Reprasant Diminishing Musharaka carmgng peafil at the rats of & meaths KIBOR plas 1% (June 2027 § monthe KIBOR, plus
%) per annume The financng is repayable in 48 egual monthly inslalmenls commencing after a grace perod of 18 months
frorm the diate of first disborsement Le December 2017, In 2020, the Company had avalled the principal deferment faclity Tor
LTFF offemed by the S8F trepugh BPRE circular no, 13 of 2020 (o dampen adverss affacis of the COYIG-19 and 1o provides
refief 1o the Guainesses. Henes, the fnancing s repayobie by December 2023 now. Financing |5 secured by way of Equilatds
Morgage vyer registersd office, first pon passu construstive mongage charge ower land and first hypothacation charge over
piant, machinary & sguipmant.

17.3 Represants Diminlshing Musharaba facilly sacured In curménd yesr canmmying prafit af tha rate of § mantha KIBOR el 1% par
annaim. The finzncing is rapayabls in 8 squsl quartedy msialmants commeancing after 3 gracs panod of 12 manthe from the
dzte of debwrapment 1.8 Decembsr 202 Finarcing s secured by way of Equitebla Morgage over regetarad offce, firsd
hypolhecaton charge owver plant, machinerny & equipment, firal par passu charge over recebqables of the company and first
pan passu chamge by way of constructive morgage charge tver slamabad office.
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17.4  Represents long temi-inancng from an islamic bank of Bs: 200 million obisinad n dane 2020 under (he rafinance schama tor
gayment of wages and salanes by State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), The oan camy markup rate 21 the rate of SBP rate + 3%
howaver, $a boan have ean recognisad sl the presanl valus, The loan B fepayaile in 8 aqual quartedy instalmanis
commancing from January #0271 dscounted et effeckve rate of interest. The differertial markup has been recognised as
govermen granit which will be amortised o interest income over the period of ban, The facity is secured by way of registened
aquimbie martgage ower land and property eeith 30% mangin

17.5 Represenis foreign casrency lsan amounting 1o £100,000 cbiaired by the Graup fram Barciays Bank UK PLC at the rats of
265% per anrum. Tha loan s repagyabla m 60 aqual irstallmants commencing afer & grace pancd of 12 manthe from ihe dels
o disbursement. Dunirg e first 12 months, the UK govemment will pay intenest des on this loan as Business Inlemestion
pawment. The kan = suppaned by the Bramce Rank Loan Scheme [BRLS) managed By the Bristsh Business Bank on kbl
o the Secratany of State For Business Energy and Industial Strategy,

i) 2021

18 Deferred income - Government granl Mote e RUPORE e
Opaning balanca E,05G,265
Recaived during tha year 13 455 001
Redeaszisd o the statamant of gealit ar loes X (4,578,118) (54003, T 26
Closing berarce 18,4 478,147 5,058,285
Curren portion (478,147} (4. 405 &07)
Non-cument porlion - 560,658

181  Gowernment grant hes been recorded purseant jo a salary refinance schems infroduced by e State Bank of Pakistan
{IHESMEFD Circular Nog. 07 £14) ta provide lnan bo businesses o concessional rales (o finance salary sxpense durng the
COVID-19 oulbreak. The grant hes Deen provided (o e Comaany a% a seimbursement ol average wages and salaies bal for
the months of April, May and June 2030 subject to Company's Lndertaking that no emplecs be fael off due to cash fow
bmiations, Tor & pancd of tree moning betwasn Aprd 0, 200250 o June 30, 2020,

2023 202
Mote T

13 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditars 189 806,282 078 307 B77 B0t
Acizued liahiiles 322,532 560 259,503 B
iithholding lax payabie 26,61 64E 13,545 (RE
Payabie to provident fund 192 1,031,524 1,371,113
Oifere 51,018,136 24 08T 441

1,307,502,546 BA3, 186 Ll

19.1  Include amourd payahle bo following relsied pary;

.0 Proguction (Privatz} Limited 392,304,720 1,665,004
393,304,726 1. 665,000

19.2 Iraaimanta oUf of providant fund heve basn mads in Becoidanca with the provigiors of secton 213 af the Act and [he rulas
formulated for this purpose
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20 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
20.1 Contingencies
Fir tax nalzted matiers, refar nods 28 bo thess consolidaied financad sistemerts,
0.2 Commitmants
2021  Purchass of Islewmson programs commiiments with MO Production (Privats) Limibed - 8 eeleted parly as at Junes 30,
2022 amounted to Ra 20L378,000 (Jume 30 2021 Rs. 175,594.000). Commiiment for purchese of television
programs with ather than relaved parties as at June 30, 2022 amownted to Rs, 48,603 000 (June 30, 2021 Be. 71, 736.000)
2033 20
Mote ————eeeee Rup@as ————
21 REVEMNUE ~ nat
Advanisfamenl revenus 5,059,603, 781 4 57,288,047
Produchon reverise 126,691, S0 BY.200 R4
Drigital revanis 108,592,303 47,036,575
Subscrplion income 1,243,254, 732 BET 402, 001
Fiim distribution rsvenus 5,749,479 M5.601
Sale of goods - 182,708,007
Sale of magazines E71,067 1,177,062
2111372 E544, 963 447 4 503,729,088
294 Resnanig is net off the fallowing ems:
Sales tax BE71.684, 784 518.676.018
Discount to cusiomers 400 258 813 3. E185880
1,171,143, 5497 851,404 TR
2032 2021
MNots =eaeee—  Rupoas
212 Represents revenug from the following geographical regions:
Asia 5,747 20,533 4,196,687 1087
Linited Hingdom 238,567,556 238,567 558
Amesiea 558,474 293 G50 474, 253

EEM!IHE 4 883,720 036
et e S Y
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il COST OF PRODUCTION
Cosl of oulsourced programs 1,718,531, 600 14040, 206 G4T
Cosl of in-howse piograms 227,538,028 126,351,607
Cosl of inventory consumed 1,178,980 153,182,250
Edlanes and bensfils 21 851,372 088 TX27TRAIS
Tachnical advisany las 2.2 47,610,000 49, 400000
Depreciation 4344532 115,192,036 174 530 627
Trawveling &wd convevance 17,707,529 4T 112 049
Utiities 14,312,520 23,035,838
Rent, rates and laxes 1,105,049 535,389
inaurance 26,215,684 25, 154 a2
Rapair and maimananos 49, TE1,913 B3.827 522
Feo and subscrption 093 268 575,478 103,728 704
Cormmundcation 18,702,150 16,037,576
Soounty charges 180,200 811,074
Amordisalion 54 8,820,282 8,710,249
Wetmite s niemel charges - 15,754
Consultarcy 5,886,311 5484 961
Printing and sationery 5,008,436 4,081,024
3,435 704 283 2.875,388.972
in produclion lseviSion programs — cpening 22,283,250 38,743 250
I paroduion ension Drograms = closing [35460.250) (22 287 250)
3,422 526,283 2,554 850 973
Ralesasad / unmelsassd programs - opaning 430,167,561 A&V, GO
Released / unrsleased programs - closing ({380,229, 9E56) [430,167.561)

3,462 463 656 2852, 00291

2.1 Incdudes Ra. 25213478 (H21: Rs 231 635 656) in respect of slaff muramanrt henefils.

2.2 Heprasants fes pad to 3 Director for iechnical advisory services mndarad in temms of the technical Bdvisony agresment
ciny approved by (he Baand of Direclors of the Company.

2.3 Inciudes Rs. 230,350,566 (2021, Rs. 99,426, 7040 nespect of feas for managing the digital subscripticns of the

Company,
D02 2021
Note —scnaees RUpRES ————-e-
3 DESTRIBUTION COSTS

Advertisomant ard promation 174,503,314 116,127.307
Ealares and benefilz 231 154,710,507 126,007 356
Traveding =nd comeeyance 15,195,332 10,485 748
Rent, rates and laxes 120,235 o0 983
LIEfihas 3,313,004 1,754,418
Deprecialion 434452 5,549 4E0 3,500 G485
Communication L 10 1,287,643
Insurance 2,717,012 2,024, 743
Rapair and mainienance 2,360,688 1,86 678
Foes and subscription 2,585 055 2,119,504
Commission expense 53,680,681 22603618
Printing and siationeny 358,371 190,979
215, 778821 288 605,843

231

This mclude Rs. 6462264 (2021 Rs, 5.962,605) in respect of s1afl reliremant banelils
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2027 263

Kot Ripeps ————
24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries gnd banalts 24,1 S04 BE4, 156 465 910 348
Depraciabon 4 3% 452 43,035, 068 449482 351
Amorlisation 5.1 £ D84 454 3.078 218
Repsr ard manbasince 45 323 400 43,257,173
Comrmuncston 7.931.276 L.401.087
Tranaling and convoyence 34,793,307 149,831,085
Fae and siibscriplion 215,532 735 231,261,582
Linlkies 35,944 244 31,290 BO-
Leagal amd professional changes 31,013,462 Tg,300, 1540
Printng. swamoneny and perinbicals 9,609,402 5722 B2
Remt, rates and laxes 21,938,661 4,253,768
Insdrmnoe 7546 402 R L
Apidinars' msrinaralian 242 T.BIE1TE 93732 045
Seourly charges 213,236 .86 050
Ciomation 243 a0, S 00 206000

730,332 083 TTSOTDETY

244  moude Rs. 5712716 (2021: Ra 4,800,803 1n respac: of staf retirerment bonafils,

2021 2021
e L ERRRS

24,3  Awditors' remuneration

Audit fee 4,518,355 3857, 65
Fie for consclidated financial stalamants 418,780 1832 B37
Fae lor hall yessly review 506,250 450,30
Tax and othar BRELTANGA FETYILAS 1,757 86T 008 B
Dt of pockel capenses 404,154 G20, B0

TIEATE 8272645
243 Donatiang include e folowing donees towhom donalions ecesd 10% of kdal donatan;

Dinora)l Youl Sevoes Foundaton 00,000 -
Simdn Geaduates Association 500,000 -
Si Palrick's Coliege - 0,630
&00, 300 00,030
244 Recipient of donalions do mal ncude any donae in which ary drecloron his Spouss had an inlarest
20 Hpat
MNole —— Rupees ————
e OTHER EXFPENSE
Prosision for doubtyyl rade debls 28,112 400 22 855 447
Erroansann [of |I'l'|-p&i'l'l"|'|=&|"|| againsr Afgels | MveslmEd| i a0 BREnDEe P 28 262 b
Stock writtan ol . 5117 654
Loes an cisposal of intangible essals 14 056 08

!i.m.ém 70,307,640

25 OTHER INCOME
(Loss) | Income from financlal assets - e

Profil om ank accounis 20,562 456 19,956,588
Unrealinad achargs (lobs)] | gain (22486497 THAT A4
Dinidand incame 23,451 886 177573
Intarest | marksip income i.568,439 7242 BES
Garvarmament grani 4,578,118 4403726
Unraalisad (oes) / gean on revaiustion of nsestments (49.819,679) 110580, 14
Logs on redemipticn | sake of investimints 131.991,855) (12 A26,116)

140,317,191) 133 932 565
Income from non fimancial assats

Gan on cisposal ol speraling Need assets 8,670,012 21982 14s
G on bermenation of nght of use seset 12,134,055 -
Sala of conlanl and fostval ravanus 30,733,489 21234181
Revareal of pravizion far impaimmant againsl in subsidarg T.B42,919 -
Olhars TATEITE L e
356 243 23 'EEEI'I'-H-F
SRS, G AT
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2032 2024
Note e AUQE8S somme—

FIHAMCE COSTS
Mari-Lp on long amm finanong 49,764 160 Ed, 2T nzy
Mare-up on shon leam bomowsrgs E.090,635 05006 03
Inberrarst on lepse iebdbes 14,257,870 15,520 710
Benk cramges :g:.m 1.35_3.111

el L, il
TAXATICN
Crirfenl 220, B68 368 73285 427
Dalarrad {87 537073 20,705 128
Priat [1,477 g0z} .

284 1&#&5&“ a8 E:H !?S-E

Relationshlp bebseen nx expense and accounting profit

Profil hefiors taxabion 1,546,905 345 "
Tax &l Fwe appicabke s of 29% (2021, 29%) T MR FEET .
Tax pffecis of
Tax &t mouees e an cluldend Benme [4,324,334) =
I aU blect 10 fnal tax repime (415,030, T4T) -
Provwlsior Tor guper tay 6. 457, 70T -
Priar year iy chame rvarssl (1,477,802} z
Cihers 97, 50T 458 -
'|ﬂ :E EE "

The Moding Compary has flec & rehem of ncome up 0 tax year 2027 The rehom so filed s desmed o ba an stsessmant ceder
msuRd by tha Taxaton Autharilas on the dabe the complee redem s Mled, Tre Helding Company was mainly subgecl o minemim
fan regine during the yesr ended 20 Jupe 2021 under sectizn 153] 1% 0) of the income Tax Ordirance 2001, therefore, rElabonstip
DEraEan iNcOma (B Apanes and ACCouniing pres hae nol bean presantad

Dunng the pear 2097, Degurty Comauesanar nland RBevenus asued o $htw ciigd nobce i e Hodng Corginyg, ke tha fay year
24 showing his inenton to disalicw the ceduchon clasmed on acoount of agancy commission an alleged non-dedudion of fan
an seth agency commizsson The Beldng Company fled a sult before the Hon'te High Souwt of Sincdh challanging the abave
showralse notics,

Based on a recert judgesment of tha Hanbile Suprems Goard of Pakistan, ssbs filed by tanpayens ana mot o be maintained wuninss
Sl of the 480 due 15 Osposiied Dy (B pebooners. In comphancs i the abowe order, me HoWding Company hes deposked an
amound of 24,385 012 inlg the Sovemment tneasury, The d=cision n respect al the Zuil liled by ihe Holdng Company s =il
ganding. Tha sanagarmart Based an tha lagnl adviea & earfdest thet tha ulireta suteame wil B2 in fBuer of tha Capnpamy and
pooordesgly. no proddision hos boen made in this respect inthese consolidated financlal sialcmonts.

Durng the year anded 30 June 2022, the Assistant Comemissioner pland Revenus (ACIR) cassed an oroer under Sachon 123{1)
al the Orctinanes for Ex yesr 2017 whevely tax dermand of Re 771 644 857 has been ralsed. Whils the Company's appeal was
pending belore the Comrmssiones Inland Revenue (Appeaks) jor tae year 2007 bul the depsstment was sesking o recover the
suisanding tex. Tharabora iha Company fited & pelibon befors the Horarelle High Coen of Sindh for msuance ot @ #@y ader.
Subsequent to Ehe year gnd, oo F Jule 3032, the Compasy recarved a stay ardar on the mater and the case £ pending bafara
i CaiveTabding |ivEAd Revaiiis (Appeals] The imamegearsol, Baddd o Fe boald advice, B conlelen thal the ulbedle it
will be n favor of the Compary and acoordingly, no provsasn has been mede in this respe in these consolidated finencial
Etalamants

20z2 2021
EARMINGS PER SHARE - basio and difuted —— FRipasE
Profit atiricudabbs |0 ther caners of 1ha Foiding Compary 1415!11‘% EEI!:TEE,H-'-I-I-
Waighlad avenags number of -:rt!r-arpﬂw'ars‘
culstandmg durng U yaae B8, 000,000 B3 000 AHOH)
Eamsngs par shane (Rupes) 150 1
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3 CASH GEMERATED FROM OFERATIONSI

2022

2021

e Rupets ——

Proil before taxaban 1,546,950, 349 1,059 224 Bh3
Adjustments for :
Deprecialion 163,776, 564 22T 500 64
Armortsation 131.BB0, 746 17 TEE A8T
Provision for Impsiment against aasets / investmeant In an aesociale - 28,262 541
Prowvision for employes retirement benefits 14,814,911 4 B0Z 65
Finance costs 74,565,447 104 567,351
Exchange difference on transiation of foreign subsldianes 112,753,585 7023908
Unrealised cochange (foss) / gain 22 466,497 (7,297 414)
Prafil on deposil accounis 128 562 436] {18,056 588)
Gam on sale of nan-currant asset hald for sale ® (478, 8B32,913)
Gain on dizposal of oparating fived asseds (5.670,012) (2,992,344)
Loss an asposal of Intsngibis ageels - 14,055,808
Dividend inoome {23451, 856] (177.873)
{Lese) | gain on redemplion | sale of Imesimentz 34,184,455 12426 115
Unrealised gain / [foas) on revaluation of invastments 49.819,679 (110,560,114)
Reversal of impaimsent in subsidany (7,242 ,911]) -
Bain on ermination of right of use a5sel {12 134 ,055] -
Provisizn for doubdul cebls 28.112.800 22,865 44T
433 720,824 (1ra41z.852)
{incregse) / decrease in current asseis
Irveritories 33,540 27 480, 959
Currgn| portion of lebevision program costs 10,038, 580 5000 00
Trade dabts {341,548 645) (166,424,330}
ArtvaniRs 15,161,354 (258,527,189
Trada daposils and shor tarm prepaymanis 131,205 963 03 BT )
{ther receivablas (100.348,711) (7 B72862)
(447 840,705 (170,543,453)
Increase | (decrease) In current lEabilfies
Trade and ofher payables 624 316,858 25548 Ta7
Advance from cusiomers {E0.40E,493) (107,278,018}
2,106,646,913 634,538,176
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2 FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT GBJECTIVES AND FOLICIES

Tre Group's aclivibes expase it to a vanely of Inancal risks 18 markal nsk jncluding currency nisk, mieresl rale nak and
price rish), eredil rigs and lguicily re The Group's overal fisk management programms [ocuses on he unprecclabaity ol
financizl markels and sasks to mnimisa pobamtizl adss sfects onthe Groug's financial pedomanos

Thia Gnoup's senior mansgamenl avarsees Tha manesgemant of thasa peks, The Goop's senior managament providas
policies for ouerall sk, manacement, 85 well a3 polices caverting speciic areas such as foreign exchange sk, nteresl rate
rgk and Gredit sk, use of Fnancial dervalives, fnandal insiruments and Invesimeant of Bxoess liguiddy. It 5 e Group's
palicy thad na trading in dervatives for speculative purposas shiall be Undarteken. The Bosed of Dirsctors review and agree
policles Tor managing each of hese neks which are surmiarized below:

31 Markel gk

Markat rigk ks tha risk al falr vahea of funire cash fows will fecuate because of changes v markal prices, Markal prices
corrpriss Hrea fypas o4 nsk: inbErest rabe rizk, curanay risk and eqlity prica risk, sudh 38 aquity nsk.

243 Imtmrost rate risk

Inferas rate rsk 12 the sk thal the fair valus ar futue cash fiows of financial instrumants will iclieade bacause of changes in
the machiet interest ratas. The Group’s inferest rase fek aneas fom finance lesas obligations. shar term bomawngs and bank
Balanoes. Thi Group rranages hess ks Brough fsk rereg ement sirslegees,

Sensitivity analysis:
The folawng fgures demansirate e ssnsEtiy o 8 reasenshly possibe thange in intarest rate, with 2 athier vanables held
ganstant, of the Group's profif hedare aeation:

Increase |

decrease in E::::::::Hnﬂun
basis points
Rupses
Jume 33, 3022 =10 6,411,320
=100
s 38, 2021 o =Sl
=1 4] 2418 963

343  Cumency risk

Foraign currency nisk & the risk that the vakes of inancal esses o fmancial latoitas will fuctuats des to a change in foreign
excliange rates, |Lakses maily wheie ecaiveldes and pagabies exs due 1o mansacions m lareign camencias. The Srowp's
eapasune o fonsign curency nsk is s follows:

2022 P |
US Dadlar GBp AED UE Dadlar GEP AED
Trada dedbe TA2TT4 TH5, 142 3425233 BT1.063 1203781 1,308 360
Daepoisile ane prepaymments 1,250 115,748 11,555 71,816
Tracia and other payables {107 495) (163 GRA) {138, 860 {42 3R [R5, POWR) AME AR}
Thee fnikowing signeficant exchangs retes have been applied ol e reparting dates:
Fupees Rupees ———--
Closing exchange ralas 1 T.1 55 157.5 16 o |

Sonsitivity anakysis:

Thee Tollowang wable damonsirales e serslnialy 0o & reasmiably pogsibee chapge i he US dolar and CGEP axdiange rate,
with all other variables tield ponstank. of the Oreip's profit balore faxation:

Changa in Effect on Effoct on i
Usdolisr  proMbeters gL proftbetore LR Coont natre
~ Rupoes — = Rupses = = Rupees -
30 Juns 2032 1Q 42.991 %5 10 18,240 83T 1@ 18,334,350
40 12991 886 A0 Eulmgng =10 Elg&!
30 Jume 2021 10 iB.504. 500 LLH 16 318 420 T o,774 148

I — R — G L — KL
344 Equity price risk

The Group's Invesimants are Susceptnle to marked price fek arslng frem unrerdantes about uiumse valiee of Invesmand
socyrities. The Group managas the equity phRce rigk through diversfication and placing limits on individual and tobal
investments. Reports on the imvestments porfoko are submisled 1o the Group's senios management o) 8 regular basis

&g of the statamend of fnancial positicn dale, the axposura oonyvastmanis at far value through profil or oss was
Fg. 1, 127, 212,664 12021 Re. B02 415 51T
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Credit risk

Cradit sk is the sk which ardses with the possibility that one pary 1o a financial instrument will fail 1o discharge s
obligation and cause the ather pady to Incur 3 Snancal loss. Concentration of credit risk anee whan 5 number of
counterparties are engaged in skmilar bugmase aclivites or have similar economic features that would cause thelr abify
io mest comtrectieal obligations W be similady affecled by changes In econmic, political or other conditions,
Concenrabiong ol credit risk Indicabe e selative senalvdly of the Group's performance Bo developments affecting @
pArlGubar incUSiFy

The Group is main'y expdsed to cradif rsk on Irade deblis and bank balances. The Group sesks o minimize tha credi risk
expnsuna thriush having exposuras only 1o custamers considarsd credd Worthy and obiaining eecurnilies where aoplicabie

Management of oredit dsk

The Group's policy is to anter inta financial confracts in accordance with the guidalines =ei by the Board of Qireciors and
other inlemal guidelines.

Credit rigk & managed and confrolled by 1he managemant of e Group in the Toliawing manner

Gradit raﬂng and { or credd worthiness of the countespary /& faken iflo accoun ah.'.ll'ﬂj willt fhe Minancial Eackground so
a5 o mirimizs (he risk of defaull

- Tha risk of couvnlempany exposure due o faled agreements causing 3 loss to the Group is mitkgated oy & periedic review
of Ihieir cradi ratings, financial stalpmens, credil warthineas and markat infoemation on & regular besis.

= Cash ks beld Wit reputable Banks only.

Az of tha consolidates statement of financial position date, the Group ks exposed to credit sk an the fallowing asses

2022 2021
Ruppas
- Long farm deposits 20,172,006 ¥F233.078
. Trascdin dubs 2,458 313,014 2,201 478 B48
- Shor lerm invesimanis 1427, 212 GB4 o2 A48 187
= Tracte dapasibs £494. 508 1R 48T 1580
- O recenfahles AT.033,653 A%1.004
= Hank halances 925,016,224 417 311, 7ET
A GGT A6 GRY 3,218 825 355
Cuslity of financial assets
The credil qualily of inancial assets can be aessessed by refarence o exiemal credit ratngs o Lo histoncal information
ehout counlerparty defaull rates:
2022 2021
~—— Rupees -—
Trade dabts
Custamess wilh no delfauis in lhe pas! one gesr 2,499, 313,014 2,231 478 B4E
Cuslomers with some defaulls in past one year 114,234,344 T8 345 137

2,613,547 358 2,309 867 883

Bank balances

Al 653,595,026 354,635,004

AR 270,306,554 757,642

AA 1. 11242 .

A 2,216 B1848.701
= 925016224 437 311, FAF

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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222 2021
Mo Rupaas
Short & investmanis
RdLilial Finds A 2,400.72%
Pﬂ{l:l 413,144 B9% 300 FeR 512
AL 25,811,243 -
AAT] 261,481 882 -
Piai-i e ﬂi‘llw I@IEEE
1,081, 825916 A0 113,137
Tarm financa cenficams i 45 86, TEE 43 3 030
L ¥ 1T M 11K T
Liquidity riak

Liguifdey rigk |= the risk that tha Group will nat be shile to meat is financisl obligatione ae they fall dus. The Group applies prudent
rlek management policles by malintaming suffcient cash and bank batances and by keephg committed cradit lipes. The table
below sumeanzes (he maturity profile of the Growg's Tranca Babiites as & the followng reganing dales:

Less than 3

Fii Frd O damand raois 3 m 12 months 1105 years Total
Rupees
Lot b | e babiibes . 5,032,131 22,623,132 61,354,204 B9,04%,467
Long term Enanting - BB, BN 624 208,604,305 88 476 285 38T031, 214
Tasde and wiher payalles 2485 570,024 417 BAT, ?'E'T "’15.‘"“"157'5 = 1,279,832,774
Accrssd mak-up 6,111 454 311,454

mmmmm

Less than 3

221 O demane e i to 12 months 1t 5 yoars Total
RUpees mams
Lot b leprse labilipes - 5,079,118 23,085,741 52,051 392 121 816,252
Long tesm Bnanaing - uk W 546 FIRATI 0% 240 521 448 A22 FOE 148
Trade and other pavables 45,404 639 A7R.E19.198 L7 5611.276 . TEB GG, 103
ALCrsed mEnk-up 9807 299 - - - 9907 289

N AN 380 301 B3 ITaTI0E2n. 20,572 B4l 1352 866 And

Changes in labilities from financing activities

1 Juily 2021 Cash Flows Mew leases Others A0 dune 2022
- Rupess
Long s Enancing B2 TOR 158 & Bna - - i|I‘;lg‘| 14
Loy Durin | labillies 1?1!51 BE 3 105 11!ﬂﬂ!5iﬂ Eﬂ!?ﬂﬂ-ﬂ“! M
0 daly 2020 Cazh Flows HNew lnases Others 30 June 2021
- Fripess
Long besm financing 1,034 150 8569 L B A Mﬂ.—
Lorg beem | eaices: Lahiliies 139 47 14 ?E' 470 '." Aid, 151 !EE E E E !E ;
Fair vabua of fimancial instrumants

The carmang waloes of all inagncial assets @nd labiifles relleckad In ihe consalidatad Nnancial stalemenis apopopiaie har fir
waluas,




Annunl Report 2022

Mr

348

Capital risk

The Group fmencas its operations through equisy. bomowings and management of working cagital with a view of
maintaming an approprigte mix betwaen wanpes sources of menca o minimize nek. The pnmary ohjectve of the Gaoups
capital management is 10 ansere thal 1 maiaing healthy capitel ratios i erder 10 suppon it buseess susiain Alure
developrment of the business and maxmize shareholders value, The Group monitors cagital udng a debl eauily ratio as
follows:

2022 2021
Hote - Rupees

Long term beasa (labllites 16 T2.676,808 a3 051,302
Long term financing 17 101,461,145 258,228,311
Trade and ofher payabls 19 1.307 502,946 653,186,088
Acciuad matkup 6,111,455 9,907,208
Currant porticn of long lenm [2oae llablites 16 16,372,569 29,564 B&O
Current particn of lang lerm financing 17 205,570,069 333,568, B8T
Tatal deht 4,790,665 082 1,437 507 E3T
Cash and bank balanoes 14 [(#25,578,243) (437 BEE, 52T
et dabt B74,116,840 539,614,310
Share capalal 15 G4 5 000, D00 SA5 000, (MR
Unappropriaied profil 4 06372 452 3,068 780, 358
Total aquity 5 141,272 452 4,043 1890, 358
Capital 6115489 2932 5,043 004 868
Gearing ratio — A o 1099%
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the pnce that would be recaved o sall an assel or paid o frensfer a liabilty in 2 crderdy transaction betwesn
markal paricipants &1 ihe measuremanl date.

The camying values of all financial assets and llabilites refiecied in the corsolidated fnancial satemeants apprasamase fair
VEILEE,

Tha foliowing Latla shows assats mooghisad at fair value, analysed belwean thase whose fair value i basad on!

Leval 12 Quoled prices in active markats for ijenlical assais or lisbilibes,

Level 2, These invelving inputs alher than quated prices includad in Leval 1 that are obeenable lor the asset ar liabiley,
sithar direclly (as prices) ar indiresily (danved lrom pricess); and

Level 3 Thosa whoae inputs for tha pssel or labdidy that ere nod based on obsenvable market dace (Unobserssbla inpulsh

Ascois measured at fair value

2022 2021
Lavel 1 Loval @ Lewal 3 Total
(Rupees)
Shor tarm invastments - 1427212 684 1127 312 884 Rz 445,157

Dsring the year. thare were na tranzfers betwaen lavel 1 and level 2 fair valoe measurements, and no transfers inte and
eut of level 3 kalr value measuremant,

Financial Insfruments which ama tradaiBde In an open markel are revaised at the markst prcas pravailling on the
consodidated statement of financial posilion dafe,

ORERATING SEGMENTS

For managament purposes, e Group has detenmined Tollowing raporiabls aperling seqrments on The basis of argas of
opEalions be. enlertainment and news,

Enferiamment ssgmsan 5 apgaged m adveclizamean, sntertainmeanl amd media markslng
Mews segment = engaged n broadcasiing of news programas

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Favarme
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Fuiveird Drol® | Bk FART G w0 A G AT I [ERC R ] [P0 24T, RaTy LR LR ERLLR T RERE 15719 Bk TET
[P 181 ES A0 [i.ei1, T5A1
Lol maawmm ¢

T k]
A TR ST 7D B2 B EY FIEA BGE. P
Critant v =m FL RN L B R4 TR
Clai o )i £ oo pevet meld o gaky . ATHREAZ AR
O Bt H2E T REFES [T 207 3am)
Frawis oom (Tl SGS ANTh -1 HRTASL
Pt for the year INETSERE ST
D wrfgrmaimn
AR R T [ER AL ] [%2, 343 HH| 13350 238 Lt | = 15, T 193 E%0 TR |17 HEAET
Fearirerd raanls AmATEAIR 404 dgs A 108 18 011,877 304 - i .28 A0 ead 18T e A
Linwtoopie fusm . - - - . = BB BAEIY W 3FE 40N

iE ]TE!ii -IH [EEY §1 M l'-|1ﬂ'.|£ - G 1T 7,30 l-ITI‘iTI ”ﬁ ’ﬂ.?ul

St |24 lam = ATRTIEN WL SR ERLEANE (R TGN SRPEER o TTNTLIE o MRS 1818 T

Favands fum thres sejor sindorrem af Tha Croup sie e md 2255 dising tha yesr enoad June 30, 3022 02021 5E5%)
MUMEER OF EWPLODYEES

Tre folnl munmer of smplosess aad aeeenge nanber of enplopees of yosr Bnd ano dising e vearesaoscbesly ok os foliowss

Tolni mernisar of eyl a1} a1

Avermps murnber of sinn owpss Conng [he year m 'l'ﬂ
GEMESAL

Fror hodnr proeniaiion, corinin priar s fggune s bren rcinsaiiad cormoaqunel i ertin crsggss mocimand g pmssmalisn

Figgowes Frassce sz sord el ol O Pae it Rupen

INTERM CAEH OMDEND

Euring the year, e board of deeciors of e holding compasy B the rmaing beld on Apal 28, 1002 aporoesd bderen cash dividend & 35% (& A= 0,35 par shars
DATE OF ALTHDAEATION

Thrpeen Srzricl gl pbomsorty hpey e gutonseg e eegs o0 Sectsimi 15 HIEE Dy e Bosgad ot Carecors of e Sl S g oo peay

A \
i i I-'-"' .
7 o
DURAID GURESHI MATHAR:-LIL- HAQ SEDDIQLUI MUHAMMAD ABBAS HUSSAIN
Chief Execitive Chairman Chief Financial Officer
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

Key features:
E7 Licansed Entities Verification A Stock trading simulator

{based on live feed from KSE)
[ Knowledge center
Risk profiler*

e Scam meter®

#s Jamapunji games®
@ Tax credit “"‘_"""lﬂh_-"r* By Financial calculator

% Company Verification Subscription to Alerts (event
[@ Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

regulatory actions
% FAQs Answered i ry : }-
ﬂ Jamapunji application for
mobile device

I Online Quizzes

1] w
daar g s an irsessisn lamapunjl.pk @jamapuni_pk

&@* Ecucaior Fitishve of
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FORM OF PROXY

The Cormpary Secrelarny,

HUM HETWORK LIMITED

16" Al GENERAL WEETING

Hamschi

I, Sia.  helger af CRIC Mo, Regident ol , b meamber al HUM HETWORK

LIMITED, holding aedinary shares oz por Registered Folio ! C0E Account Ma. haredy  appainl A

rasdent of or faidng b her MrodMe
o {full sddress]  who islare  also

rrember(sh al Ihe Coerpany, &% my | our prosy bo sfend, act and sk for me' ug and o0 my Cour ehat al Arosal General Mealing [AGEM) of e
Company toba held on Tusscay, 25 day of Octobar, 2022 8t 4:00 pm &8 ICAP Auditorium, Cherened Accountarts Avende, ICAR, Clfon, Harachi

an { o gty Ackioumenan e,

A5 wingss my ) our hand ¢ saal this day of 2012
Signad by in o presancs o
Wi
1 Blame

Sigrasum

Ardnems

CIEC or Pamzpod Mo
2 Marna:

Snatire

AfuiesE

ChIC or Passoort Mo
Male:

1 iy ey P, cly' eerrvpbblend o Signad, masl Se mededed o the Regrlerad TR0 of ihe Compaty, HLIM Nabaork Lomiec Piol Me, 100 7, Hagsan &8 Seesl, OF 1 Clnrdigar

Al et Gns el o aitend ded vole a8 B meling

Amember sl In amand and wia &t he Mesing may Appoinl anathes ram b s heaher progy o asend. and ¥ instdad of himMar

o An irstrument af proooy spploaobie for the messang = beng prosdsd with the nodce sert Sa membes. Furhsr copies of the instumess of progy may e cbinred from the
repeiored giice of e Company durag renmd ofioe houn

A irerboeea of proay s the poessr of afeavay o oFer aulhonly (T eyl undor winich B e o 2 nat 2y el aoey of siuih povesr & salimonly mreel, o e esfid b
depesiied of thi regisired off ce nol kess than 48 Pouns Bk e e ol the mmesling.

& T & menssr aopoiis MOre an ong proxy and mose han aie Rsimers ol roxy are decosied Oy 4 Member wih e company, af such Tsrurerls of proky shal be
rencknadl [meakd.

oL p

1]

Miembers are mouesiad I nobfy any chasges in e addesses mmedialely.

T
& T aooount okders will further hares k0 fofiow the: under mendonsd Quideines o5 Ged dosmn nooulor 1, caled Sy 26 2000 ssued by Te Secumes § Exchange Commission
of Pakishan

For COC Account Holders/Comaorate Entities:

i bl oAb, bha tobica g requibsmenis have o ios mal:

i) T prveay romn bl b winicssad by tam &) persore w06 namal, sAireees ang CHIG sumbens sl e man s on e i

i) Atterbad copres of CHEC or passpord of the benelaal pwnens and e peoy shall be fumished with e prosey fom,

ii) Thay proony shall proclice s origanal CNIC of aniginal passooe ot e lime o mpedng.

Il I e al poiporalos ety thi Board of Déndehos’ oo kdkom ¢ poven s of B with apecisan signalun shal bo subminod {uniesa 1 his beod providod Do) alang ah
ooy F o the Corpary.
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